Programs of Riverbend Head Start & Family Services

Head Start / Early Head Start

550 Landmarks Blvd. – 3rd & 4th Floor - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 463-5950

Head Start offers child development and family strengthening services for eligible children from birth to 5 years of age, as well as pregnant parents.

Each of the following program options provides quality comprehensive services that include child development, parent engagement, health and nutrition services and family support services. Some transportation is provided. Eligibility is based on need (income, disability, etc.). We administer services for all of Madison County, which include services for more than 800 children and their families.

Program Options:

Home Based

Year-round service includes weekly 90-minute home visits and 22 Learn and Play aroups per year (Pregnant Mom's and children to age 5).

Center Based

Full Day/Full Year
Ages 3-5

Mon. – Fri. – Schedules vary by location
(Sept. – May; transportation provided)

Part Day/Part Year
Ages 3-5

Mon. - Thurs. - 8:15 a.m. to 11:45 a.m.

Mon. - Thurs. - 12:45 p.m. to 4:15 p.m.
(Sept. – May; transportation provided)

Both options offer year-round family support services.

HEAD START CENTERS IN MADISON COUNTY

Bethalto Center - 225 James Street – Bethalto, IL 62010

(618) 717-0625

Serving: Bethalto, Cottage Hills, Hartford, Meadowbrook, Moro, Roxana, South

Roxana

Services: Full Day/Full Year classrooms provide services five days per week (ages 3-

5); Home-Based (Pregnant Mom's and children to age 5)

Collinsville Center - #5 Crestmont Drive - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 345-9588

Serving: Collinsville, Glen Carbon, Highland, Marine, Maryville, St. Jacob, Troy

Services: Full Day/Full Year classrooms provide services five days per week (ages 3-

5); Home-Based (Pregnant Mom's and children to age 5)

Head Start / Early Head Start (CONTINUED)

Edwardsville Center - 710 N. Main Street - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-9604

Serving: Edwardsville and parts of Glen Carbon

Services: Full Day/Full Year classrooms provide services five days per week (ages 3-

5); Home-Based (Pregnant Mom's and children to age 5)

Essic Robinson Center - 1802 E. Broadway - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-5933

Serving: Alton, Godfrey, E. Alton, Wood River

Services: Part Day/Part Year (ages 3-5) Monday -Thursday; Full Day/Full Year

classrooms provide services five days per week (ages 3-5); Home-Based (Pregnant Mom's and children to age 5)

Granite City North Center - 2413 Corporate Center Drive (off Maryville Road) - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 797-1547

Serving: Granite City and Pontoon Beach

Services: Part Day/Part Year (ages 3-5) Monday -Thursday; Full Day/Full Year classrooms provide services five days per week (ages 3-5); Home-Based (Pregnant

Mom's and children to age 5)

Granite City South Center - 1249 20th Street - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-2102

Serving: Granite City, Madison and Venice

Services: Part Day/Part Year (ages 3-5) Monday -Thursday; Full Day/Full Year classrooms provide services five days per week (ages 3-5); Home-Based (Pregnant

Mom's and children to age 5)

How to Use The Community Resource Directory

The directory has a Table of Contents, which lists categories or types of services. What kind of services does your family need? Look for that type of service.

For example: If you are interested in getting a GED, look under <u>Adult Education</u>. Under each category or type of service, you will find a list of the agencies or programs, which provide that service. Locate the page number listed and turn to that page.

Look for the agency located near you. Some agencies will serve all of Madison County while others will serve only a certain area or town. Then, call the agency to see if they have what you want. Be sure to ask how you can get the service.

Tips for calling agencies:

- Decide what you need before you call. You may have to talk to several people (many agencies have complex phone systems.)
 For instance, in the case of a GED say "I need to talk to someone who can tell me how to get a GED". Repeat until you get someone who can help.
- Call agencies during normal business hours. Try not to call from 12-1 p.m. (lunch hour). On evenings and weekends for emergency needs, you might try Crisis Intervention agencies or 24-hour hotlines.
- 3. Ask how you get the service. Do you have to come to a certain place at a certain time? Do you need proof of anything, like income? Do you have to fill out an application? Different agencies have different eligibility requirements. If the agency cannot help you, ask them for names of other agencies that can help.
- 4. If you need more information or help, check with a family advocate or teacher of Riverbend Head Start & Family Services.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Abuse/Neglect & Domestic Violence	
Alternatives Counseling, Inc	3
Bethany Christian Services	7
Call for Help, Inc. Sexual Assault Victims Care Unit	
Catholic Children's Home	12
Children's Center for Behavioral Development	16
Children's Home + Aid	16
Group Interventions	28
Illinois Child Abuse and Neglect Hotline	
Illinois Department of Children and Family Services	34
Madison County Child Advocacy Center	42
Oasis Women's Center	54
Refuge	57
Riverbend Family Ministries	59
Adoption Services	
Bethany Christian Services	7
Caritas Family Solutions	11
Children's Home + Aid	16
Hoyleton Youth and Family Services	32,112
Lutheran Child and Family Services of Illinois	41
Relevant Pregnancy Options Center	
Adult Education	
Alton High School	4
Educational Opportunity Center	
Lewis & Clark Community College/Adult Education Progra	ım (GED) .39
Madison County Regional Office of Education	46
Southern Illinois University Edwardsville / SIUE	66
Southwestern Illinois College	
Southwestern Illinois College – English as a Second Languc	ıge67
Alcohol & Drug Treatment Services	
Al-Anon / Alateen	
Alcohol Rehab Community Home (ARCH)	2
Alcoholics Anonymous	120,121,138
Alliance for Substance Abuse Prevention	3
Amare, NFP: A Recovery Community Organization	
Behavioral Health Alternatives, Inc	6
Celebrate Recovery Alton & Wood River	
Center for Behavioral and Addiction Medicine (AMH)	13
Centerstone	13
Chestnut Health Systems	15
Gateway Foundation, Inc	24
Harbor Light - Salvation Army	29
Hoyleton Youth and Family Services	32,112
Intensive Outpatient Program Centers	
New Vision	
New Vision at Gateway Regional Medical Center	53
Support Groups	
Transitional Housing	69
Treatment Alternatives for Safer Communities Inc	69

~…9	er Managemeni	
	Alternatives Counseling, Inc3	
	Centerstone13	
	Group Interventions	
	Hearts in Faith, NFP29	
Anir	nal Food Pantry	
	4 Paws Pet Food Pantry1	
	Riverbend Pet Food Pantry60	
Anir	nal Spay/Neutering	
	BARC6	
Beh	avioral Health / Counseling	
	Alternatives Counseling, Inc	
	Behavioral Health Alternatives, Inc6	
	Call for Help, Inc. Sexual Assault Victims Care Unit10	
	Calvary Cares10	
	Caritas Family Solutions11	
	Center for Behavioral and Addiction Medicine (AMH)13	
	Centerstone (SASS)	
	Chestnut Family Health Center15	
	Chestnut Health Systems15	
	Children's Center for Behavioral Development16	
	Children's Home + Aid16	
	Christian Social Services of Illinois	
	Community Hope Center18	
	Comprehensive Behavioral Health Center19	
	Coordinated Youth and Human Services19	
	Celebrate Recovery Alton & Wood River12	
	Depression & Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA)20	
	Gateway Regional Medical Center - Behavioral Health Services25	
	Gift of Voice / Recovery Resource Center25	
	Group Interventions	
	Hearts in Faith, NFP	
	Highland Area Christian Service Ministry (HACSM)30	
	Hoyleton Youth and Family Services32,112	
	Inside Out Ministries	
	Lincoln Prairie Behavioral Health41	
	Lutheran Children and Family Services of Illinois41	
	Professional Counseling Solutions (Madison County Catholic Charities)	
	Madison County Urban League48	
	Mental Health Treatment Court	
	National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Southwestern Illinois51	
	One Hope United	
	OSF HealthCare Saint Anthony's Health Center	
	Pasta's Purpose	
	Refuge	
	Riverbend Family Ministries	
	SIHF Healthcare	
	Support Groups (Grief)	
	Support Groups (Mental Health)	
.	Therapists	
Birth	Certificates	
	See Vital Statistics	
Birth	Control & Family Planning	
	Hope Clinic for Women	
	Planned Parenthood of the St. Louis Region	
	SIHE Healthcare 65	

Car Seats Cardinal Glennon/Kohl's 4 Kids Program......10 Children's Hospital Car Seats (Safety Shop)16 Child Care/Child Development Buddy Break (First Christian Church of Wood River)......9 Caritas Family Solutions......11 Child & Family Connections 21.......16 Children's Home + Aid Child Care Resource + Referral......17 Crisis Nursery (Christian Hospital)20 Depression & Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA)......20 Gateway Region YMCA24 Newsong Fellowship – Sensory City......53 Refuge.......57 Riverbend Head Start & Family Servicesi, 60 WIC 71 Child Support Child Welfare Services Adoption & Foster Ministry83 Bethany Christian Services......7 Catholic Children's Home12 Children's Home + Aid16 Celebrate Recovery Alton & Wood River......12 Hoyleton Children's Home31 Hoyleton Youth and Family Services32,112 Illinois Child Abuse and Neglect Hotline23 Illinois Department of Children and Family Services34 Madison County Child Advocacy Center......42 One Hope United54 WIC......71 Clothina Glen-Ed Pantry26 Goodwill Industries (resale shop)27 H.E.M. New Life Center......29 New Life Evangelistic Center52 Operation Blessing, People That Care, Inc......48 REVIVE......61 Salvation Army of Southwest Madison County......63 Soup-n-Share Outreach Program90

Crisis Intervention Children's Home + Aid16 Community Hope Center......18 Oasis Women's Center54 One Hope United54 Developmental Disabilities Services Agency for Community Transit1 AgeSmart Community Resources2 Autism Clinic (The)6 Behavioral Perspective, Inc. (Apple Academy)7 Beverly Farm Foundation......7 Catholic Children's Home12 Celtic Hospice and Home Care......12 Cerebral Palsy of Southwestern Illinois......14 Challenge Unlimited, Inc......14 Easterseals Midwest21 Education Therapy Center......21 Epilepsy Foundation of Greater Southern Illinois......22 Guardianship and Advocacy Commission28 Hearing, Speech and Therapy Services91-93 Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co. (HDIS)......30 Hoyleton Children's Home31 IDHS Division of Rehabilitation Services (DORS)35 ITAC - Illinois Telecommunication Access Corporation......36 IMPACT CIL......37 Madison County Region I Special Education......46 National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Southwestern Illinois........51

 New Opportunities, Inc.
 52-53

 Pasta's Purpose
 56

 Prairieland Service Coordination
 56

 Riverbend Family Ministries
 59

 Riverbend Head Start & Family Services
 60

 Shriners Hospitals for Children – St. Louis
 65

 St. John's Community Care
 62

 Social Security Administration
 65

 SIUE Speech - Language - Hearing Center
 66

 William M. BeDell Achievement Resource Center
 71

 Emergency Services
 78

 Alton Volunteer Emergency Corps
 78

 American Red Cross
 5

 Children's Home + Aid
 16

 Code Red Storm Alerts
 79

emergency services (confinued)	
Illinois Poison Center	36
Illinois Relay Center (TDD)	
Salvation Army of Southwest Madison County	
Urgent Care Clinics	
Fire Departments	79
Food Assistance	
Collinsville Area Ministerial Association	17
Collinsville Food Pantry	18
Collinsville and Maryville Area Meals on Wheels (for Seniors)	17
Community Care Center	
Community Hope Center	
Community Services Center	
Coordinated Youth and Human Services (WIC)	
Crisis Food Center	
Food Pantries	
Glen-Ed Pantry	
Guardian Angel Pantry (Madison County Catholic Charities) .	
H.E.M. New Life Center	
Highland Area Christian Service Ministry (HACSM)	
Illinois Department of Human Services (Public Aid)	
Law and Grace Ministries	
Ministries Unlimited	
New Life Evangelistic Center	
Operation Blessing, People That Care, Inc.	
REVIVE - Compassion Center	
St. Ambrose Church – Community Outreach	
St. Vincent DePaul Society - Holy Angels Parish Conference	
St. Vincent DePaul Society – St. Boniface & St. Mary Church	
Salvation Army – Alton	
Senior Services Plus, Inc. (Meals on Wheels for seniors)	
Soup-n-Share Outreach Program	90
University of Illinois Extension - Expanded Food and Nutrition	
Education Program (EFNEP)	
WIC	
Government Services	
Department of Motor Vehicles	
Federal	
Federal Hotlines	121
Local – Mayors	87-90
State	86
Health Services	
A Precious Organization (for Sickle Cell sufferers)	57
All Kids	3
American Red Cross	5
Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law	6
Celtic Hospice and Home Health	
Chestnut Family Health Center	
Chestnut Health Systems	
Child & Family Connections 21	
Community Hope Center	
Coordinated Youth and Human Services - Family Case Management	gement
– Women, Infants & Children (WIC) and Healthy Families	
COVID Resources	
Epilepsy Foundation of Greater Southern Illinois	
Hearing, Speech and Therapy Services	
Hone Clinic for Women	7173

Health Services (continued)	
Illinois Poison Center	
Lewis & Clark Community College Family Health Clinic	
Madison County AIDS Program (MadCAP)	41
Madison County Catholic Charities (medication assistance)	
MedAssist (Madison County Catholic Charities)	
Medicaid Directory – Illinois Resource	49
Madison County Health Department	44
Memory Disorder Diagnostic Clinic (Alton Memorial Hospital)	49
OSF HealthCare RX Disposal Box	54
Planned Parenthood of the St. Louis Region	56
St. Clair County Health Department	
Shriners Hospital for Children – St. Louis	
SIHF Healthcare	65
SIUE WE CARE Clinic	
Southwestern Illinois HIV Care Connect	68
Southwestern IL Visiting Nurse Association	
Urgent Care Clinics	
Hearing/Speech (Audiology) Services	95-97
HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital Highland & Breese	96
Madison County Region I Special Education	
Homeless Services / Emergency Shelter	
American Red Cross	
Catholic Charities Housing Resource Center	11
Catholic Urban Programs	12
Children's Home + Aid	
Collinsville Area Ministerial Association	
Family Living Center	
Good Samaritan House	
Housing Resource Center	
Illinois Department of Human Services (Public Aid)	
Madison County Community Development	
Madison County Homeless Hotline	
New Life Evangelistic Center	
Salvation Army – Alton	63
Salvation Army – Collinsville	
Salvation Army of Southwest Madison County	-٥
Violence Prevention Center	
Youth Emergency Service	
Hospitals	
Hotline #'s (Federal)	
Housing Services/Assistance	
Alton Housing Authority	
Chestnut Health Systems	
Children's Home + Aid	
Collinsville Area Ministerial Association	
COVID Resources	
Granite City Housing Authority	
Highland Area Christian Services Ministry (rental assistance)(HA	
Hope to Dream (A) (beds for children)	
Housing Resources (St. Clair County)	
Illinois Department of Human Services (Public Aid)	
Land of Lincoln Legal Aid, Inc.	
Madison County Catholic Charities (Rental Assistance)	
Madison County Community Development	
Madison County Homeless Hotline	
Madison County Housing Authority	-٦-

Housing Services/Assistance (Confinued)	
Madison County Urban League	
Riverbend Family Ministries	59
St. Clair County Housing Authority	62
St. Vincent DePaul Society - St. Boniface & St. Mary Church	63
Salvation Army	.63-64
Windham Terrace Apartment Community	72
Job Services	
Madison County Employment and Training Dept	43
Madison County Urban League	
MERS Goodwill Career Center	
Riverbend Family Ministries	
Women's Ministry Center	
Legal and Financial Services	/ _
CASA of Southwestern Illinois	11
Gift of Voice / Recovery Resource Center	,. 1 1
(for those with mental health issues)	25
Guardianship and Advocacy Commission	
Illinois Department of Human Services (Public Aid)	
Land of Lincoln Legal Aid, Inc	
Madison County Catholic Charities (Call for Referral)	
Madison County Legal Self-Help Center	45
Mental Health Treatment Court	
NAACP	
Navicor Solutions	
Riverbend Family Ministries	
Social Security Administration	65
Libraries	95
Medical Assistance	
All Kids	3
Nutrition	
Coordinated Youth and Human Services - Family Case Manageme	ent
 Women, Infants & Children (WIC) and Healthy Families Illinois 	. 19,71
St. Clair County Health Department	
WIC	
OB/GYN	-98
Otolaryngologists	
Physicians/Pediatricians 99-	
Police Departments	
Poison Control Centers	,
Illinois Poison Center	36
Pregnancy	
Chestnut Health Systems	15
Children's Home + Aid	
Christian Social Services of Illinois	10
Coordinated Youth and Human Services - Family Case Manageme	
 Women, Infants & Children (WIC) and Healthy Families Illinois 	
Hearts in Faith, NFP	
Hope Clinic for Women	
Hoyleton Youth and Family Services32,	
Lutheran Children and Family Services of Illinois	
Mosaic Pregnancy & Health Centers	
ThriVe Metro East	
Planned Parenthood of the St. Louis Region	
Project Linus	
Relevant Pregnancy Options Center	
Riverbend Head Start & Family Services	60

Pregnancy (continued)	
SIHF Healthcare	
Support Groups	131-132
Probation/Parole and Court Services	
Dream Center of Alton (The)	
Law and Grace Ministries	
Madison County Jail	
Madison County Probation & Court Services	
Madison County Truant Officer	
Madison County Truants Alternative Program	
Treatment Alternatives for Safer Communities, Inc	
Psychiatrists	
Psychiatric Resource Referral	
Psychologists	109
Public Assistance	
Illinois Department of Human Services	
Social Security Administration	65
Township Relief & General Assistance Offices	77-78
Resource & Referral Services	
Psychiatric Resource Referral	109
United Way of Greater St. Louis Information and Referral	69
School Districts	110-111
Senior Citizens	
AARP (American Association of Retired Persons)	1
Agency for Community Transit	1
AgeSmart Community Resources	
Alzheimer's Association	
Caritas Family Solutions	11
Celtic Hospice and Home Health	12
Chestnut Health Systems	
Collinsville and Maryville Area Meals on Wheels	17
Edwardsville Township – Senior Services	
Faith in Action	
Granite City Senior Citizens	
Granite City Township (congregate meals)	
Guardianship and Advocacy Commission (with Disabilities)	
Help at Home	
Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co. (HDIS)	
IL Community Care Program	
Main Street Community Center, Inc.	
Memory Disorder Diagnostic Clinic (Alton Memorial Hospital)	
Riverbend Family Ministries	59
St. John's Community Care	62
Senior Services Plus, Inc	
Social Security Administration	
Southwestern Illinois College Senior Program	
Southwestern Illinois Visiting Nurse Association	8
Support Groups (Alzheimer's)	
Services in Spanish	
Servicios En Español	
Service Organizations	
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwestern Illinois	
Boys & Girls Club of Alton	
Boys & Girls Club of Arion Boys & Girls Club of Bethalto	
Celebrate Recovery Alton& Wood River	
Gateway Region YMCA	
Cirl Scouts of Southern Illinois	- <u>-</u> ـ

Service Organizations (continued)	
Quad City Community Development	57
YWCA Southwestern Illinois	73
YMCA of Edwardsville	73
Sexually Transmitted Diseases	
Madison County AIDS Program (MadCAP)	
Madison County Health Department	4
Mosaic Pregnancy & Health Centers	50-5
ThriVe Metro East	
Planned Parenthood of St. Louis Region	5
SIHF Healthcare	
Southwestern Illinois HIV Care Connect	
Support Groups	115-12
A Precious Organization (for Sickle Cell sufferers)	
Alzheimer's Association	
Celebrate Recovery Alton	12
Hearts in Faith, NFP	29
Parents NOW	
Parents Without Partners, Belleville Area #559	5
Therapists	
Toll-Free Numbers	
Township Relief & General Assistance Offices	133-134
Transportation	
Agency for Community Transit	
St. Louis Children's Hospital Safety Stop	62
First Transit	24
JewelRide	
Madison County Catholic Charities	
Madison County Transit	
Med Cab	
RideFinders	
Senior Services Plus, Inc. (for seniors)	
Urgent Care Clinics	
Utilities Assistance	
Ameren Illinois	
Collinsville Area Ministerial Association	17
Glen-Ed Pantry	
Highland Area Christian Service Ministry (HACSM)	30
LIHEAP / Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program	40
Madison County Catholic Charities	42
Madison County Community Development	43
Our Lady Queen of Peace	
Riverbend Family Ministries	59
St. Ambrose Church – Community Outreach	
St. Vincent DePaul Society – St. Boniface and St. Mary Churc	
Salvation Army	
Village of Godfrey	133
Veterans Services	137-139
Madison County Community Development	43
Veterans Assistance Commission (Madison County)	70
Veterans Treatment Court (VTC)	
Vision Services	
Vital Statistics / Birth Certificates	
City of St. Louis City Vital Records	
Madison County Clerk	
St. Clair County Clerk	
St. Louis County Vital Pacards	1.4.

Women's Crisis Centers	
Oasis Women's Center	54
Violence Prevention Center	71
Women's Safehouse of St. Louis	72
Zip Codes (Alphabetical Listing	145

NOTES

AGENCIES & PROGRAMS

Alphabetical Listing

4 Paws Pet Food Pantry

St. Paul's Episcopal Parish 10 E. Third Street – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-9149

DESCRIPTIONS OF SERVICES: Once a month pet food provided to the poor, elderly and homeless.

HOURS: 1st Sunday of each month 12:30 pm. – 1:30 p.m.

(use Market Street entrance)

FEE: None

AARP (American Association of Retired Persons)

601 E. Street N.W. - Washington, D.C. 20049 1-888-687-2277 www.AARP.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: AARP is a nonprofit, nonpartisan membership organization for people age 50 and over. AARP is dedicated to enhancing quality of life for all as we age. We lead positive social change and deliver value to members through information, advocacy and service. AARP also provides a wide range of unique benefits, special products, and services for our members.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 7:00 a.m. - 11:00 p.m. ET

Agency for Community Transit

1 Transit Way – Pontoon Beach, IL 62040 (618) 931-7433 www.mct.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Paratransit service for elderly and disabled Madison County residents registered with the ACT Runabout service. Trip requests must be scheduled at least one day before the trip or up to 14 days in advance.

HOURS: Sunday - Saturday - times vary

FEE: Varies based on trip

AgeSmart Community Resources

801 West State Street – O'Fallon, IL 62269 (618) 222-2561 FAX: (618) 222-2567 www.agesmart.org ask@agesmart.org

Joy Paeth - CEO

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: AgeSmart Community Resources is a non-profit aging and disability resource center providing information and assistance for adults age 60 and older, caregivers and for persons with disabilities.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

And by appointment

FEE: Suggested donation only

Al-Anon/Alateen Family Group

1600 Corporate Landing Parkway - Virginia Beach, VA 23454

(757) 563-1600 FAX: (757) 563-1656

1 (888) 425-2666 meeting information (24/7) (English, Spanish and French)

wso@al-anon.org www.al-anon.org

www.siafg.com (Southern Illinois Al-Anon Family Group)

Alcohol Rehab Community Home (ARCH)

1313 21st Street - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-4987 1-877-342-7891

www.archhouse.org archhouse@sbcglobal.net Raechell Young, Director - ryoung@archhouse.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Long-term residential treatment for adult males (18 and up) having problems with alcohol and/or drugs. Treatment services include: group and individual counseling; spiritual, physical and social development; and relapse prevention therapy.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Sliding scale - DUI Evaluations \$125

Driver Risk Education Classes (DRE) \$175

All Kids (Health Insurance for Illinois Children)

608 W. St. Louis Ave. – East Alton, IL 62024 (618) 258-1660 FAX: (618) 258-7275 1-866-255-5437 TTY: 1-866-326-0270 www.illinois.gov/hfs/MedicalPrograms/AllKids

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: A state program that offers health care coverage to children and pregnant women and help in paying premiums of employer-sponsored or private insurance plans. Illinois residents through age 18 and pregnant women are eligible if they meet income guidelines. Income requirements are up to 200 percent of the federal poverty level.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Alliance for Substance Abuse Prevention

110 B Rottingham Ct. – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 205-8124 FAX: (618) 692-5050 Stephanie Flaugher, Coalition Project Coordinator slflaugher@chestnut.org www.asapcoalition.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Preventing underage drinking by limiting access to alcohol from retail sources and parents. Addressing the low perception consumption by minors. Address the misperception that most teens drink alcohol. Also aiming to prevent prescription drug abuse.

FEES: NONE

(SWIRL) Alternatives Counseling, Inc.

88 South Main, P.O. Box 639 - Glen Carbon, IL 62034 307 Henry St., Suite 100 – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 288-8085 FAX: (618) 288-8959 www.achelps.org office@achelps.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Treatment and evaluation for a range of problems including domestic violence, anger management, sexual abuse (victims and offenders), self injury, trauma, marriage and family issues, psychosexual evaluations, mental health counseling and more. Serves children, teens, adults and families.

HOURS: Business office - Monday - Friday 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Service hours - Day, evening, and weekend hours by appointment

FEE: Most insurances accepted; Medicaid Managed Care Options plans; call for rates which vary by service

Alton High School

4200 Humbert Road - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 474-2700 www.altonschools.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Offers vocational courses - Auto Mechanic, Body Work, Welding, Business (Computer) courses, Child Care, Architectural Drafting, Commercial Art, Computerized Accounting and Food Production.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

FEE: Register through Lewis & Clark Community College

Alton Housing Authority

2406 Crawford Ave., P.O. Box 844 - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 465-4269 FAX: (618) 465-2729

TTY/TTD: 1-800-545-1833 aha2606@yahoo.com

Gregory Denton, Executive Director - ext. 14

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Management of low-rent public housing for low-income individuals/families, persons with a disability and the elderly.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Rent is based on income

Alzheimer's Association

225 N. Michigan Ave., Fl. 17 - Chicago, IL 60601

24/7 Helpline 1-800-272-3900

9370 Olive Blvd. - St. Louis, MO 63132 - (314) 432-3422

St. John's Community Care - 222 Goethe Ave. - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 346-4073 www.stjohnscc.org

Amare, NFP: A Recovery Community Organization

144 E. Ferguson Ave., Wood River, IL 62095

618-251-9790, ext. 207

Recovery Coach & Support Phone: 618-741-7669

Email: gethelp@amarenfp.org | Website: www.amarenfp.org | Social

Media: www.facebook.com/amarenfp

Amare, NFP: A Recovery Community Organization (CONTINUED)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Amare provides recovery support services for individuals, families, and communities relating to substance use and cooccurring disorders. Services include referral and navigation of residential and detox/medical stabilization treatment, family support, peer support, recovery coaching that helps individuals with personalized recovery management plans, education, awareness, and recovery skills and support groups. Amare is also a Narcan distribution site. When funding is available, Amare will assist participants with financial assistance to get into local sober living homes. Amare's goal is to help individuals, families, and communities heal and recover from substance use and co-occurring disorders for overall health and wellness.

Ameren Illinois

1-800-755-5000 www.amerenillinois.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Warm Neighbors Cool Friends Program for utility payment assistance. Call or visit website to apply.

American Red Cross

Regional Corporate Headquarters: Greater St. Louis Chapter 10195 Corporate Square - St. Louis, MO 63132 (314) 516-2800 www.redcross.org

Blood Service Headquarters: Missouri and Arkansas Regional Blood Services Building

4050 Lindell Blvd. – St. Louis, MO 63108 (314) 658-2000 www.redcross.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides 24-hour emergency assistance for disaster victims, military and their families. Teaches health and safety courses including Adult/Child/Infant CPR and standard first aid. Recruits and trains volunteers. Holds area blood drives and supplies 80% of local hospitals to provide blood products to area patients.

FEE: varies for CPR and first aid training

(SWIRL) Autism Clinic (The) (TAC) At Hope

4559 Benes Ave. – Glen Carbon, IL 62034 145 Springfield Ct. – O'Fallon, IL 62269 (217) 525-8332 (for all locations) 1-866-5ABA-HOPE (1-866-522-2467) www.theautismclinic.org (apply on-line for services)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Autism Clinic (TAC) provides services for individuals with autism, including ABA therapy, speech-language therapy, social skills groups, and diagnostics. Clients receive individualized programming based on on-going assessment and treatment planning by a team of licensed behavior analysts and speech-language pathologists. TAC is in network with most major health insurance providers and will work with famlies to determine eligibility. Service provided from birth to age 22.

BARC (Benefitting Animals through Responsibility and Compassion)

P.O. Box 944 - Fenton, MO 63026

(314) 771-PETS (7387)

barcspay@aol.com www.barcstl.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Low-cost spay/neuter program for pets of low-income families with proof of income.

ELIGIBILITY: Income below \$20,000/year, \$32,000 for a family

HOURS: Call for appointment

FEE: \$15 for cats, \$25 for dogs - with proof of income

Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law

1090 Vermont Ave., NW, Suite 220 - Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 467-5730 FAX: (202) 223-0409

www.bazelon.org request-for-help@bazelon.org

Behavioral Health Alternatives, Inc

337 East Ferguson Avenue - Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 251-4073 FAX: (618) 251-6246 Belinda Gunning, Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Behavioral Health Alternatives provides an array of therapeutic interventions to adults struggling with mental health issues. These interventions are designed to stabilize mental health and facilitate personal growth, enhance community participation, and teach individuals how to prevent and manage the symptoms of their illness.

Behavioral Health Alternatives, Inc (CONTINUED)

ELIGIBILITY: Adults who are experiencing mental health issues.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Medical Card or on a sliding fee scale. Call to verify acceptance of

other insurances.

Behavioral Perspectives, Inc. (Apple Academy)

117 Glen Crossing Raod - Glen Carbon, IL 62034

(888) 308-3728 referall required FAX: (630) 405-1747

info@bpiaba.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: BPI provides in-home services in Madiosn County. Apple Academy provides ABA therapy, serving autism and special abilities.

FEES: Most insurances accepted – call for further information

Bethany Christian Services

2421 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 201 – Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 219-1600 or (314) 781-6363 (314) 413-6753 24-hours www.bethany.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Intact Family Services program with referrals from DCFS, infant adoption, including international adoption and pregnancy counseling.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: None

Beverly Farm Foundation

6301 Humbert Road - Godfrey, IL 62035 (618) 466-0367

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: All day, all year residential program and day training programs for adults with a developmental disability.

HOURS: Daily 24/7 Residential

Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

FEE: Based on location

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwestern IL

2900 Frank Scott Pkwy. West, #956 - Belleville, IL 62223 (618) 398-3162 www.bbbsil.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Pairs children ages 7-14 with a caring volunteer Big Brother or Big Sister. Services include assessment, referrals to other agencies (if appropriate), professional support once a child is matched with a volunteer and group activities for children ready to be matched. Includes Madison, St. Clair, Clinton and Monroe counties.

HOURS: Evenings and weekends by appointment

Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Boys & Girls Club of Alton, Inc.

2512 Amelia St. - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-6249 FAX: (618) 462-6218

Al Womack, Executive Director awomackbgcalton@aol.com

www.bgcalton.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: After school and summer programs. Offering recreational and educational programs to youth ages 6-18. Programs offered address five core areas: 1) Leadership and Character Development; 2) Education and Career Development; 3) Health and Life Skills; 4) The Arts; and, 5) Sports, Fitness and Recreation.

HOURS: School-year

Monday - Thursday 2:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m Friday 2:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m

Summer

Monday - Friday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: Membership: \$25/year – Summer Program fee: \$25

Boys & Girls Club of Bethalto

324 East Central Street - Bethalto, IL 62010 (618) 377-6030 www.bgcstl.org/bethalto Kathy Wilson, Senior Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Offering recreational and educational programs to youth ages 6-18. Programs offered address five core areas: 1) Leadership and Character Development; 2) Education and Career Development, including homework help, tutoring, computer lab and job readiness; 3) Health and Life Skills, including prevention education related to drugs, alcohol, smoking, gangs and violence; 4) The Arts; and, 5) Sports, Fitness and Recreation. Summer Sports programs available include Coach Pitch and T-Ball for 4-7 years old. Camp Cool summer day camp offered in June and July.

HOURS: School Year

Monday - Friday 2:00 p.m. - 6:30 p.m.

Summer (Camp)

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

FEE: Membership: \$25/year + Summer Camp and program fees.

CHASI, CCAP an Scholarship assistance available.

Buddy Break (First Christian Church of Wood River)

160 E. Lorena Ave. – Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 254-3221 www.fccwr.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: A free parent's day out program where kids of all types of special needs (VIP kids) make new friends, have fun playing games, hear and see great children's stories, videos, music and more. Siblings have fun too. Meanwhile, their caregivers get a break from their on-going care-giving responsibilities, usually for three hours on a Friday night or Saturday morning. This program is for VIP children generally ages 2-16 years old and their siblings, who are ages 4 years old to 5th grade. Call for registration details.

FEE: NONE

Call for Help, Inc. Sexual Assault Victims Care Unit & Community Counseling Services

Administration: 9400 Lebanon Road – E. St. Louis, IL 62203

(618) 397-0975

3129 State St. – E. St. Louis, IL 62205

(618) 271-8990

235 E. Delmar Ave. – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-0552

535 Edwardsville Road – Troy, IL 62294

(618) 667-3350

The Living Room at Call for Help – Crisis Services (618) 397-0968 Ext. 109 www.callforhelpinc.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Support services for victims of rape, incest or sexual abuse including legal advocacy, counseling, community education, victim assistance, 24 hour crisis intervention, medical advocacy. Additional services offered at the 9400 Lebanon Road location include quality mental health counseling to individuals and families for a wide variety of issues. Accepting clients ages 13 and older. Walk-in crisis intervention program is a hospital diversion program, providing service to individuals aged 18 and older with support specialists available to meet with individuals to discuss their presenting issue and help them de-escalate the situation. No appointment necessary for crisis intervention services.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Evening hours available on Mondays for Counseling

FEE: None for sexual assault care. Sliding fee starting at \$30/session for

Community Counseling Services. Medicaid and Insurance

accepted.

Cardinal Glennon/Kohl's 4 Kids/Safety Program

(314) 678-5474

www.glennon.org/programs/kohls-4-kids-program

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides families who have their own car seats fitted by certified car-seat technicians, and families in need can receive free car seats. Families can also have their children's bike helmets fitted, and families in need of them can receive free bike helmets.

(SWIRL) Caritas Family Solutions

645 Berkshire, East Alton, IL 62024 (Regional Office)

(618) 258-8750 FAX: (618) 258-8751

8601 W. Main St., Suite 201 – Belleville, IL 62223 (Headquarters)

(618) 213-8700 FAX: (618) 213-8777

www.Caritasfamilysolutions.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Caritas Family Solutions strengthens the social and emotional well-being of individuals and families in order to create healthy families, loving homes and strong communities. Services include adoption, foster care, counseling, residential therapy for children healing from severe abuse or neglect (St. John Bosco Children's Center), shelter for homeless pregnant women (Fontebella Maternity Home), employment training for low-income seniors (SCSEP) and independent living for adults with developmental disabilities (CILA).

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Varies. Sliding fee scale available. Most insurances accepted.

CASA of Southwestern Illinois (Court Appointed Special Advocates)

1801 N. Belt West, Suite B - Belleville, IL 62226

(618) 234-4278 FAX: (618) 234-4360

Mechiko White, Executive Director - Mechiko.casa@gmail.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Train and support volunteers to advocate on behalf of abused and neglected children going through the court system. CASA is associated with Riverbend Family Ministries.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Catholic Charities Housing Resource Center

800 N. Tucker Blvd. – St. Louis, MO 63101

(314) 802-5440 (314) 802-5438 (TDY Phone)

Housing Helpline: (314) 802-5444 www.catholiccharitiesusa.org

(SWIRL) Catholic Children's Home

1400 State Street - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 465-3594 EMERGENCIES: (618) 465-3632

www.cathiolicchildrenshome.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Special education day school program for children with severe emotional and behavior disorders; emergency shelter care, long-term residential and transitional care for neglected/abused boys, and the LIFT program for supervised independent living.

HOURS: Daily Residential: 24 hours

Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: varies

Catholic Urban Programs

7 Vieux Carr Drive – East St. Louis, IL 62203 (618) 398-5616

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Homeless prevention and emergency shelter options.

Celebrate Recovery Alton & Wood River

1422 Washington Ave. (Calvary Gymnasium) - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-HELP (4357) or (618) 463-2407 (Secure 24/7 Voicemail Pager) www.buildingthefamily.org www.facebook.com/calvarycares4u2 Abundant Life Community Church

781 North 9th Street – Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 910-8576

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Celebrate Recovery is a safe place, a refuge, and a place to grow and become strong again. Join us on **Facebook #CRAltonCBC** and/or visit our large & small group meetings on Wednesdays. Do you need someone to take that first step with you? Call and ask to speak to one of our CR Recovery Coaches. Wednesday Meetings (Doors Open @ 6:30 p.m.)

Celtic Hospice & Home Health

1901 Frank Scott Pkwy. E - Shiloh, IL 62269 (800) 358-8227

www.celtichealthcare.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: An innovative leader in the delivery of healthcare at home. We are driven by our passion for enhancing the health and quality of life of our clients and their families – during the stages of medical recovery, aging or end-of-life.

Center for Behavioral and Addiction Medicine, The (Alton Memorial Hospital)

One Memorial Drive, Olin Wing, 2nd Floor – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 463-7780

www.altonmemorialhospital.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Warm Hand Off Program - This special program is funded through a federal grant and its focus is to provide support, advocacy, and linkage to treatment to individuals with substance use disorders. Peer Recovery Specialists, using their lived experience work with each patient to create a patient-centered sustainable treatment plan, link patients to ongoing treatment, and other community resources. The Warm Hand Off Program also provides induction of buprenorphine in the emergency department for those who want to begin Medication Assisted Treatment and meet criteria. Transportation to treatment and financial assistance for medications is available. Staff is available 24 hours per day. Medical Stabilization Unit - Alton also provides detoxification services for patients who require 24-hour monitoring with medical staff.

Centerstone

2615 Edwards Street - Alton, IL 62002

(855) 608-3560 SASS – 1-800-345-9049 1-877-467-3123

CRISIS HOTLINE: (618) 465-4388, 24 hours/day

www.centerstone.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Outpatient counseling for adults, children 4+ (individual, family, couple, group); Crisis services (during business hours); Psychiatric services for children and adults: Group homes for men and women with a serious mental illness; Permanent housing apartments and SROs for single adults; Community support for adults with a serious mental illness: SASS - Screening, Assessment and Support Services (for children): Community support for children, adolescents and their families; schoolbased services. Medication assisted treatment (MAT) for opioid dependence for adults: Alcohol and substance abuse treatment – Fellowship House in Anna, IL, provides to people who suffer with substance use disorders (SUDs) and co-occurring problems – is now accepting referrals to its medically monitored withdrawal management (detox) program for men and women over the age of 18; DUI assessment, risk education and counseling; Senior and caregiver counseling. Flourish program that serves families of Madison County who have children who are at risk of being placed in an out-of-home placement due to the substantial impact of substance abuse.

HOURS: Walk-in Assessments Monday – Friday 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. (appointments are available at the number above)

FEE: Income based copays for critical services

Cerebral Palsy of Southwestern Illinois

10200 Old Lincoln Trail – Fairview Heights, IL 62208 (618) 233-0210

www.cerebral-palsy-of-southwestern-illinois

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Case management, assistance with independent living arrangements (CILA's), equipment loan program, support services and group counseling.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Challenge Unlimited, Inc.

#4 Emmie L. Kaus Ln. - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-0044 Ext. 2011 Lexi Otterson, Senior Talent Enhancement Specialist

Alton Skills Training Center 4452 Industrial Dr. - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 466-0044 ext. 1144 Susan Wild

Residential Options, Inc. 4452 Industrial Dr. - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-0044 ext. 1601

Swansea Skills Training Center 109 Corporate Dr. - Swansea, IL 62226 (618) 222-7040 ext. 1144 Susan Wild

www.cuinc.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides opportunities to individuals with disabilities which assist them to live, work, and participate in their communities. Services include: employment, vocational training, developmental training, community-integrated living arrangements, placement services, and various other rehabilitation and support services.

ELIGIBILITY: 18 years of age or older (unless involved in a school transition program) with a physical and/or mental disability; must be able to care for personal needs and not be dangerous to self or others.

HOURS: Residential: 24 hours

Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m

FEE: NONE

Chestnut Family Health Center

50 Northgate Industrical Dr. - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 512-1919 FAX: (618) 512-1920

www.chestnut.org/cfhc

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides comprehensive, high-quality preventive medical care (well visits for children and adults, immunizations, school, sport or employment physicals, etc.), and acute care (treatment of ear aches, sore throats, muscle strains, etc.) Disease Management (treatment of diabetes, hypertension, asthma, coronary artery disease, etc.), and limited psychiatry and behavioral health (for established patients) services to patients residing in Madison County, Illinois.

HOURS: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday & Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Thursday 8:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

FEE: Accept all forms of Medicaid and Medicare and most private insurance. Sliding fee scale also available.

Chestnut Health Systems

50 Northgate Industrial Dr. - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 877-4420 1-888-924-3786 www.chestnut.org

2148 Vadalabene Dr. - Maryville, IL 62062 (618) 288-3100

12 N. 64th St. Belleville, IL 62223 (618) 397-0900

Crisis Intervention Services (618) 877-0316

NARCAN Help – (618) 512-1712 SR-NARCAN@chestnut.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Mental Health Counseling and Psychiatric Services; Adult Drug/Alcohol Treatment; Pregnant and Parenting Teens Program; Problematic Gambling Program; Adolescent Drug/Alcohol Treatment and Prevention; individual and family counseling; case management; housing; vocational services; psychosocial rehabilitation for adults with serious mental illness; and mental health outreach for senior citizens. Crisis Residential services are offered at the Granite City location.

HOURS: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday 8:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Wednesday 8:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: Sliding fee scale

(SWIRL) Child & Family Connections 21

4 Eagle Center, Suite 4 – O'Fallon, IL 62269

(618) 622-6581 FAX: (618) 622-8662 1-888-594-8364

www.childandfamilyconnections21and22.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Will help families with children birth to age three to obtain developmental evaluations, eligibility for services, and ongoing therapy. If eligible, an Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) will be developed to help the child learn, grow and receive needed services such as speech therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy, hearing or vision therapy, etc.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

FEE: None to determine eligibility. Once eligible, sliding fee based on income.

(SWIRL) Children's Center for Behavioral Development

353 North 88th Street - Centreville, IL 62203 (618) 398-1152

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Services for troubled, emotionally disturbed children and adolescents; Day Treatment Program for children and adolescents found eligible for special education services under the severe behaviorally disordered/emotionally disturbed category; Residential treatment for juvenile sex offenders; Out-patient treatment groups for juvenile sex offenders.

HOURS: Daily 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Sliding fee scale

Children's Home + Aid

2133 Johnson Road - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 452-8900 FAX: (618) 452-5010 1-800-847-6770

120 East A St. – Belleville, IL 62220

(618) 235-5335

601 James R. Thompson Blvd., Bldg. E - East St. Louis, IL 62201 (618) 874-0216

6 Crossroads Court - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 462-2714

www.childrenshomeandaid.org

Children's Home + Aid (CONTINUED)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Children's Home + Aid is a leading child and family service agency in Illinois. Each year, it protects, educates and counsels more than 40,000 children, youth and families to overcome the overwhelming obstacles of poverty, homelessness, abuse and neglect. The dedicated team of staff and volunteers deliver more than 70 programs including foster care, adoption services, early childhood education, family counseling, homeless services and youth services in nearly 60 Illinois counties. Must call Madison County Homeless Hotline (618) 296-5300 for pre-screening prior to admittance into any shelter.

For 130 years, Children's Home + Aid has been a compassionate advocate helping to shape public policy around early childhood, child welfare and juvenile justice.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Children's Home + Aid / Child Care Resource + Referral

2133 Johnson Road - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 452-8900 ext. 104 FAX: (618) 452-5010

1-800-467-9200 ext. 104

www.childrenshomeandaid.org/ccrrsouthern

ccrr@childrenshomeandaid.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Children's Home & Aid Child Care Resource & Referral tem will provide information on services for families in locating and choosing an early child care educator and provider. We also help with assistance paying for child care along with resources for families, providers and child care centers.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Collinsville and Maryville Area Meals on Wheels

195 West Country Lane – Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 345-7779

www.camow.org camow@att.net

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Home delivered meals (hot and frozen) for senior citizens.

Collinsville Food Pantry - Collinsville Area Ministerial Association

201 East Church Street - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 346-1861 or (618) 344-1109 FAX: (618) 346-1862 director@collinsvillefp.org or manager@collinsvillefp.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Clients applying for assistance <u>must have</u> a picture ID, Social Security card and proof of income for everyone in household, and utility bill showing their current address. Collinsville Unit #10 School District residents with limited assistance on utilities, rent, prescriptions, etc. and **food for Collinsville residents only**.

HOURS: Pantry - Tuesday & Friday - 9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.

Pantry - Tuesday – 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. Other Assistance by appointment only

Community Care Center

1818 Cleveland - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 876-8770

homyer_d@att.net

www.gccommunitycarecenter.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Emergency food orders; free lunches (soup kitchen) Tuesday – Thursday 11 a.m. – 12 noon; free clothing center – Monday - Thursday 9 a.m. – 3 p.m.; Christmas Warmth program – food Basket and two toys per child; Back-To-School program (August) – new clothing for school, one complete outfit including shoes; Loan of medical equipment. Serves Venice, Madison, Granite City, Pontoon Beach, Mitchell.

HOURS: Monday – Thursday 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE - Bring proof of residency and photo ID

Community Hope Center

1201 Hope Center Lane, P.O. Box 124 - Cottage Hills, IL 62018

(618) 259-0959 FAX: (618) 259-2497

www.communityhopecenteril.org Paul Militzer, Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides food pantry, clothing, household items, free spiritual support by appointment. A medical clinic that provides basis care is available on specified days. Education training upon availability.

HOURS: Appointments available

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

Thursday 4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE (eligible to come one time every other week)

Community Services Center - River Bend Adventist Church

4870 Humbert Road (rear building) – Alton, IL 62002

Center (618) 433-1325

Clarence Wilson, Director alton 22. adventist church connect.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Food pantry and some emergency services

available.

Third Sunday of each month - 10:30 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.

By Appointment Only - Call to Register

FEE: None

Coordinated Youth & Human Services Family Case Management – Women, Infants & Children (WIC) and Healthy Families Illinois

2016 Madison Ave. - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 876-2383, Option 3 FAX: (618) 877-0772

www.cyhs.com

Jennifer Hobson, RN, BSN, IBCLC, Maternal Child Health Supervisor

101 E. Edwardsville Rd., Wood River, IL 62095

(618) 876-2383, Option 1 FAX: (618) 254-3797

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Nutrition and breastfeeding education, free supplemental food and case management provided to families with a pregnant woman, infant or child under five.

HOURS: Monday 8:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Tuesday - Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Comprehensive Behavioral Health Center

505 South 8th St. – East St. Louis, IL 62201 (618) 482-7330 www.cbhc1.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Mental health crisis services and support. Methadone services, outpatient and inpatient services.

Crisis Food Center

21 East 6th - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-8201

Mary Brand, President mbrandcrisisfood@yahoo.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: We provide a nutritionally balanced, approximately 5-day supply of food to individuals and families. Clients are welcome once a calendar month. Clients should call on the morning they wish to be served between 8:30 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. All clients should bring identification and proof of address. New and used clothing is available at our Nearly New Shop.

HOURS: Monday-Friday 8:30 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Food pick-up 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Crisis Nursery (Christian Hospital)

11037 Breezy Point Lane – St. Louis, MO 63136 (314) 953-8030 www.crisisnurserykids.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides emergency intervention, respite care and support to families in crisis to prevent child abuse and neglect for children birth to age 12. Call for additional locations or visit their website listed above for more details.

HOURS: 24/7

FEE: NONE

Department of Motor Vehicles

20 Terminal Dr., Suite 103 - East Alton, IL 62024

(618) 258-0600

1502 A Troy Road - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 656-8956

1810 Edison Ave. – Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-2451

www.illinois.dmv.org or http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/

HOURS: Tuesday 8:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Wednesday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Saturday 7:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

FEE: Varies by service

Depression & Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA)

55 E. Jackson Blvd., Suite 490, Chicago, IL 60604

1-800-826-3632 FAX: (312) 642-7243

www.dbsalliance.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Assists families affected with depression, bipolar disorder, and other mood disorders.

Dream Center of Alton (The)

River of Life Church - 3401 B Fosterburg Road – Alton, IL 62002 P.O. Box 1044 – Alton, IL 62002 for mail correspondence (618) 433-8899

www.thedreamcenterofalton.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Referrals to "Returning Citizens" from state, local and government facilities. Work with the client and family members affected through one's incarceration with a variety of faith-based wraparound services to help the individuals needs to succeed in society. Service include food pantry, identification, healthcare, mentorship, education/GED, group meetings, employment assistance, legal referrals, clothing, transportation, family re-unification and overcomers support.

HOURS: Monday & Tuesday 10:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

Wednesday - Friday 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

(SWIRL) Easterseals Midwest

10176 Corporate Square Drive, Suite 150 – St. Louis, MO 63132 (314) 432-6200 or 1-800-200-2119

www.easterseals.com/midwest

Email: info@esmw.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: We provide a multitude of services to individuals with autism and their families. Our core program is our On-Site Parent Training program. This is a two-week, intensive behavior therapy course for families and children with autism that can help your child and family immediately through concentrated therapeutic techniques based on ABA (applied behavior analysis). You will learn how to communicate with your child and manage their most challenging behaviors.

Education Therapy Center

201 Staunton Road - Troy, IL 62294

Regional Office of Education 157 N. Main Street, Suite 438 – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 296-4530

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Education Therapy Center is an alternative educational program provided by the Regional Office of Education #41. ETC is designed to serve special education middle and high school students that require special education services that facilitate a productive, safe and therapeutic school environment that meets the diverse needs of students. Referrals to this program are made through the student's home district.

Educational Opportunity Center (TRIO)

(618) 465-5155 Cell: (618) 974-7934 FAX: (314) 535-8830

www.heccstl.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Education and career counseling, career assessments, college and career printouts, college application assistance, scholarship searches, electronic filing of the FAFSA application, assistance completing other types of student financial aid forms and assistance with defaulted student loans. Location is closed due to COVID, but staff are working remotely. Please call for an appointment.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

FFF: NONE

Edwardsville Township - Senior Services

300 West Park Street - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 656-0292 FAX: (618) 656-7289

Christine Doty, Community Outreach Coordinator www.edwarsdvilletownship.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Administers the S.H.A.P. (Senior Health Assistance Program) formerly known as Circuit Breaker, which provides a license plate discount and free transit card. Must be 65 or older or disabled by January 1st of current year. If disabled or handicap between the ages of 16 to 64 you have to have a letter from SSA stating when you became disabled or handicapped.

Administers the S.H.I.P. (State Health Insurance Assistance Program) SHIP Counselor can answer questions about Medicare, Medicare Supplement, Medicare Advantage Plans (HMO's, PPO's PFF's), prescription drug cost and Medicare & Medicaid claims. Open Enrollment 10/15 – 12/7.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Epilepsy Foundation of Greater Southern Illinois

3515 N. Belt West - Belleville, IL 62226 (618) 236-2181 FAX: (618) 236-3654

www.efgreatersil.org

Trudy Baxter, Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Information and educational literature on epilepsy, including books and videos from our library. Case management, counseling, support services and advocacy for individuals who have epilepsy or other developmental disabilities and their families. Community Integrated Living Arrangements. Summer camp for children with epilepsy. Emergency funds for seizure medications.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Faith in Action - Collinsville

233 North Seminary Street - Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 344-8080 www.fiacollinsville.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Transportation, shopping, errands, companionship, respite for family, seasonal yard maintenance and minor home repair services for those in need due to age or disability in Caseyville, Collinsville, Highland, Maryville, State Park and Troy. Answers on aging, help with prescription paperwork and information and assistance. The Elder Connection is social outings for companionship once a month.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

FEE: Services offered without charge to those over 60 years or disabled

Faith in Action - Edwardsville / Glen Carbon

P.O. Box 255 - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-0480

www.fiaegc.org fiaegc@yahoo.com

Marcia Golden, Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Volunteer services to seniors who are age 60 and over and live in Edwardsville and Glen Carbon.

HOURS: Monday – Thursday 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Friday 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Faith in Action - Tri-Cities Area

2266 Madison Avenue - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 877-1184 Ext. 202 Dawn Wilkinson, Coordinator

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Volunteer care for seniors age 60 years of age and older who are partially homebound and living in Granite City, Pontoon Beach, Mitchell, Madison, and Venice. Services include assisted transportation for medical appointments, minor home repairs and minor seasonal yard work, shopping and other daily needs, as well as friendly visits, and friendly reassuring phone calls to alleviate loneliness and isolation.

FEE: NONE (donations accepted)

Family Living Center

510 North 25th Street – East St. Louis, IL 62205 (618) 274-7832

DESCRIPTION OF SERVCIES: Homeless families residing in emergency shelters or similar facilities for a minimum of 30 days must be referred by the social services agency assisting the family in this first step of continuum of services.

First Transit

1-877-725-0569

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Free transportation to non-emergency medical appointments for persons receiving a medical card through IDHS.

FEE: NONE

Gateway Foundation, Inc.

600 West Lincoln Avenue - P.O. Box 630 - Caseyville, IL 62232 (618) 345-3970 FAX: (618) 345-4398 1-877-505-HOPE (4673)

www.recovergateway.org

Michael Feaman, Executive Director, Ext. 3441

Audrey Tillman, Clinical Supervisor, Admissions Dept., Ext. 3428

J. Camille Prange, UR Management Specialist, Ext. 3425 (Insurance) Arnella Hillsman, Admissions Counselor III, Ext. 3439 (State Funding)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Residential, partial hospitalization, and partial hospitalization outpatient for detox of alcohol and drug treatment.

HOURS: Screenings and Intakes: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. – 8:00 p.m. Saturday and Sunday 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Commercial insurance, State funding and sliding scale self-pay

Gateway Region YMCA (Tri-City Branch)

451 Niedringhaus - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 876-7200

tricityymca@gwrymca.org

Before and After School Care and Camp: Alexus Knatat

(618) 876-7200

alexus.knatat@gwrymca.org

Early Childhood Education Center: Yvonne Abbott, Director

(618) 451-9107 yvonne.abbott@gwrymca.org

Gateway Region YMCA (Tri-City Branch) (CONTINUED)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Before and After School Care and Camp - School Age enrichment programs for before and after school summer camp and developing programs for pre-teens and teens. Multi-faceted organization for all. We offer Financial Assistance and accept CHASI and DCFS.

Early Childhood Education Center – Licensed Early Childhood Development Center. Multi-faceted organization for all. We off Financial Assistance and accept CHASI and DCFS.

HOURS: Before and After School Care and Camp:

Monday – Friday 6:30 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Early Childhood Education Center

Monday – Friday 7:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

FEE: Varies based on program and needs - call for details

Gateway Regional Medical Center - Behavioral Health Services

2100 Madison Avenue - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 798-3888 24 hour intake hotline

(618) 798-8155 for assessment appointment for intensive Outpatient www.GatewayRegional.net

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: In-patient mental health services adults and older adults with separate adult units for males and females. Outpatient services include outpatient programs for adults 18+ with a focus on mental illness and psychotropic medication management.

HOURS: Daily 24 hours/day, 7 days/week

FEE: Accept most insurances including Medicare and Medicaid

Gift of Voice / Recovery Resource Center

903 N. 2nd St., Suite B – Edwardsville, IL 62025 Office@giftofvoice.com – email to request an appointment

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Individual consultation and group classes for individuals with mental health and legal challenges. Phone support is available for persons under house arrest.

Girl Scouts of Southern Illinois

#4 Ginger Creek Parkway - Glen Carbon, IL 62034

(800) 345-6858 FAX: (618) 692-0685

www.gsofsi.org

Loretta Graham, Chief Executive Officer

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Girl Scouts builds girls of courage, confidence, and character, who make the world a better place. Through the Girl Scout Leadership Experience - a collection of engaging, challenging, and fun activities such as earning badges, going on awesome trips, selling cookies, exploring science, getting outdoors, and doing community service projects - every girl will get to lead her own adventure (it's her world!) and team up with other girls in an all-girl environment to choose the exciting, hands-on activities that interest her most. The idea is to learn by doing, and at Girl Scouts, she'll do lots of it. She'll be inspired to discover her talents and passions in a safe and supportive all-girl setting. She'll join with other Girl Scouts and people in her community - and together, they'll take-action to change the world. Join today!

HOURS: Monday – Thursday 8:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

FEE: Membership \$25 per year

Glen-Ed Pantry

125 5th Avenue - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 656-7506 www.glenedpantry.org Jane Ahasay, Director of Development Amy Poos, Director of Operations

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Food, clothing, utility assistance SNAP application assistance and referral services. Service area is the Edwardsville School District.

HOURS: Monday & Wednesday 3:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 9:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

Good Samaritan House

1825 Delmar - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 300-7255 (618) 876-0607 www.goodsamhouse.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Emergency shelter for homeless women, ages 18 or older, with at least one child. No drug or alcohol usage allowed. Must call Madison County Homeless Hotline (618) 296-5300 for prescreening prior to admittance into any shelter.

Goodwill Industries

1719 East Homer Adams Pkwy. - Alton, IL 62002 - (618) 463-9622 210 Junction Dr. - Glen Carbon, IL 62034 - (618) 656-0180 1435 Vaughn Road - Wood River, IL 62095 - (618) 258-7067 www. mersgoodwill.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Resale clothing shop - open to public.

HOURS: Monday-Saturday 9:00 a.m. – 8:00 p.m.

Sunday 10:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Grandma's Attic

Maryville Outreach Center

504 E. Division (P.O. Box 911) - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 345-9693 maryvilleoutreach@yahoo.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Resale clothing shop - open to public. Resident's Assistance Program sees clients by appointment. Food Pantry sees clients by appointment 7 days/week for cursoside pickup. There is no longer a financial restriction. Membership in Maryville church is not required, just attendance one Sunday/month.

HOURS: Tuesday – Saturday 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

Tuesday 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Granite City Housing Authority

2517 Nameoki Rd. - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 876-0975 www.granitecityha.org Sharon Mathes

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Low-income housing units for families and elderly.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Rent based on income

Granite City Senior Citizens

2060 Delmar - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-0513

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Different activities held Monday-Friday for seniors. Meals are served Monday-Friday, providing contact has been made one day ahead of time and provide Home Delivered Meals. Bus transport for those residents aged 55 and older available. Assistance with filing Benefit Access (a state program for free bus pass or reduction in license plate sticker). General and emergency assistance also available to those who qualify.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Meals - \$4 for 60+; \$5.50 for under 60; most activities are free to Granite City Township citizens

Granite City Township

2060 Delmar, Suite A – Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-4373 FAX: (618) 877-0179

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Congregate meals to individuals 60 years and older - \$4. Meals provided by Senior Services Plus. Senior bus service – door-to-door – free. General assistance provided through an application process. Benefit Access Program – for 16-64 on disability and 65+ on Social Security – license plate discount or Madison County Transit (MCT) bus pass.

Group Interventions

P.O. Box 428 – St. Jacob, IL 62281 (618) 644-4103 FAX: (618) 644-3659 Terry Parker, MA, LPC, Executive Director Murlene Rucker, Director www.groupinterventions.com

DESCRIPTIONS OF SERVICES: An Illinois Certified Partner Abuse Intervention Program (PAIP). Provides domestic violence risk assessments and counseling for both men and women in separate groups. Multiple locations available, but video conferences may also still be in effect. Now offering Anger Management group.

FEE: \$25 per group session. Please call for other fees.

Guardian Angel Pantry (Madison County Catholic Charities) - Alton

3512 McArthur Blvd. - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-0634 ext. 259 FAX: (618) 462-3209

Sheryll Kellum – Community Services Supervisor

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Pantry distributes perishable, non-perishable and personal care items. Requires a photo i.d., and proof of residence. Clients can be served every 30 days.

HOURS: Wednesday & Friday 12:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

Mobile Food Pantry: Call for information if you live in these areas: Bond, Calhoun, Jersey and Madison Counties.

Guardianship and Advocacy Commission

4500 College Ave., Suite 100 – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 474-5503

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Office of State Guardian handles the personal, financial and legal affairs of developmentally disabled, mentally ill and elderly persons with disabilities.

Harbor Light - Salvation Army

3010 Washington Avenue - St. Louis, MO 63103 (314) 652-3310

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Substance abuse treatment, Detoxification, Halfway house for men. Residential short-term treatment (30 days or less).

FEE: NONE

H.E.M. New Life Center

200 West Main Street – East Alton, IL 62024 (872) 444-6638 – leave a message dianehayes575@gmail.com www.dianehayesministries.org Pastor Diane D. Hayes

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Offer free clothing, free food pantry, spiritual health care, Christian counseling, referrals for a variety of services for single parents and their children. We also serve the poor and homeless in the Madison and St. Clair counties.

HOURS: Please call and leave a message for an appointment.

All walk-ins accepted. Clients are welcome once a

calendar month for food and clothing.

FEE: NONE

Hearts in Faith, NFP

7 Eagle Center, Suite B-1 O'Fallon, IL 62269 (314) 529-0214

Dr. Leslie Davis, Executive Director - leslie.davis@heartsinfaith.org www.heartsinfaith.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES:

Sweet Hearts: An empowerment group for single (unmarried) moms helping them develop healthy relationships and personal growth along their journey. Groups are held once a month (virtual and in person). Check Facebook for updates.

Strong Hearts: An empowerment group for single fathers providing ARC (accountability, resources, and connection).

Heart Beats: A 12-week violence prevention program for youth ages 12-17 who have experienced violence as a witness, victim, or perpetrator. Parents must participate in a Parent Engagement Session.

Help At Home

626 Wesley Drive – Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 258-1155

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Homemaker services (non-medical) for seniors in their home.

HOURS: Monday- Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

(closed 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m. for lunch)

Highland Area Christian Service Ministry (HACSM)

900 Chestnut St. - Highland, IL 62249 (618) 654-9295 Diane Williams

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Full service agency. Primary service is Food Pantry. Also, provide utility and rent assistance, case management services and some counseling. Service area is the Highland School District and area East of Route 4 in Madison County (Marine & St. Jacob).

HOURS: Monday – Thursday 8:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

Drive-through Food Pantry Hours:

Every Thursday, 1st & 3rd Saturday 9:00 a.m. – 12:15 p.m.

Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co. (HDIS)

9385 Dielman Ind. Dr. - Olivette, MO 63132 1-800-2MY-HOME 1-800-269-4663 www.hdis.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides quality care to those who experience loss of bladder control. Our products are always in stock and delivered to your doorstep in discreet, unmarked boxes. Our friendly, knowledgeable, Customer Care Representatives are here to help you choose the products that will best meet your needs. Call, browse our website, request a catalog or buy directly through our secure Online Store. Enjoy FREE Shipping on all orders delivered in the continental U.S. HDIS is an approved Medicaid provider in Illinois. Call 1-800-376-8360 for Medicaid team. Spanish speaking customer service representatives available.

HOURS: Monday - Thursday 7:30 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Saturday 8:30 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

FEE: varies

Hope Clinic for Women

1602 East 21st Street - Granite City, IL 62040 1-800-844-3130

(618) 451-5722

www.hopeclinic.com

Sally Burgess, Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Pregnancy testing, birth control counseling, options counseling and first/second trimester abortion care. Emergency contraception (morning after pill).

HOURS (phones): Mon., Wed., Thurs., Fri. 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

> 9:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m. Tuesday Saturday 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Appointment necessary

> Tuesday 3:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 10:15 a.m. Friday

> 8:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m. Saturday

FEE: varies

Hope to Dream

www.AHOPETODREAM.COM

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: A resource for children age 3-15 in need of a new bed and bedding through Ashley Home Stores. Visit HopeToDream@AshleyHomeStore.com to submit an application.

Housing Resources – St. Clair County

27 North Illinois - Belleville, IL 62220 (618) 825-3330

(SWIRL) Hoyleton Children's Home

350 North Main Street - Hoyleton, IL 62803 (618) 493-7382

www.hoyleton.org

Monte Mister, Director of Residential Services mmister@hoyleton.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Hoyleton Children's Home is a residential treatment program that provides compassionate care for children and adolescents with severe emotional and/or behavioral problems as well as youth who are developmentally delayed. Youth between the ages of 9 and 21 are assisted in a campus setting in rural Hoyleton, Illinois.

Hoyleton Youth and Family Services

8 Executive Dr., Suite 200 – Fairview Heights, IL 62208 (618) 688-4785 www.hoyleton.org Sharon Schultz – sschultz@hoyleton.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides foster homes and social services to children, ranging in age from infants to teens, families and foster parents. Advocacy, counseling and adoptive services are offered to foster parents and eligible clients who desire a more permanent family arrangement.

Provides support services to families with children under five years of age to strengthen families, reducing the number of families entering the welfare and foster care systems.

Serves DCFS wards, ages 18 to 21, who need assistance as they begin to face the world on their own by developing the skills needed to become independent and successful adults.

Individual and Family Counseling is provided by professionally trained and licensed therapists who offer counseling services that heal, strengthen and improve the mental, emotional and physical well-being of children, adolescents, adults and the elderly (including Medicaid recipients, uninsured and Spanish speaking families). Counseling topics often include depression, anxiety, addictions, co-dependency, grief, loss, stress, anger, marital issues and self-esteem. Appointments are accepted for children and adults. Counseling services are available at flexible hours and payment is accepted through most insurance companies. In-Home counseling also available. A sliding fee scale is utilized.

Latino Special Services provides translation and interpretation services to families referred by the Illinois Dept. of Children and Family Services. See Puentes de Esperanza Program (pages 98-100) for more Spanish speaking services.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: Sliding fee scale and insurance. Medical Card is accepted.

(SWIRL) Illinois Center for Autism

548 South Ruby Lane - Fairview Heights, IL 62208 (618) 398-7500 www.illinoiscenterforautism.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: For over 43 years the Illinois Center for Autism has served children and adults with autism spectrum disorder (ASD). ASD is a complex neurobiological, developmental disorder that is typically diagnosed during childhood and last throughout a person's life time. We are a not-for-profit, community-based, mental health treatment and educational agency dedicated to serving people with autism. Referrals are made through local school districts, hospitals, doctors and the Department of Human Services.

We provide education, life skills, social skills and job training, while encouraging advocacy and choice to promote self-sufficiency and lifelong independence. Our services are provided by qualified staff who receive on-going specialized training in an effort to provide customized support services, as well as, training that we offer to individuals and families in our surrounding communities.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: Most services have no charge, others vary. Call for more information.

IL Community Care Program

(618) 236-5863

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Case Workers determine eligibility for individuals 60 and older for state-paid homemaker services, adult day programs and emergency call systems. They will do a wellness check for any senior and refer those who are not eligible for the Community Care Program to other services.

Illinois Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS)

TOLL FREE HOTLINE TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT: 1-800-252-2873

Collinsville Field Office: 1101 Eastport Plaza Sute. 150 – Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 381-7700

East St. Louis Field Office: 10 Collinsville Ave., Suite 102 – E. St. Louis, IL 62201 - (618) 583-2600

Belleville Field Office: 7650 Magna Dr., Ste. 125B - Belleville, IL 62223 (618) 257-7500

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Investigation of child abuse/neglect cases. Provision of Child Welfare and Protective Services to children and their families who have experienced child abuse/neglect. Services may include homemaker, protective day care, child placement and counseling services. If you suspect physical abuse, neglect, or sexual abuse of a child, call the anonymous hotline to report any incidents. Reports will be sent to local DCFS workers to investigate.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Illinois Department of Human Services (IDHS) - East Alton

608 West St. Louis Avenue - P.O. Box 270 - East Alton, IL 62024

(618) 258-1660 FAX: (618) 258-7275

www.dhs.state.il.us

Angela Whillhite, Administrator

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Offices determine eligibility and provide case management for the following programs: Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF); All Kids Medical Programs - for Pregnant Women and Families; Aid to the Aged, Blind, or Disabled (AABD) Cash and medical assistance programs; Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP); Crisis Assistance Program for TANF eligible individuals; and provides links to the Healthcare and Family Services Division of Child Support Enforcement for child support enforcement, collection and paternity establishment. Child Care Assistance program - Protective Services Child Care for children experiencing homelessness.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Illinois Department of Human Services (IDHS) - Granite City

1925 Madison Avenue - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-9200 FAX: (618) 877-9203

www.dhs.state.il.us

Kevin Schmidt, Administrator

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Offices determine eligibility and provide case management for the following programs: Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF); All Kids Medical Programs - for Pregnant Women and Families; Aid to the Aged, Blind, or Disabled (AABD) Cash and medical assistance programs; Food Stamp Program; Crisis Assistance Program for TANF eligible individuals; and provides links to the Healthcare and Family Services Division of Child Support Enforcement for child support enforcement, collection and paternity establishment. Child Care Assistance program - Protective Services Child Care for children experiencing homelessness.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

(SWIRL) IDHS Division of Rehabilitation Services (DORS)

606 W. St. Louis Avenue - East Alton, IL 62024

(618) 258-9996 Vocational Services FAX: (618) 258-7274

(618) 216-6118 Video Phone (618) 258-9808 Home Services

www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx Dionne Jackson, Office Supervisor

East St. Louis Office - (618) 583-2200 TTY: (888) 460-5133

Belleville Office – (618) 235-5300 Ashley Holmes, Office Supervisor

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Vocational and home services for those with physical and non-physical disabilities. Our Bureau of Blind program provides independent living services and devices, and vocational services for blind and visually impaired persons.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Illinois Poison Center

Helpline location – 833 W. Jackson - Chicago, IL 60607 1-800-222-1222

Non- English Language service available www.illinoispoisoncenter.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The IPC is a non-profit healthcare service that provides Illinois residents and workers free access to comprehensive and trusted information and treatment advice for exposures and ingestions of any potentially harmful substances via a free confidential 24/7 call center helpline. The call center is staffed by specially trained physicians, nurses, and pharmacists. No question or issue too big or too small - just call. We save lives, time, and money for those we serve. IPC provides educational resource materials and information online as well as an online education course to educate the public on poison prevention. Materials are available in English and Spanish and work well for community health events. Expert helpline for questions about and/or exposure to potentially harmful substances (medicine, cleaning products, bites/stings, plants, beauty/healthcare products, carbon monoxide, lead, etc.)

ITAC – Illinois Telecomunication Access Corporation

1-800-841-6167 – equipment for the hearing impaired

(SWIRL) IMPACT CIL

2735 East Broadway - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-1411 FAX: (618) 474-6804

www.impactcil.org

Cathy Contarino, Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: IMPACT CIL is a Center for Independent Living and a self-help, non-residential, advocacy organization serving people with disabilities in the counties of Madison, Calhoun, Jersey, Greene, Macoupin and Bond in Illinois. Provide peer counseling, self advocacy, support groups, youth advocacy program, ITAC selection center, low vision/blind services, rural services, pharmaceutical assistance, independent living skills training, information and referral, community reintegration, home services program, personal assistant training and referral, transit training, ramp program, sign language classes, deaf services and more.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Appointments are required

Closed for lunch daily 12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m.

Inside Out Ministries

60 South State Route 157 - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 235-2349 www.inoutmin.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Individual and family counseling with any of the following issues: abuse, trauma, anxiety, parenting, relationship problems, life transitions, stress and spiritual issues. Only see children age 12 and above.

HOURS: Monday through Saturday by appointment

Call or e-mail inoutmin@yahoo.com

FEE: \$80 session, sliding scale available

Accept Blue Cross/Blue Shield, Cigna, Aetna, Magellan

Intensive Outpatient Program Centers

2 Club Centre Court – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 656-7064

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Intensive outpatient services and educational classes for substance use-addiction/recovery.

JewelRide

2110 Troy Road, Suite G – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 250-4771 info@jewelride.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Non-Emergency Medical Transportation, medical and hospital appointments, dialysis visits, seniors transportation, picking up prescriptions from pharmacies/drug stores, assisted living transfers, errands and taylor-made transportation needs. Door to door service and wheelchair accessibility.

HOURS: Monday – Saturday 6:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Sunday by appointment only

Land of Lincoln Legal Aid, Inc.

111 East 4th Street, Suite 330 - Alton, IL 62002

1-877-342-7891 For new matters only – 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., Monday – Thursday; Friday 9:00 a.m. - 1:30 p.m.

(618) 462-0029 Domestic violence, current clients, or emergency lock outs & utility shut offs by landlords FAX: (618) 463-1101 www.lincolnlegal.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Legal Assistance for families at or below 200% of poverty level. Providing legal advice and representation in civil cases, those having problems with governmental benefits and health, family, housing, public housing, consumer, education, utilities and rights of the disabled.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. (Lunch 12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m.)

FEE: NONE

Latitude Collaborative

The Max Sports - 2300 Henry Street – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 795-2179 team@latitudecollaborative.org www.latitudecollaborative.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: After-school program open to elementary school children in grades Kindergarten through 5th. Academic tutoring and enrichment, fine arts, wellness, mentoring and service learning.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 2:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. during school year

FEE: \$25 registration fee per child, per semester

Law and Grace Ministries

428 E. A Street – Belleville, IL 62220 (618) 235-6977

lawandgracebelleville@gmail.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: A ministry of Faith Baptist Church serving the local criminal justice system to include: Prison/jail chaplains, law enforcement chaplains, helping parolees and families with transition assistance, provision of food pantry, bus passes, prescription copays. Provision of counseling services to include: Anger Management, Substance Abuse, Domestic Violence Prevention, and general family assistance counseling.

HOURS: Counseling and assistance services by appointment only.

Lewis & Clark Community College Adult Education Program (GED) – Find Your Path

5800 Godfrey Road - Godfrey, IL 62035 (618) 468-4141 www.lc.edu/adulted

<u>Carlinville</u> - LC Extension Center: 18400 Shipman Road - Carlinville, IL 62626 Jerseyville - Unit 100 Office: 100 Lincoln Ave. - Jerseyville, IL 62052

N.O. Nelson Campus: 600 Troy Road – Edwardsville, IL 62025

<u>Staunton</u> - Helping Hands Center: 219 W. Main St. - Staunton, IL 62088

Scott Bibb Center: 1004 E. 5th Street – Alton, IL 62002

<u>White Hall</u> - North Greene High School Library: 546 N. Main St. - White Hall, IL 62092 (by appointment)

<u>Wood River</u> - Madison County Employment and Training Department: 101 E Edwardsville Rd. - Wood River, IL 62095 (by appointment)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides free day and evening classes to improve basic skills and/or prepare for the GED® test. Free childcare for qualifying students is available while attending class at the Scott Bibb Center. Free English as a Second Language instruction; Project READ provides free one-on-one tutoring; family education; i-Pathways (online GED® instruction). Adult Education now offers multiple modes of instruction such as face-to-face, online or a hybrid model called BlendFlex which allows students to move between live virtual instruction and faceto-face instruction. The LCCC Adult Education Division encourages its students to transition to college and offers special programs that include Building Futures YouthBuild, AmeriCorps and transition services to support participants entering post-secondary education. LCCC Adult Education Department offers multiple career pathways through YouthBuild which include: computer careers, construction, health sciences, TDL (transportation/distribution/logistics) warehousing and welding. In addition, students that have already obtained a GED®/diploma can participate in the Highway Construction Careers Training Program.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Classes available mornings, afternoons and evenings

Lewis & Clark Community College – Family Health Clinic

5800 Godfrey Road, FO 1525 – Godfrey, IL 62035

(618) 468-6800 FAX: (618) 468-7410

www.lc.edu/fhc/

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: A full service clinic offering health maintenance care along with acute and chronic care for adults and children (age two and older). The clinic provides diagnosis and treatment of simple acute health problems such as infections and diagnosis and treatment for chronic disease such as diabetes and high blood pressure along with health maintenance care for adults, including annual physicals, work physicals, Department of Transportation Physicals (DOT), well-woman exams and contraception. The clinic can also provide prescription medications, specialist referrals and mental health assessment and support for conditions such as anxiety, depression and stress. In addition, the clinic has a mobile health unit, which can provide services to the community such as blood pressure checks and glucose and cholesterol screenings.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FFF: Call or visit website for details.

LIHEAP (Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program)

The following numbers take applications so please call between October and May to apply, if funds are available. Priorities are as follows:

October – seniors, disabled and disconnects

November – families with children under 6

December – general public assistance

Alton/Godfrey/Wood River/East Alton - (618) 463-1906

Fort Russell Township - (618) 377-5660

Chouteau Township residents only - (618) 931-0360 (Emergency)

Collinsville Township residents only- (618) 344-1290

East Alton/Wood River/Worden - (618) 463-1906

Edwardsville Township residents only - (618) 656-0292 (Emergency)

Granite City (all areas) - (618) 876-4232 (Emergency)

Granite City/Madison/Venice - (618) 877-8860 (Emergency)

Highland area - (618) 654-9295

Jarvis Township- (618) 667-2560 Ext. 16

Olive Township residents only - (618) 637-2630

Senior Citizens only (60+) (all areas) - (618) 465-3298 Ext. 115 (Emergency)

Venice Township residents only - (618) 452-1121

Lincoln Prairie Behavioral Health

5230 S. 6th St. Rd. – Springfield, IL 62703 (217) 585-1180

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Virtual intensive outpatient group programming done online for ages 12-17. Individual daily check-ins to assess risk. Initial psychiatric evaulations upon admission. Monthly provider check-ins. Bi-weekly staffings regarding treatment plan goals status. Group topics include: anger management, emotion regulation, wellness, stress management and self-esteem.

HOURS: Groups are Monday – Friday 9:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.;

1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. and 4:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.

FEE: no-cost assessment

Lutheran Child and Family Services of Illinois

317 W. Main St. - Belleville, IL 62220

(618) 234-8904 FAX: (618) 234-0218

1-800-363-5237 (Central intake for counseling)

www.lcfs.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Individual and family counseling services, adoption services, pregnancy counseling and foster care. Recruit and license homes for foster care and to become foster parents.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Sliding fee scale (IDHS medical card not accepted)

Madison County AIDS Program (MadCAP) (also see Coordinated Youth and Human Services)

2016 Madison Avenue - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-5110 FAX: (618) 876-5606

www.cyhs.com

Supervisor: Melinda Oxford

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Case management for Home Services and Ryan White services through networking and referrals. Educate clients regarding HIV/AIDS, syphilis, gonorrhea, chlamydia, and Hepatitis C. Provide free, confidential HIV testing, and referrals. Walk in testing is M-F 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. Provide HIV prevention interventions: outreach, risk reduction counseling and prevention case management and condom distribution.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Madison County Catholic Charities – "Helping People of All Faiths"

3512 McArthur Blvd. - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-0634

Community Services Supervisor, Sheryll Kellum, Ext. 259

1821 Edison Ave. - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-1184

Community Services Supervisor, Sophie Bodenbach, Ext. 206

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Alton – Guardian Angel Food Pantry (see Food Pantries for more information, Mobile Food Pantry.

Granite City – Rental Assistance, Homeless Identification, Transportation (bus Tokens/Gas Cards/Bus Passes) and Utility Assistance.

Both Locations – Professional Counseling Solutions (sliding fee scale), MedAssist and Legal Assistance.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Alton

Tuesday – Thursday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. Granite City

Counseling by appointment

FEE: Sliding fee scale or insurance for Counseling

Madison County Child Advocacy Center

101 E. Edwardsville Road - Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 296-5390 FAX: (618) 296-5380 childadvocacy@co.madison.il.us

www.madco-cac.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides a supportive, child friendly environment for children involved in allegations of sexual abuse and severe physical abuse. Specially trained staff provide forensic interviews, manage a comprehensive referral and support system for children and their non-offending caretakers, coordinate a multidisciplinary investigative team of professionals and promote community and professional education.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Madison County Community Development

130 Hillsboro Ave, Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 296-4386

Programs offered: MCCD offers many programs and services. Please call each department for services:

Illinois Home Energy Assistance Program (618) 296-6485;

Illinois Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (618) 296-6485; Community Services Block Grant (618) 296-6177;

Home Weatherization (618) 296-4383;

Homebuyer Program (618) 296-4385;

Economic Development & Rental Housing Development (618) 296-4247; Madison County Referral Line for Homeless and Services (618) 296-5300 www.co.madison.il.us

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Homebuyer Program, Illinois Home Energy Assistance Program (IHEAP), Illinois Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP), Community Services Block Grant (CSBG), Home Weatherization, Economic Development & Rental Housing Development and the Madison County Referral Line for Homeless Services.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: Generally none. Some of the housing programs do require payments and/or deferred loans.

Madison County Employment and Training Department (WIOA)

Madison County Office: 101 E. Edwardsville Rd. - Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 296-4301 or (618) 296-4445

Bond County Office: 209 North Third Street, Suite C - Greenville, IL 62246 (618) 545-3473

Jersey/Calhoun Office: 120 West Pearl Street – Jerseyville, IL 62052 (618) 498-1778

mcetd@co.madioson.il.us www.co.madison.il.us

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Madison County Employment and Training Department's primary responsibilities are to administer employment and training programs under the Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act (WIOA) and other state and federal funding sources. A focus of Madison County Employment and Training is to create partnerships between business and government that will establish services that prepare customers for employment. All the services offered by the Department are designed to assist either business or job seekers. These services include job listings, employment training, skills assessment, career counseling, job

Madison County Employment and Training Department (WIOA) (CONTINUED)

search assistance, vocational training, on-the-job training, recruitment assistance, youth employment and training, job and career fairs, referral services and many other types of employer/employee assistance.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Wood River Ofc.

Monday - Thursday 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. Bond County Ofc.

Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Jersey/Calhoun Ofc.

FEE: NONE

Madison County Health Department

101 E. Edwardsville Road - Wood River, IL 62095

(618) 692-8954 or (618) 692-7040 FAX: (618) 251-9482

www.madisonchd.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Personal Health Services including immunizations for adults and children, letters for proof of immunity to disease, TB skin testing, childhood lead screening, HIV counseling and testing, pregnancy testing, STD clinics, vision and hearing testing, breast and cervical cancer screenings and case management, genetics clinic, Hepatitis C testing, school physicals and surveillance activities for reportable diseases in Illinois. Other divisions include: Environmental Health Services; Health Promotions and Education; Public Health Emergency Response and Veterans Assistance.

CLINIC HOURS: Monday 10:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Tuesday (STD Clinic) 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Closed 12:00 – 1:00 p.m. daily

FEE: varies by service

Madison County Homeless Hotline

(618) 296-5300

David Kerr dkerr@co.madison.il.us

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Number to call for pre-screening for referrals to area shelters.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Madison County Housing Authority

2 Eastport Plaza Drive - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 345-5142 FAX: (618) 345-5148 info@mchail.org www.mchail.org Andy Hightower - Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Housing assistance programs for low income persons. Affordable housing properties including some units with rental assistance. Affordable housing developments for seniors and persons with disabilities are located in Alton, Collinsville, East Alton,

Edwardsville, Granite City, Madison and Wood River. Affordable housing developments for families are located in Alton, Collinsville, Madison and Venice. 5 – 4-bedroom Rental Homes located in Madison. Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program provides rental and utility assistance to families, seniors and persons with disabilities in Madison County, IL. Family Self-Sufficiency Program for Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher holders in Madison County, IL. Madison County Housing Authority (MCHA) does not have emergency housing. MCHA is waiting list only.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m

Madison County Jail

405 Randle - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-1064 www.co.madison.il.us

VIDEO VISITATION: to schedule, please visit www.icsolutions.com

Madison County Legal Self-Help Center

155 North Main Street – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 296-4900

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides legal forms and access to legal information free of charge to the public.

Madison County Probation & Court Services

157 N. Main Street, Suite 312 - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-6255

www.co.madison.il.us

Jacklyn Wiesehan, Director Community-based alternatives to incarceration and access to interventions

Juvenile Detention Services: Madison County Detention Home 100 5th Ave. - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-1002 John Volkmar, Superintendent

Satellite Offices:

Madison County Field Services 130 Hillsboro, Suite 200 – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 296-6130

Madison County Regional Office of Education

157 N. Main Street, Suite 438 - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 296-4530 www.roe41.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Assist schools and educators to improve teaching and learning. Assist school personnel with proper licensure (certification) procedures. Administers an authorized Pearson Vue dedicated testing center in Edwardsville, IL to provide various tests. Administers the online GED test and Constitution portion of the GED test (Fee \$120.00). Livescan fingerprinting services for school personnel, bus drivers, conceal and carry, etc. (Fee \$45.00). Fingerprints are then forwarded to either the Illinois State Police or the FBI, or both. Provides bus training as well as refresher bus training (Fee \$10.00).

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

(SWIRL) Madison County Region I Special Education

3200 Maryville Road - Granite City, IL 6204 (618) 451-5800 www.roe41.org

Michele Watkins, Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provide services to school age children with disabilities residing in Granite City, Madison and Venice. Speech, vision, hearing services, occupational therapy and physical therapy, and instructional special education services are provided to eligible children during the school day.

Madison County Transit

1 Transit Way – Pontoon Beach, IL 62040 (618) 797-4636 (618-797-INFO) www.mct.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Fixed-route bus service within Madison County communities, from one city to another, to MetroLink stations and express weekday service for commuters to downtown St. Louis.

HOURS: See route schedule for individual start and end times for

each route.

FEE: varies

Madison County Truants Alternative Program

157 N. Main Street, Suite 438 - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 296-4530

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Counseling, advocacy, prevention and redemption services; referral and networking with state and community services; workshop presentations and inservice training.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Madison County Truant Officer

Office of the Regional Superintendent 157 N. Main St., Suite 438 - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 296-6455

Truant Officer: Tim Rhymer

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Shall investigate all cases of non-compliance by persons who fail to send any child under his or her custody or control to some lawful school. Shall make complaint against any person found to be out of compliance to the State's Attorney and/or Circuit Court.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Madison County Urban League

408 E. Broadway, P.O. Box 876 - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-1906 FAX: (618) 463-9021 http://www.ulmadisonco.org/

Brenda Walker-McCain, President/CEO

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Promotes, assists and engages in a variety of services to improve social and economic conditions in the areas of housing/rental assistance, counseling, youth enrichment and education, and employment.

HOURS: Monday – Thursday 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

(Lunch 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.)

FFF: None

Main Street Community Center, Inc.

1003 N. Main - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 656-0300 FAX: (618) 656-0135

www.mainstcc.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Main Street Community Center provides programs and services that meet the needs of the greater Edwardsville community, focusing on those 50+, including home-delivered meals, supplemental food boxes, transportation, health screenings, information and assistance, recreational and educational programs.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

FEE: Some program fees apply

Med Cab – 1-877-725-0569

MedAssist (Madison County Catholic Charities)

3512 McArthur Blvd. – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 462-0634 Ext. 221

1821 Edison Ave. - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-1184 Ext. 208

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The target population of the prescription medicine assistance program is for those with immediate medication needs, who have no or limited prescription drug coverage. Advocates assist eligible clients with obtaining medicines from a local approve pharmacy. When funds allow, advocates can also assist with medical supplies, depending upon the situation.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Alton

Tuesday – Thursday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. Granite City

Medicaid Directory – Illinois Resource

https://drugrehabus.org/rehabs/treatment/medicaid/united-states/illinois/

Memory Disorder Diagnostic Clinic (Alton Memorial Hospital)

One Memorial Drive, Olin Wing, 2nd floor – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 433-6016

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: MDDC provides a multi-disciplinary approach to the diagnosis and management of dementia. A comprehensive assessment includes meeting with the clinic coordinator and an evaluation by one of our psychiatrists. Licensed psychotherapists are available for family consultation, if needed, to assist in coping with the diagnosis and to make referrals to other community resources.

HOURS: Tuesday and Wednesday 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

Mental Health Treatment Court

509 Ramey Street, Suite 304 – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-8961

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Supports individuals who have a mental health diagnoses and have committed a criminal offense that meets criteria for special court programming-treatment services.

MERS Goodwill Career Center

2524 State Street – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 978-5104

5720 N. Belt West, Suite 44 – Belleville, IL 62226 www.mersgoodwill.org/programs-services/ JoAnn Guthrie, Director – jguthrie@mersgoodwill.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Providers are available to Illinois residents 18 years of age or older with a barrier to employment with a referral from the Division of Rehabilitation Services (DRS). Services include the assignment of an Employment Specialist to work one-on-one to identify employment interests and abilities, create a resume, develop interviewing skills, provide job readiness training, complete applications, and contact area employers to locate a good job match.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

FEE: None

MERS Goodwill WIOA Youth Program

2524 State Street – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 444-7287

Merric Meehan, Case Manager mmeehan@mersgoodwill.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Program offers free education and employment services to young adults ages 17-24 in Madison, Bond, St. Clair, Monroe, Randolph, Washington, and Clinton County. Educational services include but are not limited to: GED/HiSet assistance, assistance in filling out the FAFSA, assistance in locating and applying for college scholarships, and so much more. Employment services include but are not limited to: interview preparation, job readiness training, paid work experience, financial assistance with work related expenses, job search and application assistance, and more.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

FEE: None

Ministries Unlimited

310 Collinsville Road - Troy, IL 62294 (618) 505-5053 Betty Cothran

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: TRIAD RESIDENTS ONLY; may receive help with a food emergency. You must call ahead to schedule a time. (Call between 9 a.m. and noon on Monday to pick up on Tuesday; call between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. on Wednesday to pick up on Thursday.) Must have two forms of identification – one photo ID plus a piece of mail dated in the current month with correct complete address.

HOURS: Food Distribution: Tuesday 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Thursday 1:30 p.m. - 2:30 p.m.

Food Donations: Saturday 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Mosaic Pregnancy & Health Centers

2019 Johnson Road - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 451-2002 www.revealmosaic.com Kathy Lesnoff, Executive Director Ellen Atterberry, Director of Clients Services

Mosaic Pregnancy & Health Centers (CONTINUED)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Pregnancy information, medical and community referrals; counseling, pre-natal and parenting classes, pregnancy testing, and ultra-sound to determine a viable pregnancy. Testing for chlamydia and gonnorhea. After completion of childbirth and parenting class, clients get new baby items. (All services are free of charge and confidential)

HOURS: Monday – Wednesday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Thursday 9:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

C2 Mobile - (618) 407-0108

HOURS: Vary

Tuesday – JJK Center in East St. Louis Wednesday – Glen Carbon & Wood River

Thursday – Walmart in Collinsville

www.revealmosaic.com for full schedule of C2 Mobile

115 Lincoln Place ct., Suite 102 - Belleville, IL 62221 (618) 355-9977

HOURS: Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

NAACP (National Association for the Advancement of Colored People)

731 Silver - P.O. Box 1216 - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-1621 www.naacpnet.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Organization fights for equality, access to education, employment, health care and fair housing.

(SWIRL) National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Southwestern Illinois

2100 Madison, 4th floor - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 798-9788 FAX: (866) 332-5338

1-800-273-8255

www.namiswi.org or info@namiswi.org

Kris Gamm-Smith, Executive Director info@namiswi.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Providing free education, support and advocacy programs for individuals, families and others impacted by mental illness/brain disorders. All program information/schedule of classes and support meetings is available online at www.namiswi.org.

HOURS: Daily Support group meetings vary

Monday - Thursday 12:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Navicor Solutions

(732) 410-2675 pgets@navicoresolutions.org www.navicoresolutions.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: not-for-profit financial management and social service agency for consumer debt counseling.

Nearly New Shop

21 East 6th Street - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 462-8201

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides clean child and adult clothing at no charge. (also see Crisis Food Center)

HOURS: Hours determined by availability of volunteers.

Please call to see if we are open.

FEE: NONE

New Life Evangelistic Center

Administration: 2428 Woodson Rd., P.O. Box 473 – Overland, MO 63166

(314) 421-3020 or (314) 787-7285 or 1-800-334-3276

contact_nlec@nlecstl.org www.newlifeevangelisticcenter.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides Christian hospitality and respect for life through services of food, clothing, shelter, advocacy, education, job training, and physical, mental and spiritual health care to the poor and homeless in our local and global communities.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: NONE

New Opportunities, Inc.

1510 West Seventh Street - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 452-8165 FAX: (618) 452-8166

www.newopportunities.us Kim Fears, Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: New Opportunities conducts a Developmental Training program that is designed to give adults who are developmentally challenged educational opportunities and hands-on experiences that will not only enhance life skills, but will also give individuals an opportunity to earn a wage in a structured employment

setting. New Opportunities' Developmental Training program is regulated and certified by the Illinois Department of Human Services for excellence and quality of service. The work portion of the program is licensed by the Illinois Department of Labor and US Department of Labor.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.

New Opportunities, Inc. (CONTINUED)

FEE: Funding for individuals who participate in the program are paid by the Illinois Department of Human Services, Madison County Community Mental Health Board, Local Education and private pay.

New Vision – "Breaking through the cycle of addiction"

Alton Memorial Hospital 1 Memorial Drive – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 433-6084 or (888) 939-2273 www.speicalcarecorp.com/newvision

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: A medical stabilization service for people with drug, alcohol and health related issues. Accepts appropriate patients who are experiencing acute withdrawal symptoms. Detox unit is short stay of 3-5 days.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: Most insurance plans accepted, including medical card, Harmony

and Molina with approval

New Vision at Gateway Regional Medical Center

2100 Madison Avenue – Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 358-0200

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Substance abuse, dependency, medical stabilization services.

(SWIRL) Newsong Fellowship - Sensory City

201 St. Louis St. – Edwardsville, IL 62025 sensorsycity@newsong-fellowship.com www.newsong-fellowship.com for pre-registration

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: State-of-the-art sensory equipment that is open to the public. Available to families with kids who have special needs. Staffed by trained volunteers.

HOURS: Sunday 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. or as needed

FEE: None

Oasis Women's Center

ADDRESS, P.O. Box 636 - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 465-1978 (hotline) FAX: (618) 465-0749

Marcy Jacobs, Client Services Co-ordinator

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Domestic violence shelter; Offers hotline, intake and shelter. Provides safe shelter and supportive services to victims in crisis and pre-crisis situations; walk-in services to address violence issues, parenting, counseling and job needs.

HOURS: 24 hours/day, 7 days/week

FEE: NONE

One Hope United

907 North Bluff Road, Suite 9 - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 345-9644 FAX: (618) 345-6577

www.onehopeunited.org Scott Humphrey, CEO

Timothy Snowden, Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Child Welfare Services include crisis intervention, intensive treatment services, family and individual counseling, case management, volunteer services, and information and referral. Family Support services available in seven counties.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: Sliding fee scale

(Must have referral from DCFS or LAN: 5, 6, 7,12 or 13.)

OSF HealthCare Saint Anthony's Health Center

OSF Saint Anthony's Hospital 1 Saint Anthony's Way, 4th Floor – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 474-6240

www.osfhealthcare.org

OSF HealthCare RX Disposal Box (for expired prescription disposal) OSF Saint Anthony's Health Center – Front entrance 1 Saint Anthony's Way – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-2571

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Saint Anthony's Psychological Services & Outpatient Counseling Program provides individual, couples, family and group therapy for Adults, Adolescents, and Children ages 6+. Our group consists of highly skilled professionals with various specialties, including Licensed Clinical Social Workers and Professional Counselors and Behavioral Health Patient Navigator. We specialize in treatment of

OSF HealthCare Saint Anthony's Health Center (CONTINUED)

Depression, Anxiety, PTSD, Life Transitions, Grief and Family & Couples therapy for relationship issues.

HOURS: Counseling visits are by appointment both day and

evening options (until 7 p.m.)

Main Phone/Office Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

FEE: We accept most private insurance plans, Medicare, Medicaid and private pay.

Parents NOW

131 East Ferguson – Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 971-3156 Tara Trent, Director contactparentsnow@gmail.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: A support group for mothers and fathers, in a non-judgmental environment. All parents and their children are welcome. While at Parents NOW you will be served a free meal, receive free childcare, participate in discussion groups and have the opportunity to earn points and "purchase" items from the Points Shop. Parents NOW provides: training and development, discussion groups in an open, caring atmosphere where parents are free to share their ideas and feelings with each other, a chance to be with other parents who share similar circumstances, mentoring by other women who can share insights on motherhood, childrearing, relationships and other topics of interest to teen moms, a place of encouragement, where motherhood is valued and women are special no matter what their status, education or personal issues.

HOURS: Parents NOW - second Friday of every month

from 5:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. for parents under age of 26

Families NOW – fourth Tuesday of every month

from 5:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. for parents

over age 24

FEE: NONE

Parents Without Partners, Belleville Area #559

156 Liberty Dr. - Belleville, IL 62226

(618) 398-9531 jkeiser156@yahoo.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Parents Without Partners, Inc. is an international, non-profit, non-sectarian, educational organization devoted to the interests and well-being of single parents and their children. Its programs and activities are entirely volunteer work by members of PWP.

FEE: \$35 per year

Pasta's Purpose

219 Eastgate Plaza – East Alton, IL 62024 (618) 306-9173

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Dog assisted wellness services, education and peer support for comfort, healing and wellness for individuals having developmental, emotional and trauma experiences.

Planned Parenthood of the St. Louis Region (PPSLR) Fairview Heights Health Center

317 Salem Place - Fairview Heights, IL 62208 (618) 277-6668 www.plannedparenthood.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: PPSLR provides quality comprehensive reproductive health care to men, women and teens. Services include: medication abortion, well-woman exams, cancer screening, full range of birth control methods, emergency contraception, pregnancy testing, STD testing and treatment and HIV testing and counseling. Walk-ins welcome for emergency contraception and pregnancy testing.

HOURS: Monday 9:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

 Tuesday
 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

 Wednesday
 11:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

 Thursday
 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

 Friday
 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

 Saturday
 9:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.

2nd and 4th Saturday – open for care

FEE: Sliding fee scale, Medicaid, commercial insurance, Medicare

(SWIRL) Prairieland Service Coordination

2130 A Vadalabene Drive – Maryville, IL 62062 (618) 288-1897 or 1-800-866-8779

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: PUNS specific for Madison County and the pre-Admission Service (PAS agency). Directs callers to local service information and assists current and future needs of a person with a development disability.

Precious Organization (A) (for those with Sickle Cell Disease)

(618) 975-9020

Tammy Smith - tammysmith@scdai.org www.apreciousorganization.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides moral support, counseling, community meetings and financial assistance to alleviate some of the pressures that one may encounter while coping with Sickle Cell disease.

Project Linus

Headquarters – P.O. Box 1548 – Belton, MO 64012 (309) 585-0686

info@projectlinus.org www.ProjectLinus.org
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides new handmade blankets and afghans to comfort children birth to 18 who are ill, traumatized or

otherwise in need as well as new mothers and mothers-to-be in need.

HOURS: 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Quad City Community Development

1634 7th Street – Madison, IL 62060 (618) 876-4043

Refuge

131 E. Ferguson Ave. Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 251-9790 Ext. 203 infor@refuqe4kids.org

kids.org www.refuge4kids.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Refuge works to prevent childhood exposure to violence and abuse through direct therapeutic work with families, supportive services for child-serving organizations, and community-wide prevention education. The program's primary focus is on children from birth to 11 years old. In an effort to increase support and protection for families throughout the community, provides parenting classes, school-based services, community education, consultation, and professional support to enhance the entire community's capacity to support families dealing with abuse and violence. Refuge is housed at Riverbend Family Ministries.

Relevant Pregnancy Options Center

2653 Plaza Drive - Highland, IL 62249

(618) 654-3732 TEXT: (636) 587-0440 1-800-395-HELP www.relevantoptions.org 4relevantoptions@gmail.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Relevant Pregnancy Options Center specializes in helping anyone experiencing an unplanned pregnancy. All services are FREE and confidential. Main services offered are: Free Pregnancy Test, Advocate Counseling, Information and education on Abortion, Abstinence, Adoption, and Parenting. Main classes offered include: Labor and delivery, postpartum, parenting classes, life skills and CPR. The center also offers Post-Abortion Recovery and Dads-Only Classes. Included in our program is the ability to earn stamps to shop in our Baby Boutique for baby and maternity items. Referrals to other local resources (including medical care, WIC, child development, adoption agencies, and food pantries.) Anyone can receive our services no matter what county you live in or your financial background.

HOURS: Monday – Thursday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

After hours by appointment only

For immediate help call 1-800-395-HELP

FEE: FREE and Confidential

RideFinders

One Transit Way - P.O. Box 7500 - Granite City, IL 62040 (314) 321-7433 (618) 797-4600 (800-VIP-RIDE) www.sharetheridestl.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: RideFinders is the St. Louis regional commuter rideshare program. Through RideFinders' FREE ridematching service, individuals connect with others on a similar route and schedule to form carpools or vanpools. RideFinders' carpool program connects individuals to share a ride to and from work or college classes in their personal vehicles. RideFinders offers a vanpool program to help commuters share a ride to and from work in a RideFinders van for a low monthly fare. Existing vanpools are open to the public. To form a new vanpool requires a minimum of 5 individuals, 2 of which are eligible to serve as drivers. Commuters who connect and then register their carpools or join a RideFinders' vanpool are eligible for four FREE emergency Guaranteed Rides Home (GRH) each year. RideFinders provides a pre-paid voucher for taxi service or will reimburse for ride hail services as long as the Ride Home is an eligible emergency. Those already sharing a ride for their commute are encouraged to visit the website and complete a commuter profile to take advantage of the benefit of the Guaranteed Ride Home program. RideFinders offers the Madison County Vanpool Initiative for individuals who live in Madison County and work in Madison or St. Clair

RideFinders (CONTINUED)

County. RideFinders launched the <u>Clean Commute Commitment</u> ensuring commuters follow best practice for safe ridesharing. RideFinders is a not for profit program sponsored by Madison County Transit and funded by MoDot and IDot in an effort to improve the air quality by reducing the use of single occupancy vehicles and traffic congestion in our 9-county region.

Visit RideFinders.org, email ridefinders@mct.org or call (314) 621-7433 for more information.

Follow us @RideFinders on Facebook and Check out our short overview RideFinders About Us video on youtube.

Fee: There is no fee for the ridematching service or to sign up for the Free GRH program. Call RideFinders for more details on the low monthly vanpool fares. Forming a vanpool requires a minimum of 5 people, including 2 of which are eligible drivers with a good driving record.

Riverbend Family Ministries

131 E. Ferguson Ave., P.O. Box 495 – Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 251-9790 FAX: (618) 251-9750 www.riverbendfamiliesministries.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: As a Community Action Center Riverbend Family Ministries provides resources for smaller non-profit organizations to work together under one roof, providing families and individuals the tools they need to be self-sufficient. We concentrate our collaborative, holistic efforts on children, youth, and families who have experienced trauma, most often due to violence, addiction, poverty, and homelessness. Through various organizations we provide rental and utility assistance (Warm Neighbors, Cool Friends), trauma informed therapeutic services for all ages, advocacy for children in the foster system, and violence prevention groups for youth and adults.

(SWIRL) Riverbend Head Start & Family Services

Administration: 550 Landmarks Blvd., 3^{rd} & 4^{th} floors - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 463-5946

www.riverbendfamilies.org Gene Howell, President & CEO

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Child development and family strengthening for qualifying children ages birth to five and expectant parents through home visiting and center based early childhood education. Case management and parent education, provided through Head Start and Early Head Start programs throughout Madison County. See front of book, pages i and ii for site information. Most programming provides transportation.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 7:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

FEE: None

Riverbend Pet Food Pantry

Administrative Office: 17 Junction Dr, Suite 215 – Glen Carbon, IL 62034 (618) 660-4910

Pick up at #4 Emma L. Kaus Lane (Off of 140 and Fosterburg Road) – Alton, IL 62002 (Provided by Metro East Humane Sociecty and Parnters 4 Pets)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provide enough food to feed each animal for approximately one (1) month with a maximum of 30 lbs. per animal. All animals must be spayed/neutered within 90 days. Assistance will only be provided to a maximum of three animals per household and no animals can be added to the household at any time.

HOURS: Distribution is generally the last Sunday of the month (unless

it falls on a holiday – then it is the Sunday before) 10:00 a.m.

to 11:00 a.m. (must be in line by 11:00 a.m.)

FEE: None – Photo ID required, Proof of Need – government

assistance (Medicaid, Food Stamps, Unemployment, or

Disability) or low-income must bring tax return.

Proof of pet ownership – the documentation must have the

pet's name and owner's name on the form. Example:

Veterinarian or shot clinics. You must have documentation for each pet

REVIVE – Compassion Center

1105 W. Beltline Rd. – Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 344-1000 office@reviveusa.net

www.reviveusa.net

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: COMPASSION CENTER is the name of the combined, organized outreach ministries to the homeless and underprivileged in the greater Collinsville area.

The Compassion Center is here to serve Collinsville and the surrounding areas by providing free clothes and shoes. We also try to keep diapers, food pantry items, personal hygiene products, and cleaning supplies in stock as well, although they are given out on a first come first serve basis.

HOURS: Wednesday 5:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.

St. Ambrose Church – Community Outreach

820 W. Homer M. Adams Pkwy. - Godfrey, IL 62035 (618) 466-2921 X. 4 www.saintambroseparish.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Offers food assistance for residents of the greater Godfrey area who show a verifiable need for assistance. Utility assistance provided for someone in danger of having utilities shut off (if funds are available). Other emergency needs will be assessed on a case

by case basis.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FEE: NONE

St. Clair County Health Department

19 Public Square, Suite 150 - Belleville, IL 62220 (618) 233-6170 for appointments Health Department | Departments | St. Clair | Departments | St. Clair County Illinois (st-clair.il.us)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: WIC, Health Education, Childhood Immunizations, Developmental Screenings, Hemoglobin Testing, Lead Prevention and Testing, Breastfeeding Education and Support, High Risk Infant Case Management, High Risk Prenatal Case Management.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

2nd Thursday each month 8:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

FEE: No fees for WIC. Fees for other services varies.

St. Clair County Housing Authority

1790 South 74th Street - Belleville, IL 62223 (618) 277-3290

www.sccha.org

Margaret Wiegmann, Leasing Manager

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provide federally-funded housing assistance to eligible low-income families. Subject to fund availability. Wait lists apply to all programs.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

St. John's Community Care

1015B Century Dr. – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 656-7090 222 Goethe Ave – Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 344-5008

www.stjohnscc.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: St. John's provides compassionate, dependable care to people challenged by aging or disabilities. A variety of programs are offered to individuals who desire to maintain their independence at home. Call for information concerning Adult Day Centers, Medical Loan Closet and Support Groups.

FEE: Varies

St. Louis Children's Hospital Safety Stop

2 Children's Place – St. Louis, MO 63110 (314) 565-0369 www.StLouisChildrens.org/SafetyStop

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Appointments are required. Safety Stop offers free appointments for car seat, bicycle helmet, home, and sleep safety education provided by trained safety experts. Safety Stop's Child Passenger Safety Technicians have completed training on serving children with special car seat needs and keep several specialized car seat samples at the St. Louis Children's Hospital location so parents can explore their options. Phone, virtual and in-person help is available by calling 314-565-0369.

HOURS: Vary – pleas call for available appointment times

FEE: Appointments are free. Car seats, helmets, play yards with bassinets, swaddles, wearable blankets and home-safety products are available for purchase at discounted prices as part of your Safety Stop appointment.

St. Vincent DePaul Society - Holy Angels Parish Conference

345 Acton Street - Wood River, IL 62095

(618) 254-3198 Leave a message and your call will be returned

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides <u>FOOD ASSISTANCE ONLY</u> to residents of Hartford, Roxana, South Roxana, Wood River and East Alton. Cannot receive help more than once every four months, depending on need.

FEE: NONE

St. Vincent DePaul Society - St. Boniface and St. Mary Church

110 Buchanan - Edwardsville, IL 62025 1-800-775-0712 ext. 7777 Voice Mail

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Assistance with rent or utility, especially in preventing shut-off or eviction. Other types of assistance are available and all cases require a home visit. Services only to residents of the Edwardsville School District. Cannot receive services more than once every twelve months.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Salvation Army - Alton

525 Alby Street - P.O. Box 524 - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-7764 FAX: (618) 465-0331

Melissa Boyer, Office Manager Holly Allen, ESS Case Worker

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Salvation Army of Alton operates a 13-bed homeless shelter that is open year-round. The shelter offers housing, meals and other services for men, women and children. The shelter is open 24-hours/day, seven days/week. Must call Madison County Homeless Hotline (618) 296-5300 for pre-screening prior to admittance into shelter.

The Salvation Army provides emergency financial assistance in dealing with rent and utilities including water and electricity emergencies. The food pantry is open Tuesday 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. and Thursday, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. The Salvation Army also provides seasonal assistance at Christmas including food and toys for children under 16 years. Other programs:

Monday Pizza Ministry - Little Caesar's donates pizza

anyone is welcome – 11:00 a.m. - Noon

Shower Program: Tuesdays 9:00 a.m. -11:00 a.m.

Target Day (Target Donates food and household and showering products) 9:00 a.m. – Noon. No Fees. No pre-sign-up.

HOURS: Office: Monday - Friday 9:00 a.m. - Noon and 1:00 p.m. -

4:00 p.m. (closed from 12:00 p.m – 1:00 p.m.)

FEE: NONE

Salvation Army – Collinsville Food Pantry

201 E. Church - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 346-1861 FAX: (618) 346-1862

director@collinsvillfp.org or manager@collinsvillefp.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: <u>Emergency Utility assistance</u> is provided to <u>Collinsville Unit #10 School District residents</u>. Clients applying for assistance <u>must have</u> a picture ID, Social Security card and proof of income for everyone in household, and utility disconnect notice showing their current address.

HOURS: ASSISTANCE BY APPOINTMENT ONLY

FEE: NONE

Salvation Army of Southwest Madison County

3007 E. 23rd Street - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 451-7957 FAX: (618) 451-7960

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Food Pantry, Emergency Lodging (when funds available), Special Seasonal relief for the Holidays. Youth Activities, Summer Youth and Family Camps (small fee for camps). Church Services on Sunday.

HOURS: Office - Monday, Wednesday 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. Friday 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Food Pantry – Monday, Wednesday & Thursday 1:00 p.m. – 2:45 p.m. Pizza and Produce Friday 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Closed for lunch from 12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m. daily

FEE: NONE

Senior Services Plus, Inc.

2603 N. Rodgers Avenue - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-3298

dfrakes@seniorservicesplus.org www.seniorservicesplus.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Recreational and educational services for seniors in the Madison, St. Clair, and adjoining counties. Services include Meals on Wheels, In-Home Care, Information and Assistance, Ombudsman, Foster Grandparent Program, Handyman and HVAC.

School House Acres offers great produce and plants during certain times of the year. The School House Grill is open M-F from 7 am -1 pm offering a full menu. SSP Wellness Center offers state of the art equipment and many classes. Hours are M-F, 6 am-8 pm, Saturday, 7 am -3 pm, and Sunday, 10 am -3 pm. Call 618.465.3298 x109 for more information.

Main Building hours are M-F from 8 am – 4 pm. Hours are subject to change. Please call 618.465.3298 to verify hours.

FEE: Call for more information.

(SWIRL) Shriners Hospitals for Children – St. Louis

4400 Clayton Ave. - St. Louis, MO 63110

(314) 432-3600 Patient referrals: 1-800-850-2960

Spanish speaking families: 1(314) 872-7882

www.shrinershospitalsforchildren.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Shriners Hospitals for Children – St. Louis provides pediatric specialty care for children with orthopaedic conditions. Our excellent medical care is provided regardless of the families' ability to pay.

(SWIRL) Social Security Administration

William L. Beatty Federal Building and United States Courthouse 501 Belle St., Room 103 - Alton, IL 62002 (855) 285-6006 (800) 772-1213 www.socialsecurity.gov Betsy Buchheit, District Manager

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Services include appointments and information on retirement and survivor benefits, disability benefits, and Supplement Security Income (SSI) benefits for children and adults who are blind, disabled, or over 65 years old. Medicare cards, Social Security cards, and public information services can be provided in the office or online at www.socialsecurity.gov. Self-help computers available in the lobby. Assistance provided in any language.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

SIHF Healthcare

2041 Goose Lake Road - Sauget, IL 62206 (618) 332-0694 FAX: (618) 332-2487 www.sihf.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: SIHF Healthcare has offices in the following communities: Alton, Belleville, Bethalto, Bunker Hill, Centreville, Collinsville, East St. Louis, Fairmont City, Granite City, Millstadt, O'Fallon, Red Bud and Swansea. They deliver comprehensive family and adult services including: Pediatrics, Obstetrics/Gynecology, Primary Care, Dental Services, Behavioral Health, and extensive community outreach programs. As one of the largest Federally Qualified Health Center networks in the country, SIHF Healthcare is devoted to leading individuals and communities to their healthiest lifestyle regardless of their ability to pay.

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville (SIUE)

Office of Admissions Box 1600 - Edwardsville, IL 62026 (618) 650-3705 www.siue.edu

(SWIRL) SIUE Speech - Language - Hearing Center (no referrals required)

Founder's Hall, Room 1300 - Edwardsville, IL 62026 (618) 650-5623

Clinic Office Support Specialist

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides hearing screenings, speech-language evaluations, and therapy for children, adolescents, and non-Medicare-eligible adults in the following areas: speech, language, voice, fluency, traumatic brain injury, transgender voice (elective service), and accent modification for non-native speakers of English (elective service). (Two in-person, 40-minutes sessions per week)

HOURS: Monday - Thursday 9:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Summer hours variy - please call

FEE: Summer Tuition - \$400, Fall/Spring Tuition - \$655

(payment accepted in 3 installments) (cash or check only) Comprehensive Evaluation (Diagnotics) – starting at \$200

SIUE WE CARE Clinic

601 J.R. Thompson Blvd. - Bldg. D, Suite 2015 - East St. Louis, IL 62201 (618) 482-6959 FAX: (618) 482-8311

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Primary care services for women's health, men's health, children's health (2 years and older), treatment of stable and chronic diseases, STI screening and treatment, drug testing (DOT & General), memory screening, vaccines for children provided. Additionally a medical social worker is available fives days a week, a clinical pharmacist for consultation two days per week, and an agreement with SIU School of Dental Medicine Clinic to provide prompt care for urgent/emergent dental needs is available.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. Call for appointment – walk-ins welcome

FEE: Accept most major insurances, including Medicare, Blue Cross, Blue Shield, Coventry/Aetna, Cigna, United Healthcare, Tricare, WEllcare, HealthLink, Meridian, Molina, Harmony and cash. Sliding fee scale.

Southwestern Illinois College – Adult Education and Literacy

4950 Maryville Rd. - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 931-0600 ext. 7397 www.swic.edu/abe

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Adult Education, High School Equivalency preparation, Pre-High School Equivalency preparation, Vocational, English as a Second Language, Citizenship

2500 Carlyle Ave. - Belleville, IL 62221 (618) 235-2700 ext. 5525 TOLL FREE: 866-942-SWIC ext. 5525 www.swic.edu/hse - High School Equivalency page

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Adult Education and Literacy department offers a range of free services for individuals over the age of 16 who do not have a high school diploma, have low basic skills, speak English as a second language and/or receive benefits from the Department of Human Services. Free services include: High School Equivalency preparation, Literacy, English as a Second Language, Citizenship, Highway Construction Trades Training. Programs and Services for 16-21 year old's. Bridge to College programs: Healthcare, Manufacturing, Office Support. Vocational Training Programs: Basic Computer Skills, Welding, Security Officer, and Warehousing. All students must pre-register for classes. Call for a schedule, classes and fees or to sign up for a pre-registration session.

HOURS: Monday – Thursday 8:00 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Southwestern Illinois College - English as a Second Language & Citizenship Program

2500 Carlyle Ave. - Belleville, IL 62221 (618) 222-5363 Toll Free: 1-866-842-SWIC Ext. 5363 www.swic.edu/abe www.facebook.com/SWICESL

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Adult Education and Literacy Department offers free English as a Second Language (ESL) classes to adults whose first language is not English and who want to improve their English listening, speaking, reading and writing skills. Day and evening classes are held in Belleville, Granite City and Fairmont City. New students are welcome at the beginning of each eight-week term, and are encouraged to make an appointment to pre-register for classes. Citizenship classes prepare permanent legal residents to become citizens of the United States. Students learn about the application process and prepare for the Citizenship test and interview. Citizenship classes are offered at various times throughout the year, during the day or evening.

Southwestern Illinois College Senior Program

(618) 234-4410 - A variety of services available for seniors.

Southwestern Illinois HIV Care Connect

St. Clair County Health Department

19 Public Square, Suite 150 - Belleville, IL 62220

(618) 233-7703 FAX: (618) 825-4585

www.health.co.st-clair.il.us

Wendy Bradley, HIV Program manager ext. 4471

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Comprehensive health and support services for persons with HIV/AIDS. Services include case management, HIV medical care, medications, housing and utility assistance, transportation, dental care, nutrition, and mental health.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Southwestern IL Visiting Nurse Assocation

7 Executive Woods Ct., Suite A – Swansea, IL 62226 (618) 236-5800

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Home Health care.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

ThriVe Metro East

4854 N. Alby - Godfrey, IL 62035 (618) 466-1690 FAX: (618) 467-4447

www.thrivemetroeast.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: All services are free* and confidential.

Pregnancy test, options education, STD testing and limited OB ultrasounds

(certain criteria apply).

HOURS: Please call for appointment

(evening time available by appointment only)

 Monday
 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

 Tuesday
 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

 Thursday
 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

 Friday
 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Transitional Housing

(844) 980-2323

www.transitionalhousing.com

www.addictions.com

https://alcoholicsanonymous.com/

https://www.narcotics.com/

https://www.methadonecenters.com/

https://www.drugstrategies.org/

https://www.treatmentcentersdirectory.com/

https://www.detox.com/ https://www.disorders.org/

https://rehabs.org/

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Transitional housing for those recovering from addiction.

Treatment Alternatives for Safer Communities, Inc. (TASC)

340 South Fillmore Street - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 656-7672 FAX: (618) 656-7938 1-855-827-2444

www.tasc-il.org

Joseph Jackson, Area 9 Administrator jjackson@tasc.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Services for adults and offenders. Conducts substance abuse evaluation for the criminal justice system.

United Way of Greater St. Louis

910 N. 11th St. - St. Louis, MO 63101

(800) 427-4626 FAX: (314) 539-4270 (voicemail available 24/7) 2-1-1 Information and Referral 1-800-427-4626 2-1-1 from landline

www.211southwestillinois.org www.stl.unitedway.org

Southwest Illinois Division: 707 Berkshire Blvd., Suite 270 - East Alton, IL 62024

(618) 258-9800 FAX: (866) 931-4011

Tri-Cities Area: 1821 Edison Ave. - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-6780 FAX: (618) 452-2525

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Information and referrals on a wide range of

issues and car seat program.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:15 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

University of Illinois Extension Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP)

1265 North 89th Street, Suite 5 – East St. Louis, IL 62203 (618) 397-4973 Laquitsha Bejoile-Hauyes, MPH

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: EFNEP is a nutrition education program conducted by the University of Illinois Extension for low-income families and youth groups. EFNEP is designed to help families with limited resources make food choices that will improve the diet and health of the family by providing workshops with hands-on learning activities, food demonstrations, and discussions. The nutrition education program is planned to help Families learn how to: Plan and prepare nutritious meals, shop wisely, handle food safely and be more physically active. Classes are designed to be engaging and include tasting new foods, learning to cook, recipe demonstrations, grocery store tours, and hands-on activities. There is no cost to clients for the program. Classes are delivered at partnering organizations where it is easy for families to attend.

Veterans Assistance Commission

157 N. Main Street, Suite 115 – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 296-4554 Crisis Line: 1 (800) 272-8255 and press 1 or text to 838255 mcvac@co.madison.il.us

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides needed services exclusively to Honorably Discharged Military Veterans and their families who reside in Madison County. The VAC works closely with local Veteran's Services Organizations (VSO's), as well as local, state and federal agencies, to ensure the rights to which each Veteran is entitled are preserved and granted. Services include Interim and/or Emergency Veteran's Assistance; financial assistance, administrative case work; advocacy-related services case management; Transition Center Services; and medical-related transportation services through the DAV Transportation Network.

HOURS: Monday - Friday 8:30 am – 4:30 p.m.

Veterans Treatment Court (VTC)

509 Ramey Street, Suite 304 – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-8961

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Supports veterans and connects them to service providers.

Violence Prevention Center

P.O. Box 831 – Belleville, IL 6222

(618) 236-2531 Admin. FAX: (618) 235-9521

Toll Free Crisis Hotline: 1-800-924-0096 or (618) 235-0892

www.vpcswi.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: The Violence Prevention Center of Southwestern Illinois (VPC) provides comprehensive services free of charge to victims of domestic violence and their children in St. Clair, Monroe and Randolph Counties in Illinois. These services include a 24-hour crisis hotline, an emergency shelter, individual and group counseling, art therapy, police and court advocacy services, and prevention and education in the community.

HOURS: Emergency Shelter and Crisis Hotline

7 Days a week, 24 hours a day

Office: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

WIC – Women, Infants and Children

2016 Madison Ave. - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 876-2383, Option 2 FAX: (618) 877-0772

101 E. Edwardsville Rd. - Wood River, IL 62095

(618) 846-2383, Option 1 FAX: (618) 254-3797

www.cyhs.com

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Nutrition and breastfeeding education, free supplemental food and case management provided to income eligible families with pregnant, postpartum, and breastfeeding women, infants and children under five.

HOURS: Monday 8:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Tuesday - Friday 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

FEE: NONE

(SWIRL) William M. BeDell Achievement & Resource Center

400 S. Main, P.O. Box 349 - Wood River, IL 62095

(618) 251-2175 FAX: (618) 251-6294

www.BeDellarc.org ksanders@bedellarc.org

3521 Culp Lane - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 462-4404

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Programs for children and adults with developmental disabilities. Respite Care; Adult Developmental Training; Developmental Training for Ages 3 – 21; Community Integrated Living Arrangements; Family Support; Case Coordination.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

FEE: NONE

Windham Terrace Apartments

2701 Windham Terrace Drive - Wood River, IL 62095

(618) 254-2455 FAX: (618) 254-1129 windhamterrace@pkmanagement.com Susan Dearduff, Property Manager

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: this is affordable housing and must be income eligible. 2022 Rent prices: 2 bed rent range - \$620-685, 3 bed rent

range - \$700-780

HOURS: Evening appointments available upon request

Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.

FEE: \$25 non-refundable application fee

DEPOSIT: same as rent

Women's Ministry Center

2418 Bloomer Drive – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 433-8308 www.wmcenter.org wuic@charter.net

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Support groups, bible studies and classes to help women through life changing situations! All at no charge! Giveaway days every Monday and Wednesday for clothing for women and children, diapers, personal hygiene items, laundry detergent and toilet paper. Professional clothing for women. We are a Help & Resource Center and have mentors and ministering available at all times.

HOURS: Monday & Wednesday 12:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

1st Saturday of each month 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.

(Boutique Hours)

Women's Safehouse of St. Louis (The)

P.O. Box 63010 – St, Louis, MO 63163 (314) 772-4535 www.twsh.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: For single women and women with children up to 17 years old who are victims of domestic violence.

Youth Emergency Service

6816 Washington Ave. – P.O. Box 24260 – St. Louis, MO 631310

(314) 727-6294 1-800-899-5437

www.epworth.org

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: For abused, neglected, runaway, homeless or otherwise troubled youths ages 11-18 and their families. Must call ahead first; priority shelter given to youth aged 18-21.

YMCA/Young Men's Christian Association - Edwardsville

1200 Esic Drive - Edwardsville, IL 62025 - (618) 656-0436 7348 Goshen Rd. - Edwardsville, IL 62025 - (618) 655-1460

HOURS: Monday - Friday 5:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m.

Saturday 7:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. Sunday 10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

FEE: Varies

YWCA of Southwestern Illinois

304 East 3rd Street - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 465-7774

www.altonywca.com

info@ywcaswil.org https://facebook.com/altonwyca/

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Mission of eliminating racism and empowering women. Multi-faceted organization serving the community for 100 plus years. Activities include child enrichment program (school year and summer camp serving Alton, Wood River-Hartford, Roxana school districts), summer community tutoring program, Riverbend Reading Club, women's empowerment activities (Women of Distinction program, JMBFL Scholarships, women's empowerment events) racial and social justice programming, health and wellness programs (Coffee Talks, Girls Circle, Women's Support Groups, Yoga, Dance), and affordable community rentals.

HOURS: Admin Office - Monday - Friday 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Child Enrichment Program (Alton, Godfrey and Wood River locations) Monday – Friday 6:30 a.m. – 8:00 p.m. and 2:00

p.m. – 6:00 p.m. during the school year Summer Camp 6:30 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

FEE: Varies; call for more information.

Facility Rental – open 7 days a week from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. by appointment only.

COVID Resources

If you are experiencing COVID symptoms or are looking to get the COVID-19 vaccination, please call your primary care physician or your local/county health department.

For further information, the CDC website link is: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

www.211helps.org or dial 211 or 1-800-427-4626 24 hours a day for federal, state and community agencies providing assistance in all parts of Missouri and Illinois.

Illinois County Health Departments:

Calhoun - 618-576-2428

Clinton - 618-594-2723

Greene - 217-942-6961

Jersey - 618-498-9565

Macoupin - 217-854-3223

Madison - 618-692-8954

Monroe - 618-939-3871

Randolph - 618-826-5007

St. Clair – 618-233-7703

Illinois Rental Payment Program – emergency rental assistance for those unable to pay their rent due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 1-312-836-5200 www.ihda.org 2021 Illinois Rental Payment Program

Dentists

(Dental providers who may accept Medical card)

ALTON / GODFREY / EAST ALTON / WOOD RIVER / BETHALTO

All Smiles Dental Care

3003 Godfrey Road - Godfrey, IL 62035 (618) 466-5508 FAX: (618) 466-3515

www.allsmilesbydrgreen.com

No longer accepts Medical card for **new** patients

Aspen Dental

1809 Homer Adams Pkwy., Suite A – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 440-3756 FAX: (618) 462-7571

Haug Orthodontics

2411 Morningstar Dr. – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-7002

www.unforgettablesmiles.net

Dr. Kimberly Haug, DMD, MS, PC

Orthodontic treatment (braces) for private and qualifying medical card patients - ages 12-16

LCCC Dental Clinic - Paul B. Hanks Dental Clinic

5800 Godfrey Rd. Riverbend Arena, Room 246 - Godfrey, IL 62035

(618) 468-4463 FAX: (618) 468-2394 Teeth cleaning only, no restorative services

SIHF Healthcare

www.sihf.org

BETHALTO HEALTH CENTER

#2 Terminal Dr. Suite #8 - Bethalto, IL 62010

(618) 258-8460 FAX: (618) 258-0489

Rebecca Coalson, DMD; Anthony Chin, DMD

Client 2 years and older, advise if with Head Start or Early Head

Start – may be referred to Collinsville location

Southern Illinois University School of Dental Medicine

2800 College Avenue Building 263 (Annex Street) - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 474-7000 FAX: (618) 474-7029

Dentists

(Dental providers who may accept Medical card)

COLLINSVILLE / EDWARDSVILLE / GLEN CARBON / GRANITE CITY

(SWIRL) <u>Associated Pediatric Dentistry</u> (medical card NOT accepted)

116 Magnolia Drive – Glen Carbon, IL 62034

(618) 288-5437 FAX: (618) 288-4118

Dr. Tieg Selberg, DDS / Dr. Beyersdorfer, DDS / Dr. Keith Rice, DDS

Dr. Mara Ganim, DMD / Dr. Kenneth Rawson, DMD

Serves special needs and Spanish speaking

David Maier, DMD

1170 Beltline Rd. - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 345-1400 FAX: (618) 344-1401

Ages 3-20

Michael Schaulat, DDS

308 W. Clay - Collinsville, IL 62234 - (618) 345-8080

Medical card accepted for children only

SIHF Healthcare - www.sihf.org

MCKINLEY HEALTH CENTER

2166 Madison Ave. - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 877-4488 FAX: (618) 877-4487

2 years and older. Specializing in children with special needs Gary Lindsey, DMD

CENTRAL COLLINSVILLE HEALTH CENTER

1215 Vandalia Ave. - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 343-6015 FAX: (618) 578-5759

Accepts the medical card

Jeena Krishna, DDS

Dentists (CONTINUED)

(Dental providers who may accept Medical card)

BELLEVILLE / CENTREVILLE / EAST ST. LOUIS / O'FALLON / TROY / WASHINGTON PARK

<u>Associated Pediatric Dentistry</u> (medical card NOT accepted)

3540 North Belt West, Suite E - Belleville, IL 62226

(618) 233-8667 FAX: (618) 233-8715

4945 Stone Falls Center - O'Fallon, IL 62269 (618) 622-0212 FAX: (618) 622-1996

Dr. Tieg Selberg, DDS / Dr. Beyersdorfer, DDS / Dr. Keith Rice, DDS /

Dr. Kenneth Rawson, DMD

Blue Springs Family Dentistry

7656 Plummer Business Dr. - Troy, IL 62294

(618) 667-6650

Medical card NOT accepted – offer very reduced pricing for patients without insurance

Familia Dental

2608 State Street – East St. Louis, IL 62205 (618) 857-2300 FAX: (618) 857-2302

www.familiadental.com

Health & Opportunity Center

1835 Kings Highway - Washington Park, IL 62204

(618) 482-7922 FAX: (618) 482-7881

Ages 4 and older. New patients welcome.

SIHF Healthcare

www.sihf.org

CENTREVILLE HEALTH CENTER

6000 Bond Ave. - Centreville, IL 62207

(618) 332-2740 FAX: (618) 332-3639

Megan Preville, DMD

WEST BELLEVILLE HEALTH CENTER (Spanish speaking)

TEMPORARILY CLOSED - SERVICES UNAVAILABLE

7210 West Main - Belleville, IL 62223

(618) 213-7970 FAX: (618) 213-7971

SIU School of Dental Medicine

601 James R. Thompson Blvd., Bldg. D, 2nd Floor - East St. Louis, IL 62201 (618) 482-6980

Children ages birth -12 years old; medical card accepted

Emergency Services

 Alton Volunteer Emergency Corps
 (618) 782-1422

 Illinois Poison Center
 1-800-222-1222

 IL Relay Center (TTY)
 1-800-526-0844

 Voice
 1-800-526-0857

Spanish 1-800-501-0865

Code Red Storm Alerts 618-692-0537

www.co.madison.il.us

Fire and Police Departments EMERGENCY: DIAL 911

area codes are 618 unless otherwise indicated

	<u>FIRE</u>	<u>POLICE</u>
Alton	463-3565	463-3505
Bethalto	377-6421	377-5266
Caseyville	344-2141	344-2151
Collinsville	346-5022	344-2131
Cottage Hills	259-4806	692-4433
East Alton	259-2984	259-6212
Edwardsville	692-7540	656-2131
Glen Carbon	288-1220	288-7226
Godfrey	466-0131	692-4433
Granite City	876-4545	876-6111
Hartford	254-0012	254-4393
Highland	654-5901	654 -2131
Long Lake (Mitchell area)	931-0161	692-4433
Madison	876-7287	876-4300
Madison County		692-4433
Marine	887-4221	887-4326
Maryville	344-8099	344-8899
Meadowbrook	377-8474	692-4433
Mitchell	931-0161	
Pontoon Beach	931-2655	931-5100
Rosewood Heights	259-3311	692-4433
Roxana	254-8293	254-1945
St. Jacob	644-5751	644-5654
South Roxana	254-1088	254-7469
Troy	667-6722	667-6731
Venice	877-4232	877-2114
Wood River	259-0984	251-3113
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Fairview Heights 397-4401		
Illinois State Police		346-3990

FOOD PANTRIES

ALTON

Alton Salvation Army

525 Alby Street - (618) 465-7764

Monday, Tuesday & Friday 9:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

Crisis Food Center

21 East 6th Street - (618) 462-8201

Please call between 8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. to get name on list for that day pick up. Requires ID, social security cards for all household members and proof of residence.

Pick up Monday - Friday 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Guardian Angel Food Pantry (Madison County Catholic Charities) - Alton

3512 McArthur Blvd. - (618) 462-0634 X. 259 FAX: (618) 462-3209

Wednesday's & Friday's 12:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

The pantry distributes perishable, non-perishable and personal care items. Requires a photo I.D. and proof of residence. Clients can receive food every 30 days.

Mobile Food Pantry: Call for information if you live in these areas: Calhoun, Bond or Jersey County.

The Storehouse

3420 College Ave. - (618) 468-1068 – Call to sign up food pick up – Friday 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

BETHALTO

Our Lady Queen of Peace

132 Butcher St. - (618) 377-6519

Tuesday, Thursday 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Also offer utility assistance

BELLEVILLE

Law and Grace Ministries Food Pantry

428 E. A Street - (618) 235-6977

For Belleville & surrounding communities while supplies last. Must provide photo ID to receive food assistance.

Hours: Wednesday 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monthly food box orders must be placed before noon. Additional monthly food box available for qualifying senior citizens. Emergency food assistance provided by appointment as needed on a case-by-case basis.

CASEYVILLE

Caseyville Emergency Food Pantry

119 W. Lincoln - (618) 407-0319

Calls are received all week, Tuesday through the following Monday by 4:00 p.m. Tuesday appointments start at 9:30 a.m. and will be scheduled every 15 minutes until all calls received have been taken care of. Can receive assistance once a month per family.

Only serves Caseyville residents in zip code 62232

Requirements: Photo ID, proof of resident (current utility bill), proof of income for <u>household</u>.

COLLINSVILLE

Collinsville Food Pantry

First United Presbyterian Church

201 E. Church Street - (618) 346-1861 FAX: (618) 346-1862

Clients applying for assistance <u>must have</u> a picture ID, Social Security card and proof of income for everyone in household, and utility bill showing their current address <u>every visit</u>. <u>Food for Collinsville residents only</u>.

Tuesday & Friday 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. Tuesday 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Spirit of Sharing (SOS) – Soup Kitchen

St. John UCC, Faith Hall, 307 W. Clay – (618) 344-2526

Thursday 5:00 – 6:30 p.m.

First United Presbyterian Church, 201 E. Church St.

Tuesday 5:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. (except for last Tuesday of the month)

First United Methodist Church - 207 W. Church St.

Last Tuesday of the month

COTTAGE HILLS

Community Hope Center

1201 Hope Center Lane - (618) 259-0959 (main office)

Please call 618-251-8021 to set up appointment to access the Food Pantry.

Appointments are available Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday from 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. and Thursday from 4:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Require proof of address, income and social security cards on all household members.

Soup for the Soul Café is open Monday, Wednesday and Friday from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. and Tuesday 10:00 am to 12:00 p.m.

COTTAGE HILLS

House of Victory Food Pantry

20 Harvel Court - (618) 258-9933

Thursdays only – 9:00 a.m. – noon; people can access once per month

EAST ALTON

H.E.M. New Life Center

200 West Main Street - (872) 444-6638

Call for appointment by leaving a message

EDWARDSVILLE

Glen-Ed Pantry

125 5th Ave. - (618) 656-7506

Monday and Wednesday 3:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 9:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

GRANITE CITY/PONTOON BEACH

Blessed Threads Thrift Shop & Resource Center

3901 Lake Drive - Pontoon Beach - Food/Clothing

Community Care Center (Food Pantry and Soup Kitchen)

1818 Cleveland Street – Granite City (618) 876-8770

Monday – Thursday 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. - Pantry

Soup Kitchen open Tuesday – Thursday 11:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

Evening meal – Wednesday – 4:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Pantry serves Granite City, Madison, Venice, and Pontoon Beach only.

Salvation Army

3007 E. 23rd Street – Granite City (618) 451-7957

Monday – Thursday 1:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.

Water Assistance: By Appointment Only

Third Baptist Church

2601 Grand Ave. - (618) 877-0400

Wednesday 4:45 p.m. - 5:45 p.m.

HAMEL/HIGHLAND/MARINE

Bread of Life Food Pantry (on New Life Church Fellowship grounds)

549 Cimarron – Hamel, IL 62046 – contact Dave at (618) 656-4828

Monday - 9:00 am. - 10:30 a.m. Closed on Holiday and when schools are closed due to weather.

(Sponsored by The Alhambra Hamel Ministerial Alliance)

Serves Alhambra, Hamel and Worden, plus other small, local communities in northeastern Madison County.

HAMEL/HIGHLAND/MARINE

<u>Highland Area Christian Service Ministries</u>

900 Chestnut St. - (618) 654-9295

Every Thursday, 1st and 3rd Saturday 9:00 a.m. – 12:15 p.m. (drive-through)

Office: Monday – Thursday 8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

Requires proof of residency in Madison County.

MADISON

Soup-n-Share Outreach Program

1634 7th Street - (618) 709-7059

www.soupnshare.org

Venice Township

910 Madison Ave., Madison, IL - (618) 452-1121

Monday, Wednesday, Friday – 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Madison Township residents only – call for appointment

MARINE

St. Elizabeth Catholic Church

120 N. Windmill - (618) 887-4535 - must call first

MARYVILLE

Maryville Outreach Center

504 E. Division, P.O. Box 911 - (618) 345-9693

maryvilleoutreach@yahoo.com

Grandma's Attic is open Tuesday – Saturday 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. and Tuesday 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Pantry requirements: Resident of Maryville or have a child enrolled in a Maryville school. Pantry sees clients by appointment only 7 days/week for curbside pickup. There is no longer a financial restriction. Membership in a Maryville church is not required – just attendance one Sunday/month. Resident's Assistance program sees clients by appointment only.

STATE PARK

State Park Area Food Pantry

3310 Harvard Place - (618) 344-4091 Monday 9:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. State Park and Fairmont residents only

TROY

Adoption & Foster Ministry

112 Market St. - (618) 806-7806

by appointment only for clothing for foster children

Ministries Unlimited

310 Collinsville Road - (618) 505-5053 - Call for appointment

Tuesday 10:00 a.m. – 11:00a.m. - Call Monday 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. to pick up on Tuesday

Thursday 1:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. - Call Wednesday 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. to pick up on Thursday

Must show photo id and proof of residency – 2 forms of current mail with their name at that address such as a utility bill. Triad School District residents only. (Troy, St. Jacob & Marine)

VENICE

New Shining Light Community Outreach Ministry

740 Broadway Street - (618) 530-2347 or (618) 558-1945

Breakfast served Sunday 7:30 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.

Dinner served Tuesday - Thursday 2:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Venice Township

910 Madison Ave., Madison, IL - (618) 452-1121

Monday, Wednesday, Friday – 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Venice Township residents only – call for appointment

WOOD RIVER

Lovejoy United Presbyterian Church

2550 Rock Hill Road (618) 254-5880

Second and Fourth Monday of each month from 9:00 – 10:00 a.m. Once per month accessibility. Identification with current address required.

Operation Blessing

18 E. Lorena, P. O. Box 433 - (618) 251-5683

Must live in Wood River, Chouteau or Fort Russell Township and have current proof of address for all adults in household.

Monday – Thursday 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.

St. Vincent DePaul Society of Holy Angels Parish

Call (618) 254-3198 for appointment and location

Government Services

FEDERAL

President – Honorable Joseph Biden (D)

The White House - 1600 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. - Washington, DC 20500 (202) 456-1111

www.whitehouse.gov

Vice President – Honorable Kamala Harris (D)

United States Capitol – 1st Street, S-212 – Washington, DC 20515

(202) 226-8000

www.whitehouse.gov

Speaker of the House - Nancy Pelosi (D)

H232, The US Capitol - Washington, DC 20515

(202) 255-0600

www.speaker.gov

Senator Richard J. Durbin (D)

230 S. Dearborn, Suite 3892 711 Ho

Chicago, IL 60604 (312) 353-4952

FAX: (312) 353-0150

www.durbin.senate.gov

Senator Tammy Duckworth (D)

230 S. Dearborn, Suite 3900

Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 886-3506 FAX: (312) 353-0150

www.duckworth.senate.gov

Representative Mike Bost (R)

300 E. Main St., Suite 4

Carbondale, IL 62901 (618) 457-5787

FAX: (618) 457-2990

www.bost.house.gov

Representative Mary Miller (R)

101 North 4th Street, Suite 302

Effingham, IL 62401

(217) 240-3155

www.marymiller.house.gov

Representative Rodney Davis (R)

1012 Plummer Drive, Suite 205

Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 205-8660 FAX: (618) 205-8662

www.rodneydavis.house.gov

711 Hart Senate Ofc. Bldg. Washington, DC 20510

(202) 224-2152

FAX: (202) 228-0400

5241 Hart Senate Ofc. Bldg. Washington, DC 20510

(202) 224-2854

FAX: (202) 228-0618

1440 Longworth House Ofc. Bldg.

Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-5661

FAX: (202) 225-0285

1529 Longworth House Office Bldg.

Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-5271

FAX: (202) 225-5880

1740 Longworth House Ofc. Bldg.

Washington, D.C. 20515

(202) 225-2371

FAX: (202) 226-0791

STATE

Governor's Office

J.B. Pritzker (D)

James R. Thompson Center
100 West Randolph, 16-100
Springfield, IL 62706
Chicago, IL 60601

Springtield, IL 62706 Chicago, IL 6060 (217) 782-0244 (312) 814-2121

TTY: 888-261-3336 www.illinois.gov/gov

<u>Lieutenant Governor's Office</u>

Juliana Stratton (R)
214 State House James R. Thompson Center
Springfield, IL 62706 100 West Randolph, Suite 15-200

(217) 558-3085 Chicago, IL 60601 FAX: (217) 558-3094 (312) 814-5240 www.illinois.gov/ltg FAX: (312) 814-5228

<u>Secretary of State's Office</u>

Jesse White (D) 213 State Capitol Springfield, IL 62706 (217) 782-2201 1-800-252-8980 www.cyberdriveillinois.com

Attorney General's Office

Kwame Raoul (D) James R. Thompson Center 500 S. Second St. 100 West Randolph, 11th floor

Springfield, IL 62701 Chicago, IL 60601 (217) 782-1090 (312) 814-3000 TTY 1-877-844-5461 TTY 1-800-964-3013 Spanish 1-866-310-8398

www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov

Comptroller's Office

Susana A. Mendoza (D) James R. Thompson Center 325 W. Adams 100 West Randolph 15-500

Springfield, IL 62704 Chicago, IL 60601 (217) 782-6000 (312) 814-2451

www.illinoiscomptroller.gov

STATE: (continued)

Treasurer's Office

Michael Frerichs (D) 219 Statehouse Springfield, IL 62706

(217) 782-2211 FAX: (217) 785-2777

www.treasurer.il.gov

James R. Thompson Center 100 West Randolph 15-600

Chicago, IL 60601 TDD: (312) 814-6592

(312) 814-1700 FAX: (312) 814-5930

For local Senators and/or Representatives, please visit the following website for the most updated list:

http://il--nea.capwiz.com/nea/il/home/

LOCAL GOVERNMENT - MAYOR'S:

Alton

Mayor David Goins 101 East Third Street – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 463-3500 dgoins@cityofaltonil.com

Bethalto

Mayor Gary Bost 213 N. Prairie Street – Bethalto, IL 62010 (618) 377-8220 abost@bethalto.com

Collinsville

Mayor John Miller 125 S. Center Street - Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 346-5200 Ext. 1162 imiller@collinsvilleil.org

East Alton

Mayor Darren Carlton 119 W. Main Street – East Alton, IL 62024 (618) 259-7714 carrie@eastaltonvillage.org

LOCAL GOVERNMENT - MAYOR'S:

Edwardsville

Mayor Art Risavy 118 Hillsboro Avenue, P.O. Box 407 – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-7531 mayor@cityofedwardsville.com

Glen Carbon

Mayor Bob Marcus 151 North Main Street – Glen Carbon, IL 62034 (618) 288-2608 bmarcus@glen-carbonil.us

Godfrey

Mayor Michael McCormick 6810 Godfrey Road, PO Box 5067- – Godfrey, IL 62035 (618) 466-3324 mayor@godfreyil.org

Granite City

Mayor Mike Parkinson 2000 Edison Avenue – Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 452-6214

Hartford

Mayor Bill Robertson 140 Hawthorne – Hartford, IL 62048 (618) 251-2689

Highland

Mayor Kevin Hemann 115 Broadway – PO Box 218 – Highland, IL 62249 (618) 654-9891 X. 1506 FAX (618) 654-4768 Cell (618) 791-9624 khemann@highlandil.gov

LOCAL GOVERNMENT - MAYOR'S:

Madison

Mayor John W. Hamm, III 615 Madison Avenue – Madison, IL 62060 (618) 876-6268 mayorhamm@cityofmadisonil.com

Marine

Mayor Kelly Tracy 320 North Vernon, PO Box 136 – Marine, IL 62061 (618) 887-4531 FAX (618) 887-4866 clerkofmarine@marineil.gov

Maryville

Mayor Craig Short 2520 North Center Street – Maryville, IL 62062 (618) 345-7028 FAX (618) 345-3627 mayorshort@maryuville.il.us

O'Fallon

Mayor Herb Roach 255 South Lincoln Avenue – O'Fallon, IL 62269 (618) 622-0766 hroach@ofallon.org

<u>Roxana</u>

Mayor Marty Reynolds 400 South Central – Roxana, IL 62084 (618) 254-0345

South Roxana

Mayor Barbara Overton 211 Sinclair – South Roxana, IL 62087 (618) 254-9867

LOCAL GOVERNMENT - MAYOR'S:

St. Jacob

Mayor Richard Schiefer 213 North Douglas, PO Box 97 – St. Jacob, IL 62281 (618) 644-5666 FAX (618) 6444-9431 info@stjacobil.us

Troy

Mayor David Nonn 116 East Market Street – Troy, IL 62294 (618) 667-6741 X. 7500 mayor@troyil.us

Venice

Mayor Tyrone Echols 329 Broadway – Venice, IL 62090 (618) 877-2412

Wood River

Mayor Tom Stalcup 111 North Wood River Ave. – Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 254-5614 Cell (618) 781-3126 tstalcup@cityofwoodriver.org

Hearing, Speech and Therapy Services

(Pediatric Audiologists / Speech / OT / PT)

Alton Memorial Hospital

1 Memorial Drive - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-7429 Referral FAX: (618) 463-7808

Offering pediatric PT, OT and speech therapy

physician's referral required - accepts medical card

<u>Anderson Hospital Pediatric Therapy Center</u>

6800 State Rt. 162 - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 288-5436 – Direct FAX: (618) 288-5567

Provides occupational therapy, physical therapy and speech/language therapy services. Requires physician referal and accepts medical card. In network for most all insurances.

Anderson Hospital Wellness Center – Audiology Dept.

2133 Vadalabene Drive - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 391-6714 FAX: (618) 288-9616

Requires a physician referral and accepts medical card

Belleville Memorial Hospital – Rehabilitation Services Department

Center for Orthopedic and Neurosciences

4700 Memorial Drive, Suite 150 - Belleville, IL 62226

(618) 257-5255 FAX :(618) 257-6960

Providing pediatric Speech/Language Therapy, PT, OT and Audiology Services

Edwards Interpreting Services (sign language interpreter)

(618) 444-7303 cp (618) 208-1051 vp

Chaterps4u2@gmail.com

<u>Gateway Regional Medical Center</u>

2100 Madison Avenue - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 798-3000 FAX: (618) 798-3505

Offering pediatric speech therapy, PT and OT

physician's referral required - accepts medical card

<u>Amanda Pennington – 3 A's Sign Language</u>

311 St. Rose Drive - Godfrey, IL 62035

(224) 388-6221

www.3ainterpreting.com

Hearing, Speech and Therapy Services

(Pediatric Audiologists / Speech / OT / PT) (CONTINUED)

HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital Highland (OT, PT & Speech)

12866 Troxler Ave. - Highland, IL 62249

(618) 651-2720 FAX: (618) 651-2722 (Referral required)

HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital Breese - Audiolog Dept. (OT, PT & Speech)

14610 Jamestown Road – Breese, IL 62230

618-526-5436 phone (Referrals required)

618-526-2826 fax

HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital PT in New Baden

211 East Hanover - New Baden, IL 62265

618-526-5436 phone (Referrals required)

618-526-2826 fax

Mid America Audiology Group

Greg Maag, MA-CCC; Chelsea Steer, AuD, CCCA;

Steven Steer, AuD, CCCA; Michelle Cramer, AuD, CCC-A

- 1417 Washington Avenue, Suite #2 - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-7900

FAX: (618) 462-0179 1-888-531-6036

www.midamericaaudiologygroup.com

All appointments made through above numbers

- #9 Glen-Ed Professional Office Park, Glen Carbon, IL 62034
- Gateway Regional Medical Center, 2120 Madison Ave., Suite 200, Granite City, IL 62040
- Community Memorial Hospital, 400 Caldwell, Staunton, IL 62088
- Chester Memorial Hospital, 1900 State St., Chester, IL 62233
- Greenville Regional Hospital, 200 Helathcare Dr., Greenville, IL 62246
- Redbud Family Practice, 1335 Jamie Ln, Suite 2, Waterloo, IL 62298
- Jerseyville Community Hospital, 200 Maple St., Jerseyville, IL 62052

OSF HealthCare Saint Anthoy's Health Center

228 Alton Square Mall Drive - Alton, IL 62002

Therapy Information: (618) 463-5171

Scheduling: (618) 463-5172

Offering Pediatric Speech, OT, PT

osfhealthcare.org

Region III Special Education Office (Audiology)

1800 Storey Lane - Cottage Hills, IL 62018

(618)462-1031FAX: (618)462-1035 Referral required

Kristen Chumbley, AuD, CCC-A

Hearing, Speech and Therapy Services

(Pediatric Audiologists / Speech / OT / PT) (CONTINUED)

Illinois Deaf and Hard of Hearing Commission

528 S. Fifth St., Suite 209 – Springfield, IL 62701

for a list of interpreters - 217-557-4495

VP: 217-303-8010 TTY: 888-261-2698 FAX: 217-557-4492

www.idhhc.illinois.gov

(SWIRL) Illinois Relay Center

Dial 711 or 1-800-841-6167 FAX: (217)698-0942 www.itactty.org

SIUE - Speech-Language-Hearing Center

SIU Edwardsville Campus - Founder's Hall, Rm. 1300 - Edwardsville, IL 62026

(618) 650-5623 No referral required Hearing screenings only – 3 years to adult

Hospitals

Alton Memorial Hospital

1 Memorial Drive - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-7311

24-hr Emergency Room www.altonmemorialhospital.org

Anderson Hospital

6800 State Route 162 - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 288-5711 www.andersonhospital.org

Christian Hospital

11133 Dunn Road - St. Louis, MO 63138

(314) 653-5000

<u>Gateway Regional Medical Center</u>

2100 Madison Avenue - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 798-3000 www.gatewayregional.net

HSHS St. Elizabeth's Hospital

1 St. Elizabeth's Blvd. – O'Fallon, IL 62269

(618) 234-2120 www.steliz.org

HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital

12866 Troxler Ave. - Highland, IL 62249

(618) 651-2600

OSF HealthCare Saint Anthony's Health Center

1 Saint Anthony's Way - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 465-2571 osfhealthcare.org

SSM Cardinal Glennon Children's Medical Center

1465 S. Grand - St. Louis, MO 63104

(314) 268-2700

St. Louis Children's Hospital

One Children's Place - St. Louis, MO 63110

(314) 454-6000

St. Mary's Hospital

6420 Clayton Road - St. Louis, MO 63117

(314) 768-8000

Touchette Regional Hospital

5900 Bond Avenue - Centreville, IL 62207

(618) 332-3060

LIBRARIES

<u>Alton</u>

Hayner Public Library District

- 326 Belle Street
- 132 Alton Square Mall
- Genealogy & Local History - 401 State Street

(618) 462-0677

<u>Bethalto</u>

321 South Prairie Street (618) 377-8141

Caseyville

419 South Second Street (618) 345-5848 FAX (618) 345-0081 www.caseyvillelibrary.org

Collinsville

Mississippi Valley Library District Also serves portions of Caseyville 408 West Main Street (618) 344-1112 https://mvld.org

East Alton

250 Washington Avenue (618) 259-0787 FAX (618)259-0788 www.eastaltonlibrary.org

Edwardsville

112 South Kansas Street (618) 692-7556

Fairmont City

Mississippi Valley Library District 4444 Collinsville Road (618) 482-3966 https://mvld.org Hablamos Espanol

Glen Carbon

198 South Main Street (618) 288-1212

<u>Granite City, Mitchell & Pontoon</u> <u>Beach</u>

Six Mile Regional Library District

- 2001 Delmar Avenue
- 2145 Johnson Road

(618) 452-6238 www.smrld.org

<u>Hartford</u>

Hartford Public Library District 143 W. Hawthorne (618) 254-9394 FAX (618) 254-6522 www.hartfordpubliclibrarydistrict. org

Highland

Latzer Memorial Library 1001 9th Street (618) 654-5066

Madison

1700 Fifth Street (618) 876-8448

Roxana

200 Central Avenue (618) 254-6713

<u>Troy</u>

Tri-Township Library 209 South Main Street (618) 677-2133 troylibrary.org info@troylibrary.org

<u>Venice</u>

325 Broadway (618) 877-1330

Wood River

326 East Ferguson Avenue (618) 254-4832

OB/GYN

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

ALTON / EAST ALTON / GLEN CARBON / GRANITE CITY / MARYVILLE

AMG Women's Health – Glen Carbon

2246 South State Street Rt. 157, Suite 100 - Glen Carbon, IL 62034 (618) 288-9251

Dennis Hurford, MD / Kristen James, MD

Accepts the Medicaid, Meridian, Molina and BCBS IDPA, but do not accept any of the dual plans nor Aetna Better Health

Thomas Hulsen, MD / James Dalla Riva, MD

<u>Bryson Whalen, MD</u> (accepts Illinois Medicaid, Meridian, Molina, but not Harmony)

6810 State Rt. 162 - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 288-5699

Accepts the medical card if pregnant

Maryville Women's Center - OB/GYN

2016 Vadalabene Drive - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 288-2970 FAX: (618) 288-3572

Scott Beer, MD / Amy Dunbar, MD / Kacey Panyik, CNM

Sarah Pringle, CNM / Christin Friederich, WHNP

<u>SIHF Healthcare</u> - Accepts medical card www.sihf.org

ALTON HEALTH CENTER

#4 Memorial Drive, Suite 210 – Alton, IL 62002 (618)463-5905 FAX: (618) 463-5935

BETHALTO HEALTH CENTER

#2 Terminal Dr., Ste. 8 - East Alton, IL 62024 (618) 258-8460

MCKINLEY HEALTH CENTER (Spanish speaking)

2166 Madison - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 451-4872 FAX: (618) 451-6203

OB/GYN (CONTINUED)

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

BELLEVILLE / EAST ST. LOUIS / SWANSEA

Darryl Engeljohn, MD

7210 West Main - Belleville, IL 62223

(618) 394-0712 FAX: (618) 394-1346 Accepts medical card, sliding fee scale

HSHS St. Elizabeth's Hospital Women and Infants Center

1 St. Elizabeth's Blvd. – O'Fallon, IL 62269

(618) 234-2120 X. 31260

<u>SIHF Healthcare</u> - Accepts medical card www.sihf.org

WEST BELLEVILLE HEALTH CENTER (Spanish Speaking)

7210 West Main St. – Belleville, IL 62223 (618) 394-0712

WINDSOR HEALTH CENTER (currently no OB services available)

100 N. 8th St., Suite 120 – East St. Louis, IL 62201

(618) 271-7691 or (618) 274-9105

<u>Heartland Women's Healthcare</u>

1170 Fortune Blvd. – Shiloh, IL 62269

1(800) 872-6249 FAX: (618) 997-5285

www.usaobgyn.com

OB/GYN (CONTINUED)

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

HIGHLAND / BREESE / CENTREVILLE

<u>SIHF Healthcare</u> - Accepts medical card www.sihf.org

CENTERVILLE HEALTH CENTER

6000 Bond Ave. - Centreville, IL 62207 (618) 332-2740 (618) 332-3639

Southern OB/GYN Associates

Main location:

9447 Holy Cross Lane - Breese, IL 62230 (800) 393-7642 FAX: (618) 526-7372

Satellite locations:

100 Woodcrest Drive – Highland, IL 62249 (800) 393-7642 FAX: (618) 526-7372

Greenville Medical Arts Bldg.

700 S. Dewey Street – Greenville, IL 62246 (800) 393-7642 FAX: (618) 526-7372

Salem Township Hospital – Rubio Clinic 1201 Ricker Road, Salem, IL 62881 (800) 393-7642 FAX: (618) 526-7372

Anne Doll-Pollard, MD / Bonnie Gelly, MD/ Deidre Knobeloch, DO / Breck Kramper, WHNP / Megan Schniers, CNM / Tasha Meyer, DNP, CNM / Sarah Grotefendr, WHNP

Otolaryngologists (Ear, Nose, & Throat)

<u>James Fernandez, MD and Joel Franko, MD</u>

#9 Glen Ed Professional Park - Glen Carbon, IL 62034

(618) 451-1800 FAX: (618) 451-1526

OSF HealthCare Medical Group

2 Saint Anthony's Way, Suite 305 – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 462-2222

Keith Bonacquisti, MD; Philip Kannel, DOP, FACS

Physicians / Pediatricians

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

ALTON / EAST ALTON / WOOD RIVER / BETHALTO

A to Z Pediatrics

610 Texas Blvd. - Bethalto, IL 62010

(618) 345-5437 FAX: (618) 344-9246

Dr. Lori Eberhart, Dr. Mark McGranahan and Nurse Practitioner's

Alton Med Center

108 North Port Drive - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 466-6177 FAX: (618) 466-6388

Eugene Aragona, MD, ABEM

Accepts Medicaid/Molina/Meridian and the new IL BCBS

Walk-ins welcome

<u> Alton Memorial Convenient Care – Respiratory Care Clinic</u>

163 E. Bethalto Drive – Bethalto, IL 62010

(618) 433-6640 for dr. referrals

<u>Alton MultiSpecialist - Pediatrics</u>

1 Professional Drive, Suite 250 – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-8634 FAX: (618) 463-8640

Dr. Zenker – is accepting new patients

Dr. Frazier – is accepting new patients (618) 463-8574

Dr. Lindsey – is <u>not</u> accepting new patients

<u>Lewis & Clark Community College – Family Health Clinic</u>

5800 Godfrey Road – Godfrey, IL 62035

(618) 468-6800 FAX: (618) 468-2397

OSF HealthCare Medical Group

2 St. Anthony's Way, Suite 101 – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-2222 FAX: (618) 463-5004

6702 Godfrey Road – Godfrey, IL 620235

(618) 467-1540 FAX: (618) 467-1541

Ameera Nauman, MD, FAAP / Pediatrics

Pediatric Healthcare Unlimited

#4 Memorial Dr., Suite 110, Building B - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 474-1711 FAX: (618) 462-2643

Kathie Wuellner, MD / Laura Barton, MD / Janis Robinson, MD

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

ALTON / EAST ALTON / WOOD RIVER / BETHALTO

<u>SIHF Healthcare</u> - www.sihf.org

ALTON HEALTH CENTER

4 Memorial Drive, Building B, Suite 210 - Alton, IL 62002 Family Medicine & Pediatrics (618) 463-5905 FAX: (618) 463-5935 Open Monday and Thursday till 7:00 p.m.

<u>BETHALTO HEALTH CENTER</u> (Spanish speaking)

#2 Terminal Drive, Suite 8 – Bethalto, IL 62024

Pediatrics (618) 259-1419 FAX: (618) 259-1502

CENTRAL ALTON HEALTH CENTER - Family Medicine

2615 Edwards St., Suite 171, Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-4342 FAX: (618) 462-5384

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

EDWARDSVILLE / GLEN CARBON / MARYVILLE / COLLINSVILLE / HIGHLAND / TROY

A to Z Pediatrics

1230 Tanglewood Pkwy. – Caseyville, IL 62232 (618) 345-5437 FAX: (618) 344-9246

Dr. Lori Eberhart, Dr. Mark McGranahan, Dr. Jean Wagner

Ahmad & Rana Pediatrics

#5 Professional Park Dr. - Maryville, IL 62040

(618) 288-8800 FAX: (618) 288-4733 3165 Myrtle - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 876-7500 FAX: (618) 876-0807

S. Ahmad, MD / J. Rana, MD / J. Skouby, MD / Mrs. S. Ahmad, MD

J. Loethen, MD

(All Kids, Meridian and Molina accepted)

M.U. Ahmed, MD, FAAP

415 W. Main Street, Suite #5 - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 346-2241 FAX: (618) 346-4013

Reza Ashraf, MD (Pediatrics)

415 W. Main - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 345-1224

<u>Bard & Didriksen Pediatrics</u>

2160 S. State Route 157, Suite B - Glen Carbon, IL 62034

(618) 692-1212 FAX: (618) 692-4875

Not taking new patients on medical card at this time.

BJC Medical Group Neurology

1261 University Dr., Suite E - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 235-3378

Gateway Medical Group Collinsville

101 United Drive, Suite 100 - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 344-0248

Melissa Smith-Kalaher, MD – Family Medicine

Delora Brooks, NP – Family Medicine

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

EDWARDSVILLE / GLEN CARBON / MARYVILLE / COLLINSVILLE / HIGHLAND / TROY

Gateway Medical Group Edwardsville

1261 University Drive, Suite A – Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 655-9523 FAX: (618) 655-9526

Runda El-Khatib, MD – Family Medicine

Billie Vincent, NP - Internal Medicine, ages 17+

(sees newborn and up and has Spanish speaking staff)

Gateway Medical Group Edwardsville

1261 University Drive, Suite E – Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 451-1500 (Internal Medicine - Ages 18+)

Michael Adams, MD; Murtuza Bahrainwala, MD

Gateway Medical Group Glen Carbon

4272 S. State Route 159 – Glen Carbon, IL 62034

(618) 288-6122

Natalie Menossi, PA – Internal Medicine (Ages 16+)

Gateway Medical Group Glen Carbon

4230 S. State Route 159 - Glen Carbon, IL 62034

(618) 288-6870

Barry Rosenblum, MD – Ear, Nose & Throat (sees newborn to geriatric)

Gateway Medical Group Granite City

2044 Madison Ave., Suite 15 – Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 451-1500

Laurie Hopper, NP

Gateway Medical Group Troy (formerly Troy Family Health Center)

619 Edwardsville Road - Troy, IL 62294

(618) 667-1200 FAX: (618) 667-4527

Bhavesh Patel, MD – Family Medicine (sees newborn and up)

Danielle Bogue, FNP – Family Medicine (ages 5+)

Glennon Care for Kids @ Anderson Hospital

6800 State Road 162 - Maryville, IL 62062 (618) 288-5711 FAX: (618) 288-4088

Heartland Healthcare of Collinsville

101 United Drive, Suite 140 - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 344-0248 FAX: (618) 344-0789

See patients from newborn to geriatric. Have Spanish speaking staff.

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

EDWARDSVILLE / GLEN CARBON / MARYVILLE / COLLINSVILLE / HIGHLAND / TROY

Heartland Pediatrics

101 United Drive, Suite 110 – Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 855-9041 FAX: (618) 855-9046

Gretchen Sander, MD / L. Lai, MD / K. Stahl, MD / Melissa Kohnen, CNP

Sarah O'Grady, MD

Highland Pediatrics

1250 Mercantile Drive - Highland, IL 62249

(618) 654-4449 FAX: (618) 654-3974

Dr. Feldott-Johnson/Kelsey Reding, FNP-PC

HSHS Medical Group - Family & Internal Medicine - Maryville

2401 S. Center St. - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 344-3046

HSHS Medical Group Family Medicine - Troy

7342 IL-162 - Troy, IL 62294

(618) 343-3722

Jennifer Hulsen, MD

2160 S. Illinois Rte. 157 - Glen Carbon, IL 62034

(618) 692-1212

<u>Lopatin and Associates Family Medicine</u>

301 Edwardsville Road - Troy, IL 62294

(618) 667-7057 FAX: (618) 667-8131

Eric Lopatin, MD / Audrey Meyer, PA-C

Raj Sajid, MD

415 W. Main St. - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 344-0071 FAX: (618) 345-1113

Accepting new patients and the medical card -

Does NOT do immunizations

SIHF Healthcare - www.sihf.org

Central Collinsville Health Center- Family Medicine

(Spanish speaking)

1215 Vandalia Ave. – Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 343-6015 FAX: (618) 301-3310

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

EDWARDSVILLE / GLEN CARBON / MARYVILLE / COLLINSVILLE / HIGHLAND / TROY

SSM Medical Group - Maryville Pediatrics

2133 Vadalabene Dr., Suite 6 - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 288-5084 FAX: (618) 288-5090 Dr. Jennifer Krick / Dr. Morgan Fahey-Vornberg

Young Pediatrics

4804 S. State Route 159 - Glen Carbon, IL 62034 (618) 288-9305 FAX: (618) 288-9308

GRANITE CITY / MADISON / CENTREVILLE / EAST ST. LOUIS /BELLEVILLE, ETC.

Reza Ashraf, MD (Pediatrics)

1420 20th Street - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 877-8200 FAX: (618) 877-8206

Chestnut Family Health Center

50 Northgate Industrial Dr. - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 512-1919 FAX: (618) 512-1920

www.chestnut.org/cfhc

Accept all forms of Medicaid and Medicare and most private insurance. Sliding fee scale also available. Serving Madison County residents.

Danis Pediatrics

1465 South Grand Blvd. – St. Louis, MO 63104 (314) 268-4070 FAX: (314) 268-4019

Edgemont Pediatrics - Dr. Justin Ogbevoen

8710 State St. – E. St. Iouis, IL 62203

(618) 398-6601 FAX: (618) 398-4525

HSHS Medical Group Family Medicine of O'Fallon

1512 N. Green Mount Rd., Suite 108 - O'Fallon, IL 62269

(618) 624-5510

HSHS Medical Group Family Medicine of O'Fallon – Springfield Court

100 Springfield Court - O'Fallon, IL 62269

(618) 632-3565

HSHS Medical Group Primary & Specialty Care - O'Fallon

670 Pierce Boulevard, Suite 200 - O'Fallon, IL 62269

(618) 206-2070

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

GRANITE CITY / MADISON / CENTREVILLE / EAST ST. LOUIS /BELLEVILLE, ETC.

HSHS Medical Group Pediatrics - O'Fallon

670 Pierce Boulevard, Suite 200 - O'Fallon, IL 62269 (618) 206-2088

HSHS Medical Group Family Medicine – Fairview Heights

5 Ludwig Drive – Fairview Heights, IL 62208 (618) 397-9000

HSHS Medical Group Family Medicine - Shiloh

1116 Hartman Lane - Shiloh, IL 62221 (618) 641-9011

SIUE - WE CARE Clinic

601 James R. Thompson Blvd., Bldg. D, Ste. 2015 - East St. Louis, IL 62201 (618) 482-6959

SIHF Healthcare

www.sihf.org

O'FALLON - Family Medicine (Spanish Speaking)

3 Saint Elizabeth Blvd., Suite 4000 – O'Fallon, IL 62269

(618) 233-5480 FAX: (618) 222-4790

BELLEVILLE PEDIATRIC AND ADOLESCENT HEALTH CENTER

2900 Frank Scott Pkwy. West, Suite 950 – Belleville, IL 62223

(618) 233-3205 FAX: (618) 233-1407 (serves patients up to age 18)

BELLEVILLE HEALTH CENTER - Illini Family Medicine

2900 Frank Scott Parkway West, Suite 980 – Belleville, IL 62223

(618) 234-9200 FAX: (618) 234-3940

180 South Third Street, Suite 104 – Belleville, IL 62220

(618) 222-4701 FAX: (618) 222-4754

BUNKER HILL CENTER - Family Medicine

144 North Washington Street - Bunker Hill, IL 62014

(618) 585-6290 FAX: (618) 585-6295

CAHOKIA HEALTH CENTER

100 N. 8th St., Suite 232 – East St. Louis, IL 62201 (618) 337-2597 FAX: (618) 337-2930

(medical providers who may accept Medical card)

GRANITE CITY / MADISON / CENTREVILLE / EAST ST. LOUIS /BELLEVILLE, ETC.

CENTREVILLE HEALTH CENTER - Family Medicine

6000 Bond Ave. - Centreville, IL 62207

(618) 332-2740 FAX: (618) 332-3639

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER (serves patients up to age 18)

2810 Frank Scott Pkwy. West, Suite 828 – Belleville, IL 62223

(618) 236-6336 Fax: (618) 236-9582

FAIRMONT CITY HEALTH CENTER - Family Medicine

2568 N. 41st St. – Fairmont City, IL 62201 (Spanish Speaking)

(618) 482-4015 FAX: (618) 482-4806

SIHF Healthcare

www.sihf.org

MCKINLEY HEALTH CENTER

2166 Madison Ave. - Granite City, IL 62040

Pediatrics: (618) 219-3318 FAX: (618) 452-3329 Family Medicine: (618) 452-3301 FAX: (618) 877-7250 Behavioral Health: (618) 452-4969 FAX: (618) 451-7115 OB/GYN: (618) 451-4872 FAX: (618) 451-6203

STATE STREET CENTER

2001 State Street - East St. Louis, IL 62205 (618) 271-9191 FAX: (618) 271-9617

(Evening and Saturday hours available) Quick Care

SWANSEA CENTER

3214 North Illinois Street – Swansea, IL 62226 (618) 233-0742 FAX: (618) 825-9111

(Serves patients up to age 18)

WEST BELLEVILLE HEALTH CENTER - Family Medicine

(Spanish speaking)

7210 West Main St. – Belleville, IL 62223 (618) 398-8840 FAX: (618) 398-8847

WINDSOR HEALTH CENTER – Family Medicine (Spanish Speaking)

100 N. 8th St., Suite 120 - East St. Louis, IL 62201

Family Medicine: (618) 274-9105

FAX: (618) 274-9101

SSM Health Cardinal Glennon at HSHS St. Elizabeth's Hospital

1 St. Elizabeth's Blvd. – O'Fallon, IL 62269

(618) 234-2120

Pediatricians are available 24/7 in the Emergency Department and Newborn Nursery.

Psychiatrists

<u>Scott Arbaugh, MD – Northwest Psychiatric Associates, Ltd.</u> 9979 Winghave Blvd., Suite 2021 – O'Fallon, MO 63368 (636) 695-4554 Adults only

Behavioral Health Alternatives

337 East Ferguson Avenue - Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 251-4073

Adults receiving Care Management Services with BHA are eligible to receive Psychiatric Care. Call to verify acceptance of insurance.

BJC Behavioral Health

Intake Line: (314) 747-7491

Central - 1430 Olive , Suite 500 - St. Louis, MO 63103

North – 3165 McKelvey Road, Suite 200 - Bridgeton, MO 63044 Northeast – 11125 Dunn Rd., Suite 201 - St. Louis, MO 63136 South – 11102 Lindbergh Business Ct. – St. Louis, MO 63123 Southeast – 1085 Maple St. – Farmington, MO 63640

Centerstone

2615 Edwards Street - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-2331 CRISIS HOTLINE: (618) 465-4388, 24 hours/day

All Ages – Accepts Harmony, Molina and Meridian

Chestnut Family Health Center

50 Northgate Industrial Dr. – Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 512-1919 FAX: (618) 512-1920

www.chestnut.org/cfhc

Accept all forms of Medicaid and Medicare and most private insurance. Sliding fee scale also available. Serving Madison County residents.

Mark Freeman

103 South Point Professional Park - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 565-2000 Adult only

<u>Gateway Regional Medical Center – Behavioral Health Services</u>

2100 Madison Ave. – Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 798-3888 or (618) 798-8155

HSHS Saint Joseph's Hospital

12866 Troxler Avenue – Highland, IL 62249

(618) 651-2941

Outpatient psychiatric services for seniors.

Psychiatrists (CONTINUED)

Illinois Associates in Psychiatry

Mark Freeman / Mark Napier

103A South Pointe Drive - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 656-2000

Adults only

N.R. Mudasani

P.O. Box 411491, St. Louis, MO 63141

Doing Telehealth visits only

(618) 877-1008

SIHF Healthcare

www.sihf.org (Spanish speaking)

ALTON HEALTH CENTER

4 Memorial Drive, Suite 210, Building B- Alton, IL 62002 (618) 463-5905

BETHALTO HEALTH CENTER

#2 Terminal Drive, Suite 8 – Bethalto, IL 62024

(618) 259-0365

CENTREVILLE HEALTH CENTER

6000 Bond Ave. - Centreville, IL 62207

(618) 332-2083

MCKINLEY HEALTH CENTER

2166 Madison Avenue – Granite City, IL 62040

FAX: (618) 451-7115

(618) 452-4969

WEST BELLEVILLE HEALTH CENTER

7210 West Main St. - Belleville, IL 62223

(618) 398-9850

WINDSOR HEALTH CENTER

100 N. 8th St., Suite 256 – East St. Louis, IL 62201

(618) 271-0130

Southern Illinois Associates, LLC

6805 State Route 162 - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 288-5019 FAX: (618) 288-5059

www.sia-llc.net Adults Only

Sanjay Nigan, MD; Jaime Mendoa, FPNP; Jennifer Thery, APRN;

Psychotherapy Services / Counseling Services: Amy Hemann, LCSw and Diana Jarman, LCSW

Joy Webster

270 Maple Summit Road – Jerseyville, IL 62052

(618) 639-9952 FAX: (618) 639-9955 Adults only

Psychiatric Resource Referral

Lutheran Family & Children's Services

317 West Main St. - Belleville, IL 62220 (618) 234-8904

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) - Southwestern Illinois

2100 Madison Ave., 4th Floor - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 798-9788

namiswi.org

Northwest Psychiatric Associates Ltd.

9979 Winghaven Blvd., Suite 202 – O'Fallon, MO 63368 (636) 695-4554

OSF Behavioral Health Patient Navigation Link

1 Saint Anthony's Way, 4th Floor – Alton, IL

(618) 474-6240 or (309) 308-8150 or 1-833-713-7100 to schedule an appointment osfhealthcare.org

Veterans Hospital Behavioral Unit

915 N. Grand Blvd. - St. Louis, MO 63104 (800) 228-3459

Washington University Child and Adolescent Psychiatry

4444 Forest Park Ave., Suite 2600 - St. Louis, MO 63108

(314) 286-1700 Ext. 2

Psychiatryscheduling@psychiatry.wustl.edu

Psychologists

Alexander James, Ph.D.

118 S. Main St. - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 656-0696

Rachel Minelli, Ph.D., Clinical Psychologist

2100 Madison Ave., Suite 206 – Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 798-8240

Rachel Tompkins, Ph.D.

118 S. Main St. - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 656-0696

DCFS clients, trauma (EMDR), family therapy, anxiety, depression, all ages

School Districts

Alton Community Unit School District #11

550 Landmarks Blvd. - P.O. Box 9028 - Alton, IL 62002-9028

(618) 474-2600 FAX: (618) 463-2126

altonschools.org

Superintendent: Dr. Kristie Baumgartner

Bethalto Community Unit School District #8

101 School Street - Bethalto, IL 62010-1399 (618) 377-7200 FAX: (618) 551-7628

bethalto.org

Superintendent: Dr. Jill Griffin

Collinsville Community Unit School District #10

201 West Clay Street - Collinsville, IL 62234-3219

(618) 346-6350 FAX: (618) 346-6357

kahoks.org

Superintendent: Dr. Mark B. Skertich

East Alton Elementary School District #13

210 East St. Louis Avenue - East Alton, IL 62024-1599

(618) 433-2051 FAX: (618) 433-2096

easd13.org

Superintendent: Mario Sherrell

East Alton-Wood River Community High School #14

777 North Wood River Avenue - Wood River, IL 62095-1297

(618) 254-3151 FAX: (618) 254-9113

eawr.org

Superintendent: Rob Miller

Edwardsville Community Unit District #7

708 St. Louis Street, P.O. Box 250 - Edwardsville, 62025-1427

(618) 656-1182 FAX: (618) 692-7423

ecusd7.org

Superintendent: Dr. Patrick Shelton Granite City Unit School District #9

3200 Maryville Road - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 451-5800 FAX: (618) 451-6135

gcsd9.net

Superintendent: Stephanie M. Cann, Ed.S.

School Districts (CONTINUED)

<u>Highland Community Unit School District #5</u>

400 Broadway - Highland, IL 62249-0149

(618) 654-2106 FAX: (618) 654-5424

highlandcusd5.org

Superintendent: Michael S. Sutton

Madison Community Unit School District #12

602 Farrish Street - Madison, IL 62060

(618) 877-1712 FAX: (618) 877-2690

madisoncusd12.org

Superintendent: Dr. Andrew Reinking

Roxana Community Unit School District #1

401 N. Chaffer Avenue - Roxana, IL 62084-1199

(618) 254-7544 FAX: (618) 254-7547

roxanaschools.org

Superintendent: Debbie Kreutztrager

Triad Community School District #2

203 E. Throp Street - Troy, IL 62294-0360

(618) 667-5400 FAX: (618) 667-8854

tcusd2.org

Superintendent: Dr. Jason Henderson

Venice Community Unit School District #3

300 South Fourth Street - Venice, IL 62090 (618) 274-7953 FAX: (618) 274-7955

veniceschools.org

Superintendent: Brian Brink

Wood River-Hartford School District #15

501 E. Lorena Avenue - Wood River, IL 62095

(618) 254-0607 FAX: (618) 254-9048

wrh15.org

Superintendent: Patrick Anderson

Servicios En Español

Puentes de Esperanza Programa

Hoyleton Youth and Family Services 3463 N . 88th St. Route 157- East St. Louis, IL 62203

(618) 213-3170 FAX: (618) 213-3171 or 398-0606

Miriam Evans, Director

Emigrante Programa de Head Start: Puentes recluta y entrevista familias de emigrantes para determinar si sus niños tienen derecho para educación suplemental y programas de servicio de apoyo, cual funciona en colaboración, y coordinación con los distritos de East St. Louis y Collinsville. Este programa esta ofrecido a niños de las edades de seis semanas hasta os seis anos de edad, La transportación del autobús será provisto para llegar al centro y incluye educación, medicina y chequeos dentales.

Programa de prevención para embarazo de adolescentes: Este programa busca bajar el embarazo de adolescentes y el número de nacimientos con la comunidad Latina con la educación de sexualidad, actividades para los jóvenes, y el apoyo de los parientes. Actividades de grupos toman lugar en dos grupos de edad con ambos niños y niñas participan en el programa, dejándolos discutir comportamientos y explorar pensamientos comunes y misconcepciones populares en la sexualidad.

<u>Servicios Especiales Latinos</u>: Ofrece acercamiento y asistencia a la comunidad Hispana/Latina, sirviendo como un asistente a los recursos que están disponibles. Nuestra intención es para asistir los miembros de la comunidad con problemas de cada día incluyendo barreras de lengua, navegando el sistema legal/gobierno, buscando cuitamiento de salud, y asegurando acceso a comida, trabajo y lugar donde dormir.

Acercamiento a la comunidad: Nuestros trabajadores son bilingües que trabajan con cliente para ofrecer utilidades y asistencia para donde vivir, translaciones y asistencia para inmigrantes, comida para los que tienen hambre, referencias para asistencia legal, clases para trabajar, como usar las computadoras, asistencia de transportación, beneficios de DHS, recomendaciones medicas y individuas y terapia para la familia.

<u>Iniciativa de Salud para Mujeres (Women's Health Initiative):</u> Nuestro programa tiene asociaciones con Susan G. Komen for the Cure-St. Louis Afiliado para aumentar el conocimiento de cáncer de pecho y asegurar que los servicios están ofrecidos a todas las latinas.

Dentistas que hablan español

Smile for Life Dentistry

4971 South State Rte. 159 - Glen Carbon, IL 62034

(618) 288-6699 FAX: (618) 288-8977

3 años de edad para exámenes, 5 años de edad para tratamiento.

SIHF Healthcare

WEST BELLEVILLE HEALTH CENTER 7210 West Main - Belleville, IL 62223

(618) 213-7970 FAX: (618) 213-7971

Medico, Pediatra y Ginecologo Latinos

Gateway Medical Group - Collinsville

101 United Drive, Suite 140 – Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 344-0248 FAX: (618) 344-0789

See patients from newborn to geriatric and has Spanish speaking staff

Gateway Medical Group - Edwardsville

1265 University Drive, Suite A – Edwardsville, IL 62025

FAX: (618) 655-9526 (618) 655-9523

sees newborn and up and has Spanish speaking staff

Shriners Hospital for Children – St. Louis

4400 Clayton Ave. - St. Louis, MO 63110

(314) 432-3600

SIHF Healthcare

ALTON HEALTH CENTER

4 Memorial Drive, Building B, Suite 210 - Alton, IL 62002 Family Medicine (618) 463-5905 FAX: (618) 463-5935

Pediatrics (618) 463-0649

Behavioral Health (618) 463-5905

ALTON WOMEN'S HEALTH CENTER

#2 Memorial Drive, Suite 122 - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-2550 FAX: (618) 465-4167

CENTREVILLE HEALTH CENTER

6000 Bond Ave. - Centreville, IL 62207

(618) 332-2740

FAIRMONT CITY HEALTH CENTER

2568 N. 41ST St. – Fairmont City, IL 62201

(618) 482-4015 FAX: (618) 482-4806

Servicios En Español

Medico, Pediatra y Ginecologo Latinos

<u>SIHF Healthcare</u>

Prenatal & Parenting Classes in Spanish 4444 Collinsville Rd. – Fairmount City, IL 62201 (618) 646-2513 Call for details

WEST BELLEVILLE HEALTH CENTER (OB-GYN) 7210 West Main St. – Belleville, IL 62223 (618) 398-8840

IL Relay Center (TTY) for hearing impaired 1-800-501-0865 (Spanish)

<u>Lewis & Clark Community College Adult Education Program (GED) – LC</u> Campus

5800 Godfrey Road - Godfrey, IL 62035

(618) 468-4141 www.lc.edu

N.O. Nelson Campus: 600 Troy Road - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 656-8800

Scott Bibb Center: 1004 E. 5th Street - Alton, IL 62002

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Provides free day and evening classes to improve basic skills and/or prepare for the GED test. Also provides free English as a Second Language instruction; Project READ one-on-one tutoring; family education; and i-Pathways (online GED instruction). The LCCC Adult Education Division encourages its students to transition to college and offers special programs that include Building Futures YouthBuild; bridge programs; and ICAPS to assist them in their efforts.

HOURS: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Evening classes available

Support Groups

ALCOHOL & DRUGS:

Alcoholics Anonymous

409 Broadway, Unit C1 – South Roxana, IL 62087 (618) 251-4000 or 1-800-307-6600 or www.aa-district18.org

Alton Parents AFG

East Alton Baptist Church

400 Bowman Ave. - East Alton, IL 62024

Tuesday 6:30 p.m. - meeting in rear of building

Amare, NFP: A Recovery Community Organization – (618) 741-7669 or www.amaraenfp.org

Celebrate Recovery Alton

1422 Washington Ave. (Calvary - Red Brick Chapel) - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-HELP (4357) or (618) 463-2407 (Secure 24/7 Voicemail Pager) www.buildingthefamily.org www.facebook.com/calvarycares4u2

Celebrate Recovery Alton is a Biblical 12-Step Recovery Program for those who want to know THE Higher Power. Small groups for all areas of addiction and co-dependency. Do you need someone to help you with that first step? Call and ask to speak to one of our CR Recovery Coaches (618) 463-2407 or simply walk-in any Wednesday. Doors Open @ 6:30 p.m. Ask for Chaplain Marc.

You can also visit https://locator.crgroups.info/ for other Madison County meeting locations.

MADD (Mothers Against Drunk Drivers)

Victims Services/Advocacy/Prevention - Illinois State MADD Office 276 E. Deerpath, Unit 405 – Lake Forest, IL 60045 (630) 541-6099 FAX: (630) 541-6369 2070 W. Monroe, Springfield, IL 62704 (217) 523-6233 www.madd.org

Narcotics Anonymous (NA) (618) 398-9409 www.na.org

Monday Night Serenity AFG

First Christian Church

310 S. Main - Edwardsville, IL 62025

Newcomer meeting offered, open speaker meeting every 5th Monday Monday 6:30 p.m.

ALCOHOL & DRUGS: (CONTINUED)

New Attitudes Clubhouse

830 Brown Street - Alton, IL 62002 Sunday 7:00 p.m. AA

Monday 7:00 p.m. NA

Wednesday 8:00 p.m. NA

Thursday 7:00 p.m. NA

Newsong Fellowship Church

201 Saint Louis Street - Edwardsville, IL 62025 Wednesday 7:00 p.m.

Open Door AFG

St. John United Church of Christ

2901 Nameoki Rd. - Granite City, IL 62040

Monday 9:30 a.m. - enter via ramp to basement/handicap accessible

Parents of Addicted Loved Ones (PAL)

www.palgroup.org

St. John United Church Of Christ – Happy Hour AA Group

228 North 6th Street - Wood River, IL 62095 Saturday 5:30 p.m.

HSHS St. Elizabeth's Hospital – Alcoholics Anonymous

Prairie Heart Institute Bldg. - 1 St. Elizabeth's Blvd. - O'Fallon, IL 62269

(618) 234-2120 ww.steliz.org

Support for those who want to stop drinking.

Mondays and Wednesday – 6:30 p.m., 4th floor conference room

ALZHEIMER'S:

<u>Alton Memorial Hospital – Alzheimer's Caregivers</u>

One Memorial Drive, Olin Wing, 2nd Floor – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-7895 www.altonmemorialhospital.org

Meet second Friday each month, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

www.altonmemorialhospital.org

Alzheimer's Support Group

222 Goethe Avenue - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 344-5008

For families and caregivers of people living with dementia.

BREASTFEEDING:

HSHS St. Joseph's Breese

9515 Holy Cross Lane - Breese, IL 62230

(618) 526-5785

brenda.lappe@hshs.org

Join our Breastfeeding Support Group: Facebook Group" Southern Illinois

CANCER:

Anderson Hospital - SHARE

6800 State Rt. 162 - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 391-5900

www.andersonhospital.org

Monthly support group for women who have been diagnosed with breast cancer

<u>Caring Circle – Cancer Education and Support Group for Women</u>

OSF Saint Clare's Hospital

815 E. 5th St., 1st Floor, Auditorium - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-5629

http://www.osfhealthcare.org

Women previously or currently diagnosed with cancer are invited to participate in the area's newest cancer resource. Call for schedule, locations and to register.

<u>Caring Circle – Cancer Education and Support Group for Women</u>

OSF Saint Anthony's Cancer Center

815 E. Fifth St., Auditorium B - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-5629 Karen Boyd or (618) 474-6791 Heather Jones

www.osfsaintanthonys.org

Meet third Saturday each month at 10:00 a.m. and offers women a chance to learn and receive support from each other. Continental breakfast is offered.

<u>Look Good...Feel Better</u>® - Partnership with American Cancer Society OSF HealthCare Saint Anthony's Health Center (618) 474-6791 Call for date and time.

www.osfhealthcare.org

Teaches women how to cope with the appearance-related side effects of their cancer treatment. Taught by professional cosmetologists, free to women undergoing cancer treatment.

CANCER: (CONTINUED)

Cancer Care Closet - St. Joseph's Breese

9515 Holy Cross Lane - Breese, IL 62230

(618) 526-5672 megan.korte@hshs.org

For women with hair loss because of cancer. Free wigs, hats and scarves. American Cancer Society information available for those in need. We also offer chemo kits for men and women undergoing cancer treatments.

Call for schedule and location.

Man to Man Support Group

OSF Saint Anthony's Health Center

(618) 463-5623 – call for information

www.osfhealthcare.org

Prostate cancer support group for men

SHARE – Breast Cancer Support Group

Anderson Hospital - Warren Billhartz Cancer Center

2227 Vadalabene Drive - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 391-5900 Wendy McIntyre - mcintyrew@andersonhospital.org

www.andersonhospital.org

Meets the third Tuesday of the month at 7:00 p.m.

DIABETES:

<u> Alton Memorial Hospital</u>

Diabetes Self-Management Center

One Memorial Drive - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-7526

www.altonmemorialhospital.org

Meets third Thursday of each month at 1:00 p.m. at Alton Memorial Hospital, Olin Wing, Ground Floor, Room G-252

Anderson Hospital

6800 State Rt. 162 – Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 391-6711

www.andersonhospital.org

Gateway Regional Medical Center

Diabetes Support Group

2100 Madison Ave. – Ground Floor Conf. room – Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 799-8595

For dates and times visit GatewayRegional.net

Support for those who have diabetes and their loved ones. Join our Diabetes Support group on Facebook by searching for "Diabetes Support Group: Bond, Madison and Clinton Counties". Call for location information and in person support group options.

DIABETES: (CONTINUED)

HSHS St. Joseph's Breese

9515 Holy Cross Lane - Breese, IL 62230

(618) 526-5743

Lisa.Ketchom@hshs.org

DISABILITIES:

IMPACT Center for Independent Living (CIL)

2735 E. Broadway – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-1411

Stiles@impactcil.org

Brain Injury – Individuals who have suffered a traumatic brain injury

through abuse or an accident

Blind, visual impairments – 1st Wednesday of each month

Hearing loss (by appointment)

<u>Peer Support</u> – links to community resources and Wellness Recovery Action Plan (W.R.A.P.) classes - Call Amy Foster (618) 474-5324, by appointment only.

GAMBLING:

Alton Gamblers Anonymous Gambling Addiction Support

Alton Memorial Hospital – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 465-1722

Assistance with gambling problems

Celebrate Recovery Alton

1422 Washington Ave. (Calvary - Red Brick Chapel) - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-HELP (4357) or (618) 463-2407 (Secure 24/7 Voicemail Pager) www.buildingthefamily.org www.facebook.com/calvarycares4u2

Celebrate Recovery Alton is a Biblical 12-Step Recovery Program for those who want to know THE Higher Power. Small groups for all areas of addiction and co-dependency. Do you need someone to help you with that first step? Call and ask to speak to one of our CR Recovery Coaches (618) 463-2407 or simply walk-in any Wednesday. Doors Open @ 6:30 p.m. Ask for Chaplain Marc.

You can also visit https://locator.crgroups.info/ for other Madison County meeting locations.

Gambling - Chestnut Health Systems

50 Northgate Industrial Drive – Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 877-4420

Assessment in a safe environment for gambling disorder, counseling, help in develop a support system and support in addressing legal and financial issues.

<u>Gamblers Anonymous</u> – 1-800-426-2537 for available support groups

GRIEF:

Alton Memorial Hospital

Alton Multispecialist Conf. Rm. – 1 Professional Drive - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 463-7100

www.altonmemorialhospital.org

Meets second Tuesday of each month at 5:00 p.m. - 6:30 p.m.

Anderson Hospital

6800 State Rt. 162 – Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 391-6456

www.andersonhospital.org

Grief support group meets 2^{nd} Tuesday of every month at 7:00 p.m. in the Hospital Chapel

Celebrate Recovery Alton

1426 Washington Ave. - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 465-HELP (4357)

www.buildingthefamily.org www.facebook.com/calvarycares4u2

Working Together for a Better Community – Grief support groups, drug/alcohol recovery groups. Family support services based on Christian values. Call for on-on-one and day/time for groups. Ask for Chaplain Marc.

Good Shepard of Lutheran Church

1300 Beltline Road – Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 344-3151

<u>Grief Recovery after a Substance Passing (GRASP)</u>

www.grasphelp.org (may not be group meetings in Madison County)

Heartlinks Grief Center at Family Hospice

5110 W. Main Street – Belleville, IL 62226

(618) 277-1800

Individual and family counseling, group support and community education programs for grieving individuals, regardless of their ability to pay.

Metro Community Church

3551 Ridgeview Road – Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 692-9863

OSF HealthCare Saint Anthony's Health Center

Pastoral Care – Ground Floor

1 Saint Anthony's Way – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 474-6428 osfhealthcare.org

Meets the second Friday of each month at 1 p.m.

GRIEF:

HSHS St. Elizabeth's O'Fallon

(618) 234-2120 Ext. 31260

SHARE – Support for parents who have experienced the loss of an infant through miscarriage, stillbirth or newborn death. Call for schedule and location.

HSHS St. Joseph's Breese

9515 Holy Cross Lane - Breese, IL 62230

(618) 709-2878

sharestjosephs@yahoo.com

SHARE – Support for anyone who has lost a child.

Call for schedule and location.

HEART/STROKE:

<u>Anderson Hospital – Stroke Survivors Support Group</u>

6800 State Rt. 162 – Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 391-6256

andersonhospital.org

Stroke Support Group - OSF Saint Anthony's Health Center

(618) 474-6393

www.osfhealthcare.org

For stroke survivors and their families. Meets 2nd Wednesday of the month at 6:15 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. in the OSF Saint Clare's Medical Building, 1st floor, Auditorium, 815 E. 5th St., Alton, IL 62002

HSHS St. Elizabeth's Hospital O'Fallon - Defibbers

(618) 233-6044

www.steliz.org

Support and education for defibrillator patients and their loved ones. Call for schedule and location.

LYMPHEDEMA:

<u>Lymphedema Educational Program</u>

OSF HealthCare Saint Clare's Medical Office Building

915 East 5th St., Alton, IL 62002

(618) 463-5171 osfhealthcare.org Call for schedule.

MENTAL HEALTH:

Karla Smith Foundation: Behavioral Health 200 North Lincoln – O'Fallon, IL 62269 (618) 628-5771 Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. www.karlasmithbehavioralhealth.org

Mental Illness Family Support Group

Focus on nine strategies for coping with the mental health of a loved one. 7:00 p.m. – 8:30 p.m., the 1st Thursday of every month

Suicide Survivor Family Support Group

Help in coping with common grief emotions to help identify current feelings of the suicide loss of a loved one. 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m., the 2^{nd} Thursday of every month.

OSF HealthCare Saint Anthony's Health Center

Psychological Services
Health Living Therapy Group
(618) 464-6240
Covered by most insurance plans, including Medicare.

Parents NOW

131 East Ferguson – Wood River, IL 62095 (618) 971-3156 (see page 55 for details)

OSTOMY:

Anderson Hospital
6800 State Rt. 162 – Maryville, IL 62062
(618) 391-5941
www.andersonhospital.org
Meets last Thursday of each month at 3:00 p.m.

OVEREATERS ANONYMOUS:

1000 University Drive – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 656-8834

PEERS & FAMILY SUPPORT:

Celebrate Recovery Alton

1422 Washington Ave. (Calvary - Red Brick Chapel) - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 465-HELP (4357) or (618) 463-2407 (Secure 24/7 Voicemail Pager) www.buildingthefamily.org www.facebook.com/calvarycares4u2

Celebrate Recovery Alton is a Biblical 12-Step Recovery Program for those who want to know THE Higher Power. Small groups for all areas of addiction and co-dependency. Do you need someone to help you with that first step? Call and ask to speak to one of our CR Recovery Coaches (618) 463-2407 or simply walk-in any Wednesday. Doors Open @ 6:30 p.m. Ask for Chaplain Marc.

You can also visit https://locator.crgroups.info/ for other Madison County meeting locations.

Hearts in Faith, NFP

7 Eagle Center, Suite B-1- O'Fallon, IL 62269 (314) 529-0214

Dr. Leslie Davis, Executive Director - leslie.davis@heartsinfaith.org www.heartsinfaith.org

Sweet Hearts: An empowerment group for single (unmarried) moms helping them develop healthy relationships and personal growth along their journey. Groups are held once a month (virtual and in person). Check Facebook for updates.

Strong Hearts: An empowerment group for single fathers providing ARC (accountability, resources, and connection).

Heart Beats: A 12-week violence prevention program for youth ages 12-17 who have experienced violence as a witness, victim, or perpetrator. Parents must participate in a Parent Engagement Session.

NAMI Peer and Family Support Groups

Gateway Regional Center - 2100 Madison Avenue, 4th Floor – Granite City, IL 62040 1-800-273-8255

Email: Pat Rudloff - silverlining6@chartner.net or

Kelly Jefferson - kellyjefferson@charter.net

https://namiswi.org/programs-2/support-groups/

Open to families and friends of persons diagnosed with severe and persistent mental illness.

First Thursday of each month, 7:00 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Facilitators: Diane and Paul Borawski

Second Thursday of each month, 7:00 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Facilitators: Mark and Kelly Jefferson

Third Thursday of each month, 7:00 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.

PEERS & FAMILY SUPPORT:

NAMI Peer and Family Support Groups (Continued)

Facilitators: Julie Swogger and Linda Hylla

Fourth Thursday of each month, 7:00 pm. – 8:30 p.m.

Facilitators: Pat Rudloff and Beverly Churchill

NAMI Connections

Gateway Regional Center - 2100 Madison Avenue, 4th Floor – Granite City,

IL 62040 1-800-273-8255

Email: Marie Krysnoski – namiswi2019@gmail.com https://namiswi.org/programs-2/support-groups/

Support group to all adults with mental illness, regardless of diagnosis. Wednesday's 6:30 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. and Saturday's 4:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.

PREGNANCY:

Hearts in Faith – Sweet Hearts

7 Eagle Center – O'Fallon, IL 62269

(314) 529-0214

Leslie Davis, Executive Director leslie.davis@hartsinfaith.org

www.hearstinfaith.org

Serving single moms and youth to empower them on their journey by providing support and activities to promote a community of support.

<u>Share</u> – National Office, St. Charles, MO – for parents with pregnancy loss.

Spanish speaking support groups

1-800-821-6819

info@nationalshare.org

Anderson Hospital – Anderson Hospital's Pavilion for Women

6800 State Rt. 162 – Maryville, IL 62062

-Childbirth Classes – (618) 391-5983

obedu@andersonhospital.org

Register on-line at ww.andersonhospital.org

-Lactation Services – (618) 391-6057 - appointments available lactationservices@andersonhospital.org

MOMS Line at SSM Health St. Mary's Hospital, St. Louis

(314) 768-8570

Call for an experienced volunteer to talk about baby blues, Perinatal mood and anxiety disorders. Connection to resources for support.

PREGNANCY:

Share Anderson Hospital - Pregnancy and Infant Loss Support

Anderson Hospital, Women's Pavilion

6800 State Rt. 162 – Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 391-5984Meets the 4th Tuesday of every month at Anderson Hospital from 7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.

Pregnancyloss_support@andersonhospital.org

HSHS St. Elizabeth's Hospital

1 St. Elizabeth's Blvd. - O'Fallon, IL 62269. – Belleville, IL 62220 (618) 234-2120

www.steliz.org

Offers a range of child preparation, birthing and breastfeeding classes to help you get ready for your new arrival.

Postpartum Support International

www.postpartum.net

<u>Perinatal Mental Health Alliance for Women of Color</u> www.pmhawoc.org

Mercy Hospital - St. Louis, MO

(314) 251-6500

Intensive outpatient program for a short-term plan for women experiencing significant symptoms of perinatal mood disorders and postpartum depression.

PULMONARY:

<u> Alton Memorial Hospital – Make Every Breath Count</u>

One Memorial Drive, Olin Wing, Room G-252 – Alton, IL 62002 Meets first Monday of the month from 11:00 a.m. to noon (September is the second Monday, due to the holiday)

<u>Anderson Hospital – Air Link</u>

6800 State Rt. 162 – Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 391-6715

www.andersonhospital.org

A social club for individuals with pulmonary related conditions Meets every 3rd Tuesday of every other month (February, April, June, August, October and December)

SEXUAL ASSAULT VICTIMS:

Call For Help, Inc.

28 Bronze Point N., Swansea, IL 62226 - (618) 397-0975 (Masks required) Bi-weekly on Wednesday's 5:00 – 6:00 p.m. for 18+ only and open to all survivors

SLEEP APNEA:

<u>Anderson Hospital – Awake – Alert, Well and Keeping Energetic</u> 6800 State Rt. 162 – Maryville, IL 62062 - (618) 288-6124 www.andersonhospital.org

YOUTH VIOLENCE PREVENTION:

Hearts in Faith, NFP

7 Eagle Center, Suite B-1- O'Fallon, IL 62269 (314) 529-0214

Dr. Leslie Davis, Executive Director - leslie.davis@heartsinfaith.org www.heartsinfaith.org

Heart Beats: A 12-week violence prevention program for youth ages 12-17 who have experienced violence as a witness, victim, or perpetrator. Parents must participate in a Parent Engagement Session.

Therapists

Caritas Family Solutions

645 Berkshire Blvd. - East Alton, IL 62024

(618) 258-8750

www.caritasfamilysolutions.org

Judy Chaney, Ph.D.

217 Suppiger Lane - Highland, IL 62249

(618) 654-5990

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Therapy

Community Resource Center

904 Martin Luther King Drive - Centralia, IL 62801

(618) 533-1391

315 Westgate - Salem, IL 62881

(618) 548-2181

580 Eighth St. Carlyle, IL 62231

(618) 594-4581

421 W. Main St. Vandalia, IL 62471

(618) 283-4229

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Therapy

Comprehensive Behavioral Health – St. Clair County

505 South 8th St. – East St. Louis, IL 62201

(618) 482-7330

www.cbhc1.org

Accepts Molina, Meridian and Harmony

Cornerstone Counseling, P.C.

2016 Vadalabene Drive, Suite A - Maryville, IL 62062

(618) 288-8787 FAX: (618) 288-0737

Child, adolescent, family, individual and couples mental health counseling services. Also available: art therapy, family therapy, play therapy, and Christian counseling services. Licensed Clinical Professional Counselors (LCPC's) – Tammy Bowles, Ann Millikin, Molly Ondrey and Katherine Rehg. Helping you build a firm foundation.

Counseling Clinic LTD

Ruth Cohen Kubicek, LCSW

871 S. Arbor Vitae, Suite 003 - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 659-9111

Chemical dependency, eating disorders, women's issues, family

Therapists (CONTINUED)

Dr. Leslie Davis, LCPC

7 Eagle Center, Suite B1-O'Fallon, IL 62269

(314) 529-0214

leslie.d.lcpc@gmail.com

https://leslie-davis411.clientsecure.me/

*available for private pay only. Insurance is not accepted. Ideal clients are teens, college students, women and couples who may struggle with anxiety, depression, postpartum depression, and relationship issues.

Family Life Consultants – Mind and Body Image Center

2014 Vandalia St. - Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 345-9536 www.familylifeconsultants.com

All ages- Accepts Medicare, insurance and private pay.

Child, adolescent, family, individual and couple's behavioral health counseling services. Also available: child custody, divorce mediation and eating disorder treatment. Licensed Clinical Social Workers and Licensed Professional Counselors - Sandra Becker-Warden, LCSW; Amanda McCallister, LCSW; Lynn Lauber, LCSW; Andrea Suess, LCSW; Ricardia Henderson, LCSW; Mikaella Walker, LCPC; Kim Washburn, LCSW; and Ben Clark, LPC; Bethany Radcliffe, LPC; Cristy Bixler, LCSW; Christina Smith, LSW

Chasity Faul, LPC, CADC

307 Henry St., Suite 401 – Alton, IL 62002

(618) 465-9747 or (217) 491-3654 by appointment only

Mary Christine Fritz-Parker, LCSW

200 West 3rd St., Suite 703 - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 225-9956

Accepts most insurances

Gateway Regional Medical Center

2100 Madison Avenue - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 798-3000

www.gatewayregional.net

Radzom Counseling

1946 Edawrdsville Club Plaza Road - Edwardsville, IL 62025

(618) 248-2040

www.radzomcounseling.com

Appointments available from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., 7 days/week for all ages. Most major insurance accepted. 15 counselors with web profiles and online scheduling available.

OSF HealthCare Saint Anthony's Psychological Services Counseling

1 St. Anthony's Way - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 474-6240

Kren Harmon, LCSW; Lea Varble, LCSW; and Staci Knox, LCSW; Sara Bennett, LCSW

Therapists (CONTINUED)

<u>SIHF Healthcare</u> – all accept the medical card www.sihf.org

ALTON HEALTH CENTER

4 Memorial Drive, Suite 210, Building B - Alton, IL 62002 (618) 463-5905 FAX: (618) 463-5935

BELLEVILLE FAMILY HEALTH CENTER

180 South Third Street, Suite 104 – Belleville, IL 62220 (618) 222-4701 FAX: (618) 222-4754

BELLEVILLE PEDIATRIC & ADOLESCENT HEALTH CENTER

2900 Frank Scott Pkwy West, Suite 950 - Belleville, IL 62223 (618) 233-3205 FAX: (618) 233-1407

BETHALTO HEALTH CENTER

#2 Terminal Dr., Suite 8 – Bethalto, IL 62024 (618) 259-0365 FAX: (618) 259-2495

CENTREVILLE HEALTH CENTER

6000 Bond Ave. - Centreville, IL 62207 (618) 332-2083 FAX: (618) 332-8755

COLLINSVILLE HEALTH CENTER

1215 Vandalia Avenue – Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 343-6015 FAX: (618) 301-3310

MCKINLEY HEALTH CENTER

2166 Madison Avenue - Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 452-4969 FAX: (618) 451-7115

O'FALLON HEALTH CENTER

3 St. Elizabeth's Boulevard, Suite 4000 – O'Fallon, IL 62269 (618) 233-5480 FAX: (618) 222-4790

WEST BELLEVILLE HEALTH CENTER

7210 West Main Street – Belleville, IL 62223 (618) 398-9850 FAX: (618) 398-9849

The Midwest Relationship Center

4109 Bassen Dr. – Belleville, IL 62226 (618) 516-3338 William Victor, LCPC, DMin.

Rachel Tompkins, Ph.D.

118 S. Main St. - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 656-0696

DCFS clients, trauma (EMDR), family therapy, anxiety, depression, all ages

Toll-Free Numbers

CHILDREN AND FAMILY ASSISTANCE

Adoption Information Center of Illinois	
(Green Light Family Services)	1-800-572-2390
Between Friends (Battered Women and Their Children)	1-800-603-4357
CARES Line (Mental/Behavioral Health Crisis)	1-800-345-9049
Child Abuse & Neglect (Illinois)	1-800-252-2873
Child Care Aware	1-800-424-2246
Children's Home + Aid	1-800-467-9200
Division of Youth Services – Child Care Supports	1-855-373-4636
Domestic Violence Help Line (Illinois)	1-877-863-6338
Elder Abuse Hotline (IL Dept. on Aging)	1-800-252-8966
Illinois Adoption Registry	1-877-323-5299
Illinois Dept. of Children & Family Services – Abuse Hotline	1-800-252-2873
Illinois Department of Human Services – Child Care Support	1-800-843-6154
Illinois Department of Human Services – office locator	1-800-323-4769
Illinois Health Care & Family Services – Child Support Cntr.	1-800-447-4278
Missing Person Hotline	1-800-843-5763
National Child Abuse Hotline	1-800-422-4453
National Domestic Violence Hotline	1-800-799-7233
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	1-800-273-8255
National Veteran Homeless Hotline	1-877-424-3838
SASS CARES for KIDS – Crisis mental health	1-800-345-9049
CONSUMER SERVICES	
Consumer Product Safety Commission	1-800-638-2772
Crime Victims Compensation	1-800-228-3368
Fair Housing - U.S. Department of Housing	1-800-669-9777
Governor's Office of Constituent Affairs	1-800-642-3112
Illinois Attorney General – ID Theft (Consumer Fraud)	1-800-243-0618
Illinois Dept. of Human Services (food assistance)	1-800-843-6154
Illinois Dept. of Insurance	1-866-445-5364
Insurance Hotline	1-800-444-3338
DISABLED/VETERANS/ELDERLY INDIVIDUALS ASSISTANCE	
AARP (American Association of Retired Persons)	1-888-687-2277
Elder Abuse Hotline	1-866-800-1409
Illinois Department on Aging	1-800-252-8966
Military & Veterans Rights Main	1-800-382-3000
IL Dept. of Human Services Helpline	1-800-843-6154
IDHS – Developmental Disabilities	1-888-337-5267

Toll-Free Numbers (CONTINUED)

MEDICAL SERVICES	
AIDS and STD Hotline	1-800-243-2437
Alzheimer's Association	1-800-272-3900
Cancer Information Services (Nat. Cancer Institute)	1-800-422-6237
Chestnut Health Systems – mental health	1-888-924-3786
Illinois Department of Public Health (COVID resources)	1-800-889-3931
Illinois Poison Center	1-800-222-1222
Illinois Senior Help Line	1-800-252-8966
Illinois Tobacco Quit-line	1-866-784-8937
Illinois Warm Line – mental health support	1-866-359-7953
TTY	1-866-880-4459
Health Care & Family Services Health Benefits Hotline	
(was KIDCARE - medical insurance)	1-800-226-0768
National Suicide Prevention Hotline	1-800-273-8255
SAMHSA National Helpline – mental and/or substance abus	
Veterans Crisis Line	1-800-273-8255
Veterans Crisis Line for deaf and hard of hearing	1-800-799-4889
Women's Health Helpline - IDPH	1-888-522-1282
SUBSTANCE ABUSE/ADDICTION	
Al-Anon/Alateen	1-800-344-2666
Drug & Alcohol Treatment Hotline	1-800-839-1686
Gamblers Anonymous	1-800-426-2537
Illinois Opioids and Other Substance Abuse Helpline	
and Narcan Help	1-833-234-6343
OTHER SERVICES	1 000 005 5000
Disaster Distress Helpline	1-800-985-5990
Illinois Low Income Home Energy Assistance Hotline	1-877-411-9276
Illinois Department of Transportation	1-800-452-4368
Illinois Department of Employment Security	1-800-244-5631
Income Tax	
State – IL Department of Revenue	1 000 720 00//
taxpayer assistance	1-800-732-8866
Federal – Internal Revenue Service	1-800-829-1040

Toll-Free Numbers (CONTINUED)

FEDERAL HOTLINES (U.S.)

Department of Defense	1-800-424-9098
Department of Education – Civil Rights	1-800-421-3481
Department of Education – Information Resource Center	1-800-872-5327
Department of Energy (not toll-free)	1-202-586-5000
Department of Health & Human Services	1-877-696-6775
Department of Homeland Security (not toll-free)	1-202-282-8000
Department of Justice – Office of Inspector General	1-800-869-4499
Department of Labor - (OSHA)	
Occupational Safety & Health Administration	1-800-321-6742
Department of Transportation – Inspector General	1-800-424-9071
Department of the Treasury – Inspector General	1-800-359-3898
Department of Veterans Affairs	1-800-827-1000
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	1-800-669-4000
Federal Emergency Management Agency	1-800-462-9029
Federal Government Information Line (USAgov)	1-800-333-4636
Government Accountability Office of Fraud.net	1-800-424-5454
Student Aid Information Center	1-800-433-3243

Township Relief & General Assistance Offices

ALTON TOWNSHIP OFFICE

100A East Broadway Alton, IL 62002-0091 (618) 462-0091 or 462-0092

ALHAMBRA TOWNSHIP

101 E. Main Street Alhambra, IL 62001 (618) 488-7175

CHOUTEAU TOWNSHIP

906 Thorngate Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 931-0360

COLLINSVILLE TOWNSHIP

305 E. Main Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 344-1290 Collinsvilletownship.org

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

300 W. Park Street Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 656-0292

FORT RUSSEL TOWNSHIP

113 Cross Creek Drive Bethalto, IL 62010 (618) 377-5660

FOSTER TOWNSHIP

2919 Main St. Alton, IL 62002 (618) 259-0726

GODFREY, VILLAGE OF

6810 Godfrey Road Godfrey, IL 62035 (618) 466-3324 www.godfreyil.org

GRANITE CITY TOWNSHIP

2060A Delmar Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 877-0513

HAMEL TOWNSHIP

P.O. Box 173 Hamel, IL 62046 (618) 633-2349

HELVETIA TOWNSHIP

817 Main St. Highland, IL 62249 (618) 654-4032

JARVIS TOWNSHIP

112 N. Main St. Troy, IL 62294 (618) 667-2560

LEEF TOWNSHIP

5040 Schwarz Road Highland, IL 62249 (618) 675-3837

MARINE TOWNSHIP

9617 Goodall Road Alhambra, IL 62001 (618) 887-4598

Township Relief & General Assistance Offices (CONTINUED)

MORO TOWNSHIP

7458 N. State Rt. 159 Moro, IL 62067 (618) 377-0934

NAMEOKI TOWNSHIP

4250 Hwy. 162 Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 797-0568

OLIVE TOWNSHIP

P.O. Box 447 Livingston, IL 62058 (618) 637-2630

OMPHGHENT TOWNSHIP

8946 Wiesman Rd. Worden, IL 62097 (618) 459-3421

PIN OAK TOWNSHIP

3800 Raymond Road Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 656-4525

ST. JACOB TOWNSHIP

108 Park Road St. Jacob, IL 62281 (618) 644-4519

SALINE TOWNSHIP

165 Woodcrest Dr. Highland, IL 62249 (618) 654-6692

WOOD RIVER TOWNSHIP

49 S. Ninth East Alton, IL 62024 (618) 259-2366

URGENT CARE SERVICES

Alton Memorial Convenient Care

5520 Godfrey Road - Godfrey, IL 62035

(618) 463-7800

7 days per week 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. Hours may vary for holidays. Same day walk-in

163 East Bethalto Drive – Bethalto, IL 62010(618) 433-6640Available for Respiratory referrals/appointments

Anderson Hospital Express Care

Accepts all insurance

159 E. McArthur Blvd. – Bethalto, IL 62010 (618) 258-7504

1103 Belt Line Road – Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 344-2273

3417 Anderson Healthcare Drive – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 288-8400

108 W. US Route 40 – Troy, IL 62294 (618) 667-1800

Gateway Regional Medical Center

2100 Madison Ave. – Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 798-6066 or (618) 798-3000

Gateway Urgent Care

4273 S. State Rt. 159 – Glen Carbon, IL 62034 (618) 288-2297 Open Daily 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Granite City Urgent Care Walk-in Clinic

2861 Madison Ave. – Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 709-7723

URGENT CARE SERVICES (CONTINUED)

HSHS St. Elizabeth's Convenient Care

St. Elizabeth's Hospital O'Fallon Medical Building 1512 N. Green Mount Road - O'Fallon, IL 62269 (618) 624-3750

www.steliz.org

Staffed by emergency-trained physicians and registered nurses. Open daily 8:00 a.m. – 8:00 p.m. No appointment necessary.

OSF PromptCare

6702 Godfrey Road - Godfrey, IL 62035 (618)467-1540 Monday – Saturday 8:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. Sunday 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

VETERANS SERVICES

Madison County Veterans Assistance Commission (618) 692-7040 Ext. 4554 National Resource Director www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/nrd Connecting Wounded Warriors, Service Members, Veterans, their families and caregivers with those who support them. Register as a community provide and/or browse local resources.

Veterans Crisis Line (National Suicide Prevention Hotline) 1-800-273-8255 Ext. 1 www.veteranscrisisline.net

Connects Veterans in crisis and their families and friends with qualified, caring VA responders.

Veterans Assistance Commission (618) 296-4554

157 N. Main Street, Suite 115 – Edwardsville, IL 62025

Provides needed services exclusively to Honorably Discharged Military Veterans and their families who reside in Madison County. The VAC works closely with local Veteran's Services Organizations (VSO's), as well as local, state and federal agencies, to ensure the rights to which each Veteran is entitled are preserved and granted. Services include Interim and/or Emergency Veteran's Assistance; financial assistance, administrative case work; advocacy-related services case management; Transition Center Services; and medical-related transportation services through the DAV Transportation Network.

Monday - Friday 8:30 am – 4:30 p.m.

VA Health Care 1-877-222-8387 www.1010ex.med.va.gov

The VAN Enrollment Website is the fastest and easiest way to apply for VA care or update information.

My HealthVet 1-877-327-0022 www.myhealth.va.gov

My HealthVet is the VA's Personal Health Record. It is designed for Veterans, Service members, their dependents and caregivers. When you register on My HealtheVet, you gain access to tools that can help you track and monitor your health.

VA Caregiver Support 1-855-260-3274 www.caregiver.va.gov Provides support for caregivers of Veterans and information about

services that may be available to them.

Help for Homeless Veterans 1-877-424-3838 (24 hour hotline) www.va.gov/homeless

Each VA medical center has a homeless coordinator and programs that help Veterans establish or maintain safe, stable housing. Call VA's National Call Center for Homeless Veterans.

Veterans Treatment Court (VTC)

509 Ramey Street, Suite 304 – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-8961

Supports veterans and connects them to service providers

VETERANS SERVICES (CONTINUED)

Women Veterans Call Center 1-855-VA-WOMEN (1-855-829-6636)

www.womenshealth.va.gov

Women Veterans hotline is an incoming call center that receives and responds to questions from women Veterans, their families, and caregivers across the nation about available VA services and resources.

Vet Center 1-877-WAR-VETS (927-8387) www.vetcenter.va.gov Readjustment counseling services are available at 300 community-based offices (Vet Centers) across the nation.

VISN 6: Post-Deployment Mental Health

www.mirecc.va.gov/visn6/#sthash.szibiVEM.dpuf

The Mid-Atlantic (VISN 6) MIRECC is a translational research, education and clinical center that develops and applies scientific knowledge and best practices to enhance post-deployment mental health and wellness for our Nation's Veterans and their families.

National Center for PTSD 1-802-296-6300 www.ptsd.va.gov

VA's center of excellence for research and education on the prevention, understanding, and treatment of posttraumatic stress disorder.

Make the Connection www.maketheconnection.net

A national, public awareness campaign by the Department of Veterans Affairs that features candid, personal testimonials from Veterans and their loved ones and provides access to local resources.

AboutFace www.ptsd.va.gov/apps/AboutFace

AboutFace is dedicated to help Veterans learn about PTSD, explore treatment options and, most importantly, hear real stories from other Veterans and their family members and get advice from clinicians.

OEF/OIF/OND www.oefoif.va.gov

Provide information about health care, dental care, education, and other benefits for IEF/OFI/OND (Operation Enduring Freedom, Operation Iraqi Freedom, Operation New Dawn) Veterans.

Moving Forward www.startmovingforward.org

A free, online educational and life coaching program and companion mobile app that will help Veterans manage life's challenges.

PTSD Coach www.ptsd.va.gov/public/materials/apps/

Learn to manage symptoms that commonly occur after trauma using the PTSD Coach app. Includes information on PTSD, treatments, tools for screening and tracking symptoms, skills to help users, and direct links to support and help.

VETERANS SERVICES (CONTINUED)

Companion Apps www.ptsd.va.gov/public/materials/apps/

A variety of Companion Apps have been developed by VA and are available to be used along with professional care provided by a trained clinician and other mobile apps for self-help.

Smokefree Vet www.smokefree.gov/vet

Smokefree VET is a mobile text messaging service for military veterans who receive their health care through the VA. The program was created to provide 24/7 encouragement, advice, and tips to help smokers quit smoking and stay quit. It is a 6 to 8 week program.

Support Veterans Transition to Civilian Life www.va.gov/vetsinworkplace/ A toolkit that supports Veterans seeking work and also helps employers support their employees who are Veterans and members of the Reserve and National Guard.

VA Campus Toolkit www.mentalhealth.va.gov/studentveteran A toolkit that provides faculty, staff and administrators resources to support student Veterans by understanding their unique experiences, adjustments, and needs.

Community Provider Toolkit

www.mentalhealth.va.gov/communityproviders
Information on VA services and resources, understanding military culture
and experience, and tools for working with a variety of mental health
conditions.

Parenting: for Service Members and Veterans www.veteranparenting.org A free, online course and companion mobile app developed by VA and DoD that provides military and Veteran parents with ways to improve their parenting skills.

National Center for Telehealth & Technology www.t2.health.mil/

The mission of T2 is to lead the innovation of health technology solutions for psychological health and traumatic brain injury, and deliver tested, valued health solutions that improve the lives our nation's warriors, veterans and their families.

Military Families United www.militaryfamiliesunited.org Support for family members of military.

Supportive Services for Veteran Families (Chestnut Health Systems)

(618) 512-1823 - 50 Northgate Industrial Drive – Granite City, IL 62040 Must be a veteran or a member of a family in which the head of the household is a veteran, low income and be homeless.

Vision Services

Clarkson Eyecare

All locations accept Meridian, Harmony and Molina www.clarksoneyecare.com

1819 Homer Adams Pkwy. – Alton, IL 62002 (618) 208-0585

601 W. Belt Line Rd. – Collinsville, IL 62234 (618) 223-5212

6663 Edwardsville Crossing Dr. – Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 659-2320

3405 Nameoki Rd. – Granite City, IL 62040 (618) 219-8909

12603 IL Hwy. 143, Suite 1 – Highland, IL 62249 (618) 882-4262

Crown Vision Center

www.crownvisioncenter.com

406 E. Broadway - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-7611 or 1-800-EYECARE FAX: (618) 208-3203

120 Alton Square Mall - Alton, IL 62002

(618) 462-6330 or 1-800-EYECARE FAX: (618) 462-6337

Accepts medical card for exams and glasses

East St. Louis Eye Center

University of Missouri - St. Louis College of Optometry

601 James R. Thompson Blvd., Building D, 2nd Floor - East St. Louis, IL 62201

(618) 274-0169 FAX: (618) 274-0781

Will accept Medical Card for glasses and exam

Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday - 8:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

closed on Monday and Friday

Vision Services (CONTINUED)

Granite City Vision, Inc.

Valerie Barber, O.D.

www.eyeglassesgranitecityil.com

4182 Nameoki Rd. – Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 876-2438 FAX: (618) 876-2440

Illinois Eye Surgeons

Mark Yates, O.D.denti

2421 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 102 - Granite City, IL 62040

(618) 931-6980 FAX: (618) 931-2470

Medical card accepted for exam only

Kid Glasses, Inc.

7354 State Route 162, Suite 2 – Troy, IL 62294

(618) 692-5205 FAX: (618) 692-5206 www.kidglassesinc.com (accepts medical card)

Rose Optical

3300 Godfrey Road - Godfrey, IL 62035

(618) 466-8787 FAX: (618) 466-4703

Vital Statistics

BIRTH CERTIFICATES / DEATH CERTIFICATES / MARRIAGE LICENSES

Madison County Clerk

157 N. Main Street, Suite 109 - Edwardsville, IL 62025 (618) 692-6290 (Vital Records)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: To obtain copy of birth, death or marriage certificates.

HOURS: 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday

FEE: Birth and marriage certificates -\$20 for the first copy; \$8 for

each additional copy. Death certificates - \$23 for the first

copy, \$8 for each additional copy.

St. Clair County Clerk

10 Public Square - Belleville, IL 62220 (618) 277-6600 (Switchboard)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Birth Certificates, Marriage Licenses and Death Certificates.

HOURS: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Monday – Friday

FEE: \$15.00 for the first certified copy of Birth Certificate, \$8 for additional

\$45 to apply for Marriage/Civil Union License, \$15.00 for certified copy of Marriage or Civil Union Certificate, \$8 for additional copies

\$20.00 for the first certified of Death Certificate; \$12 for additional copies.

Must have I.D.

Records may also be requested via **Vital Records Online**: St. Clair County vital records are now available through our only approved internet ordering service, **VitalChek Network**, **Inc.**

(http://www.countyclerk.co.st-clair.il.us/Pages/default.aspx)

VitalChek orders may be placed 7 days a week, 24 hours a day, but orders will only be processed and mailed Monday thru Friday (excluding holidays) between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. or call 1-888-290-6363.

Vital Statistics (CONTINUED)

BIRTH CERTIFICATES / DEATH CERTIFICATES / MARRIAGE LICENSES

City of St. Louis Office of Vital Records

All Requests:

1200 Market St., Room 126 and 127

St. Louis, MO 63103

(314) 613-3016 Birth Certificate

(314) 613-3031 Death Certificate

stlrecorder.com or www.stlouiscityrecorder.org for on-line orders (follow instructions carefully)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Birth certificates. Needed information includes: whose birth certificate is requested, date and place of birth, relationship to person, purpose for needing the birth certificate, mother's maiden name and father's name. Requests must be notarized, include self-addressed stamped envelope and payment. This office does not provide notary services.

Marriage licenses are maintained by the Recorder of Deeds in the Department of Revenue at the St. Louis County Court House. You can receive copies of marriage licenses if applied for in St. Louis City at the above address, room 127. Copies \$12.00.

HOURS: Monday - Thursday 8:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Saturday 9:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.

FEE: \$15/copy (in-person can use cash, debit or credit card) on-line orders

have additional fees

St. Louis County Office of Vital Records

6121 North Hanley Road

Berkeley, MO 63134

(314) 615-1720 1(866) 225-2072 (order by phone)

https://stlouiscountymo.gov (order on-line)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Birth and death certificates. Needed information when sending a written request includes: Full name, daytime phone number, date of birth or death, state of birth or death, your relationship to the individual named on the record, the purpose for the copies, (for birth records, also include father's name and mother's maiden name), self-addressed stamped envelope and payment.

Requests may be made on-line (allow 3-5 business days for delivery), by phone (please allow 3-5 business days for delivery) or in writing (please allow two weeks for processing).

FEE: \$15 each copy of birth certificates

\$14/1st copy of death certificates - \$11 each for additional copy

(check or money order made payable to "Vital Records")

Vital Statistics (CONTINUED)

BIRTH CERTIFICATES / DEATH CERTIFICATES / MARRIAGE LICENSES

- **St. Vincent Xavier College** (on the SLU Campus) (314) 977-7300 can give you a voucher on Tuesday's for free birth certificate for those born in St. Louis.
- **St. Francis Xavier Church** (314) 266-9557 can give you a voucher as well for those born in St. Louis city.

ZIP Codes

Alhambra	62001	Madison	62060
Alton	62002	Marine	62061
Bethalto	62010	Maryville	62062
Caseyville	62232	Meadowbrook	62067
Collinsville	62234	Mitchell	62040
Cottage Hills	62018	Moro	62067
Dorsey	62021	New Douglas	62074
East Alton	62024	Pontoon Beach	62040
Edwardsville	62025	Rosewood Heights	62024
Glen Carbon	62034	Roxana	62084
Godfrey	62035	St. Jacob	62281
Granite City	62040	South Roxana	62087
Hamel	62046	Troy	62294
Hartford	62048	Venice	62090
Highland	62249	Wood River	62095
Livingston	62058	Worden	62097

We publish this directory annually, incorporating changes and requests. If you have any edits, please contact us at (618) 463-5946 or info@riverbendfamilies.org with Community Resource Directory in the subject line. Thank you for helping us keep this directory current.